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g $f0 SEUM TR (ICAR) 3 @& SR qivor TqRen 1 feshrs o 9@ gHied

#E & fou w g ok gd & e faefaa feu € iFee fea fafts
(Agln) & HEAH ¥ AFSTIT o dehlehl ! Sl <, I H FaER SR qehlh! WIia i
A g | weceyul g faE {1 widee sfean fafide arpery ok sifqw SuaeRdtst
% e 1 @ i e § weeyul i femr @1 e faswl 4 uRys o, Sfas @
Tohieh, Se-Seteh] 3R Se-shITREh & STAN % HU-HY e g el wed S
genetl w1 A g TR @, S T sheel $iU Scked § GUN g3 € diesh S AN
# HH HE G W AEE e ?1 iFee e fafie (Agn), ey g faswfaa iy
ekl ! TGN 7 R IRT AEHEIHT A H Tecyol it For g1 wiFee e
fafiee e gffvea =t @ fF dodis 39 W & oifqq SwrRdietl oF w64, 3@ fag
TrENfiTeRT BEAlaRol, eMEafeT Togial ik sl &5 1 Hut=l & W WEEk H1 gl g5H
EARSICI

T o & A 7.41 HUS TIY HT Wehel TSIEd 3MfSd hileh O Suaiieerdi & fow witere
I\ & YA R W BT &) 9 % SRE WA | fafas fasit st a8
% TS R frar wfed safera safyal 1 151 drififesl gwidaia &1 81 widee 3
TEfTfRal & saEEEie SR drenfifes & SEm Sd % fau aar e % e fafa=
YER TfdfafiE 1 s fom €, difer sifan SwaneRdatsti g1 S® dsi § ST S Heh |

# Wi sfean fafies & geft adom ik o furl, <@, ge wEsR sifuwi =i
weior wfeteh 3R g0 dW il wWiFee @i iR eifus Sied iR SvEEE sH % fo ueeR
<1 € SR T XAl g T afas § U ok SRig uReRl i Sigd & o oI sifue
ERIRCasial

Stz T
QELIERICE D)
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34"‘3{ S & THe Sorary] uRedd, SHen 9fg 3R @ T wor g
SIEft e Al 81 ARSI (R $i SHUM IRtg) TereR i
TTET Y 91 W it & % TRt o wad I @I e I W H Hb ST
el SR hE % STUH oA Hedeh % HiEAH W, WHed iy & fafa=
TEStl T STEHM Hidl € SR I 1 WHAT i o foTq depeien foehiad
Tl &1 TR sfea fafiee wsw dreifienl s&diaor |1eq @ g we
SFTTHAM TEHT 3R S & g F1 TR H T B1 T8 T Hio Frenfiewa
& SAEEEIHT H1 e YH Hal €1 daten, framr ok safre % ot
eI i el I, WA sfean fafide & § erenyfe Imym @ o

eyl st e 2|

A YREE el 9§ B HO o A SO Sufkfa g e SR Ui e
AT uEewl & fau sifus 9 sifus fauom & fau ar dafifes <
SO WIH3Td G 1 GHeld w # oy wel Hedd S @ 2
3T & T 60 TEAF U8l & WiFee sfean fafies (Agn) & @MU
I I © I Wi & Wem 9 o Wefiienal 1 A eEEw w ©
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TGl T TR Bl & AR A YA Y9 el 3R o9 iy fovafamermt
ot Sied & fau S’ |/

H F70 & gaud, 9duH iR gd R i S S yeviH & fau gun
T € 3R 2023-24 F IRA T gRI 1 T gt nfafafai o) wfd w1 AR
Atk gfdes & aF & fau 39 & vl & @ s g1 H S Jfas
% T & fau ot 3% s 3@ gl
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TEE it Teh FTas
(Ruiefefi7 srafy o Rr)

ICAR-Industry Stakeholder Consultation Regional Meet was organised by Agrinnovate India Limited (Agin) in
collaboration with ICAR-Central Institute of Temperate Horticulture (ICAR-CITH) Srinagar and Sher-e-Kashmir
University of Agricultural Science & Technology, Kashmir at SKUAST-K Shalimar today under the
Chairmanship of Prof. Nazir Ahmad Ganai, Vice Chancellor, SKUAST-K

IRd TR 1 T 39 e <fean fafes (Agin), S & Tae=m i diedied s A
el < qe ‘e WERIiEl ® g S % ST S i qU h i e § omar
A g T B TE ATEUF HEAHI IR FU-SEm & oi" Th Heequl TSHE & ®9 H S
F T R e TH AL Weshl & fou Aedfan & weom o Wit Aaeamiwo
1 Tl I B YA A U Fafy & <A I Hehel Tokd | Seoi@Hd 9fg i R
TMehishd Weihid & T, THGE 4 WHsd & ® Gerl, Iam R fram 1 sifam
fequrenl & &9 ¥ e & B, fow fafu= fsft st wrdeifen e & @edl iR ferami
Tfga safama Safdal 1 or1e 151 S geaaia &1 T € f56E |\ 7.41 w9 T4
(U I BISHY) T ToEd Wl g2 2

T 3R T HiT TG Foell (NARS) & dgd faenfad Sraififeral & et
% fou Ru-fei & widee & Wy g s T €, e fafam emifaw o
AR % foTy o 9g T 21 wiHee e faftte o gERk & weAn @ FeaeER
AR erar Heferd it et i agM IR SAa & & fau U ey &1 oy I3H &1
fearfa o 2

wWirae 3fear fafues = wfa faie .

THITT & el 98 ST FEMl § ¥ Haed 62 FeM & WiHee ¥ I §; @ik 39
e et off WM T W ST Gl 1 SraErie Y w© B T 62 WL A R
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735 drenfufral 1 |@io ?, fE 9 164 WEfifwal w1 e, e iR S s o
TholdIqde STEEH a1 T 71 589 o7elal, TWiAde @ 98 5 T $fv favafaarmerat
#1 3 ARl w1 off ST uEel il dRdd G T 1 GeE w1 Hen, e % 9K
T 9t T IR aEried dEififeal 1 an, faveesg g9 % ogaR e g w2

(arferert-1)

peiuvacteice ik inico i)
v HET AT i fava- et

Ff srfsEfrent

ENECEIE] 19 16
ERCECRIE] 28 19
"o femm 8 6

ERCIEIRERIE] 23 12
Yipfdeh TEEE Jaud 15 4

Iq-HA 98 62
T oy favafaame™ 63 5

FHA A/ 161 67
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165
193
65
97
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614
3
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31.3.23 deh TIEEE ST i T
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164
2
166

faia a9 2023-24 & ERE

it 7 et

©  focig 99 2023-24 & ERE

S L b N W =
S = =

121
3
124

R it T8 dienfRat |ted)
S fasig 99 2023-24 & IRE

#t g (fasia ad 2023-24 &

wEEE W W drenffea

24 (12)
30 (12)
2 (0)
22 (1)
4 (0)
82 (25)
1 (0)
82 (25)

W aE A &
&

15 (24)
35 (39)
2 (2)

57 (76)
4 (4)

113 (136)
1 (1)

114 (137)

T 2023-24 % A FHA 151 SRR ® fau 114 dven fomfsa fre e g, e w5

7.41 FAIE T AR SUHA &1 Tod W g2 B1 A Ui wEe foeE (31%), 2l
3R wy) Fafehed T (15.8%), aW@EM! (51%) 3R 7o qreF (1.3%) 9 398 €1 (faa 1
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fawgerg SFeR e IR WenfiTfea &
EHE § U= e (erEt §)
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o, My ML
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o 1 - forefta o 2023-24 % oy fomaesg o@R sae@rEiw SR gEiffea &

AT ¥ ST o)

ey faerma wfafafuat

e e SR, TWiHee iR 9@ 99 & R yadl & uiomeesy o % fog

ST SRl o1 eATq fa&R gan 3R 61 Gl iR 5 foavafamme™i &1 e 600
T orfush GreIfiTferal =i wiHee & AT @ saEErEieon & fau qar gt swoget

T et T

2

wWiFae gfear fafies & aream | Witdeh A uT shi RSl sl S hgT=al

1. SMEUTN-TUTIRATE HET WIEATH ( Kufri FryoM )
ARA |, TSR 3TN Hd Hes a9 & e fomell gHenion e 1 fherml &1 3w &

& forg wrd

forfaa fran & S SR ufv=l iR "ed g
e =1 gHt avE i Hru-uiiEfast § e |

WIed! o1 M X @ 2| dehfeush &9 W, [CAR-CPRI, el 4 &l HEmH

& ToIq e U Sidl ufuee, e Hem,

S qURT & i & gieie qEH e €,
THh! e ST T@HT i &THAT Sgd ST=s!

?, T #T

AT TR (<150 mg@100) Bl € fohem
30-35 TU/R. SUS =l © 3R >80% THEHIT

ok TSl HeH (20%) SR HH

-
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e H3 I TR FFE Mo IR AL THERT IR H AN A 36
TSH FOM| 3 qoh, 39 AR Bl 9 R H R-3FF MR W 15 fafe= areieifen/fsh
S 1 AEHE G T R R T8 ST Rl THEHIO SEvIhde %l Hhedgas I3 Y
W B IR § 3] HT THEHOT fhel 1 9 AW ® SR STl Uewh sEe add & fau
WiHEe $fean ¥ T9F HX Thd € IR I9R HT W HI QU FE B AU R HECH F1 oA
33T Thd T

2. TN -IMETANATE TSt fagiuar arefl =ieet Siyey Wrenfitent

TAAM UREYE W, JEd hI ©d & aleh -
-+ fafaa wfedmor o e s garg ara
T (STTESR) &I AR oSt ¥ ARG
%‘r@%aﬁmaﬁm&ﬁ@gﬁrg”

o
s I...-.n----,_1_I

Fff Hagmeiiadr 2, 98 *1HT JHEE B N S AIRR S !

2| Tl BXUqaRl i el w9 & fag Ll ) NG R

AR FT ITART HAH G SR T ‘1. A LA ¥

T 1 TS, wrae § G arent omereen i SR

I i SATIH T & AT MR- Hies]

(TeEl) =l w1 faeht 3Tevaeh €1 SUge 1 &4 ¥ TWad gU; SEHUST-SEusTReTE, 78
feeell 7 31 Aeae SEHIuSIR W/ fovafaeradl & Tam § U ‘TR-Siud sren-reh wfgs
e SiHregd’ fasfaa fran 2, e sad e e & w9 o 3ured @iegq gehiqe uia
IMeRIEN g™ =rael Scqied] (Ufe) 1 STAN Hieh SAUIfeeh HIehY Tl WKl siehshid
TS % WeEE ¥ TR T €1 98 SHSIUTER 10% TEUE (100 UM TITE) % id @iesp
Al Bl Sep ded YRy § THSIIRR 10% THUA (100 UM TRME.) % ufd geeeid
R-SHTA el Teeeiiel = SRR, S wed EifH/siHeRy/geE § e
fagioar & et § Gem @1 o q%, 39 Akl I 9 & dF U § Uherdrgdd
AR foran S g1 €, S 37 ToheldIgdeh THEl il v WE % gedf o wiffer Y ®©
& 3R wgd o €1 YRR HeAviel wee w1 fRel il W i SR S fhEE bl e
Y ST HAW| T8 qehrileh 379 S| Safdal & ol o8 sAediideh Tae’ YgH widl 8
I THFHT REY U I B fou wibee Sfea 9§ gus wT g9d 2

3, faeest 2 - MSHITT-5 WS Wkt : WS &l Wl & fog sRE™

SRS HI FHHA IR HA 9 au eIia
Fit wifeafasa o & fau e © 2
FSR oagda uifedfaa & ufa @t
AT, HH STRMl i AT, Jaud |
AT 1 2Ed T, WS W & aul onaia
TRfrfaenta a3 ° B2 fham @i sTsifasht
¥ mecyul gffer fardt 21 39 eRE) S
R frafa o afvgs ol €, foaw o
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3R TSR 1 ANEH @ Afush 21 erlifeh, ageid oty IRged w1 eiferan nfasiier &
T, g SMUmfia gftehior W ant e wiikfeafaw o & foau Sugea SiHaey faskfad
FE W SR @ T oem 39 e §, ICH-5 1 9T d-uRdE fdeled sT{uae deM,
e g faesfaa fepan o ean iR fE"eR, 2021 § CVRC R 37y WowT, qeiTH, Hieeh,
qHerrg, stifesn 3R TR T § ©dl & fau FAfUgf=d (Gazette Notification S-O-8 (E)
TSI 24.12.2021) TR T o1l TSTEEISTRAT-RET T0&0N (2018-21) § aW TeIRA Tt
% d8d ICH-5 7 1671 T ufd 8RR 1 sfi|d s U9 <&f &1 €, S orquifaa ot o
TSRl G (T 9k v, GCH-8 : 1378 fRmMRRR, SiHal =% &, ICH-66 : 1521
fRI/RRR) T T § 15-21% Ao off|

Ut R Wl & qed 38 =9 ThEu 9R (YA 100 S W 30 W W Afuew) off < R
21 39 G & YT hl MY oI, Il SN FAlew & TREr 3 @®E, 2023 F SN SHH!
T e S 2iEd & SRE 35-55 A & g@ % Sresg SUS 3F $1 &l % HRU FIED
TR 21 39 Gl T 6-8 W 1 HHa sty & foru fou fo=m & dgd 2000-4000 T ufd
TR AT o5 SIS &1Hdl 81 TEhT &7l AR Ferarl w1 ufafwan 1 oo o wEd g, Taed
T WeR & fafes  (IRTdE) A
AEHTHN-AEIEANN,  ARTd 3R |
WiFeRe sfear fafiee (TSiemEw) & =
wh e wuEie & e 9 osHe HWe
S Ieared R fouve & fau oy urw
foran 21 Tt & 61 9rferd 9 eREl & &
% famR, oREt &1 Tdl w1 IARHA agH
3R 39 YRR ST T § fREHl ®1 e
agH W meg fherdt #1 auf e wdt %
T8 TE T4 qhe R (WA 100 S W 30 U © stfues) off g femen 21 e 2023 &
TUE & SR Y Y0, TN SR hficeh o fhaml 4 56 Gl & USIH i Sgd Sl
# T, Fifeh 78 @ Ted FH H T9 T R wHA & & R 35-55 /A kg ®
TESE SUS I HT Gl Tl € HHA I % 6-8 e W fgu fyuE % ded "Wl o
2000-4000 Teretam gfq BeR=R oS STS 1 &79d1 €| SHeh! el 3 Tl o1 wfdfsman =t
M H WA gL, T Tt TR S0 fafes (SIRUWE) A SEHusR-STeeTEsiiaiy,
ARTAG 3R wWiFmEe fean fafiees (Tohemdw) & o9 wh s aweid « =@em 9
s kY oS IcRA 3R faqum & fou oed| ura foran 21 fsit &5 o1 aried 9 o
% $ &5 & fomR, 3RS w1 Tl HI SURHA dgH IR 34 YHR ST ToAl § fehamt
# o dgH H "R et 2l

4, ATEHTHN-ITEITECHAR S-S A

AR -SEAETHAR IR-5Tge b1 Tl shegel § T & forq Heeqol gewsia
gifed & & forg fesea foman w0 2, St aftspa suenton o1 fogiw aftfeerfaal =t sevaeha
% o T HA IR ST & STHS THMM USH HI &1 A qA-HGA HIE BTRRE
U A= e L § S TR 18 HEM e W % q9HME W SAHHl ¥ weilka femen

! e
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T HEAM T T aEAE H A wAE H
Tholdgde  SEEERT & @ 7, S
ST YOIl 3 ST Teehia i g9
2

5. MEUTAT-HIATEATST AM-St

-3 Tferen feM fohe 9o & fasm
Y gIfod Heraieged &1 qal o & fag
omifthfersr S TOEftR @1 wfafweEr
ST A T TE TR-SThIHS Tieha T i STewaehal il GH@ Hidl 2, Toag 9
AR JERU H AT Tt T WA Rl FhAAES ST A TEiaRd w1 fEEn w g,
e 5o dreifienl dear wR (SSRTA) i s & foy wesiten-fsit 9rfied (ddd)
1 wgran faen

(wetur ufetens )
T wESR ARSI
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fasiar a6 2023-2024 & fow Ry = R
T H,
YO
wWiFae gfear fafes

a9 fRemERl W1 31 €, 2024 K1 FAE o9 & fau ofen wlifaa faeor & Wiy el @
A 3R Heer R O arEet aiffer Raid wega sid gy gen 81 @R

faeitar Suetferat (LRSI TS HAiees )
getenel o9 @ SRH, YR HIA H UEYH TH YHR o

(¥ el #)
. |, faavor 2023-24 2022-23
1. ufeEeH 9 e 740 457 10,01 960
2. I W 640 220 462632
3. A o 7 44 887 9,93 562
4  THA A 635,790 471,030
5. @R BQ WEEH 1,58 235 1,19,784
6. H H ST Y§ AH 474,117 351247

FHUA H1 31 HAE 2024 1 dAH I AL 31 HE 2024 i GATE o9 & foAT e A B
&1 foeror dar feran o ® IR 39 ST & faw @ o R

TR |n

F 3 frse fadfta ad 2022-23 H 10.01 FUS T & FHE 7.41 HAS T T YR
ot W fepen 21 foset o 2022-23 % 0.03 FRIS TUH & Gehrad W] I & SR Joagd
0.02 U TIF <& feman TN 21 forfta ad 2023-24 ® HEH A 4.71 B T H PG A
arfsta fopen ®, Stfer forefta o 2022-23 ® 3.51 0S¥ 1 Yg o9 9 g3 ol foxia
a9 2023-24 H Ufd TG FEaUER ToRG 250.49 G T H GG AL 246.82 AEG T
[ERIRIRI

HUAT & UHe w feerfa
HT AHIAT F fafa= SHUE WEE IR ww $fu favafomremi @ gt

TMIAd &, WaffRdl &l ge@n <4, fafe= feqursl & o= §67 & 99 Syes
Tenfifera & aR o SrEeal Ue w3 § 9fwd w9 9 wiihd @ 7
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wirire e fafiee (O

TEAANA WEUUT WrenfeRa
Teftenefie o & SRE wu fafa= St sutEl, "t A % Eedl iR fRe |fed
HAfFaa AT B 7.41 FAE T (FU I BEH) DI Tohal Tod Wi & &M 151
Trenffran swiaka W ¥ dem @1 2
iR 151 Freififwal o 9, vyl SR g99 SR A7 Ud Seo god oielt grenfifsar
¥ frefefed e € -

oh.
.
ile

2e

3.
4

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

e 4 2023-24 Anganvate
ndia

Urefiteht Ud W aht S|

= 3 fawivar
Wi et
e JEL

Tv,PE,PC,Th

ERIEDe ol

STFR

AV & foau emee sfemn
e fRE fohe

renfient foe

fora & fau st

TR 3R Sl == 1 WY Il
Shifera eftfora et Siraurera

VL Vita, VL QPM Hybrid 45

3ThT Tl TUTTCA, Teh! Tosfl, 3Tehi STH TR

TEH T DIgE T
e (@t ')
! 30
3 36.75
! 10
2 20
2 20
2 20
1 12.50
1 15
! 32.30
1 17.50
1 65
1 12.50
1 10
1 11
A 19 312.55

R

forftar ad 2023-24 H 68 3F FARTTA THe dS% AT H TS, EE G 6 dod
frefafed geaml & @y Aifds &9 9 AT ®1 T

X HEATT R H

1. 9HeTY - H5E A e geem

2. WIPHITY - AR ool AT TEAM, IRUMH, IR TR

3. WHIY - WRAE T SR Sl SEYE WM, HE

4. THAIHEE, TS

5. WHSIIY - TR SA0 ATHUM HeAM, T

6. WIRSY - e §Y IEYH HeH, fEEr, sRamn
WA st wer fatafert

ook w faien
09.05.2023
18.05.2023
15.06.2023
11.08.2023
28.08.2023
01.03.2024

TiHER & g6 SEer afrsi 3R 396 W & iR yadl & aRommesy s & fog
eIk 3T 1 faIEdR g2 3R FUT &1 T % 915 Ugell 9R sehga g dF TEd
T foxitar = 2023-24 & fow yq@ g fog 30 v €: -
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HEETA W Afgenatt & AN St (Tehamd, Fuer it famor) stfufem, 2013
W O ATEhAT S5
FrEite W Afeenstt & A9 Scfied (Ivum, foy ik faro) sifufem, 2013 W @@

SNEHdl FTEFHT 16 S 2024 1 T Giafd & <& IR Wikee sfea faftes &
HH=Ra & fau steifsa feen = om

FHRIHH F1 A FrAfafad g8 | -

POSH 3ifufd & ar o Smreehdl

S eefiad a T e A i

3T FA B IR G SR S AH IcigT w1 S0 H o Gehd ©
S Fel & IR W e S AF Scligd T "M W
FrET W R el FUANE! F1 HTRR
FHARA 1 e

ERESIIEIRE L HITe|]

39 Afufem & ofwia Afeeneti &1 SUas AfUFHR
RThTId TS HI DI AfhA

S @l Gfshan

I Iedted & fag oo

gt R & afom

13, omEdt wfafq ek & aR H ST

& feqames Wyl doh:

0] swEsRl i, WhFee 3 fosme dm & @y fafi= esfa fequns wmet sest @
S/ ATEr w1, foe st 8 -

o gufed Sufgal & fow 25-26 TSR, 2023 1 IR-T-HYEIR HiH foam o drenfie
fovafaere™ (TTHUEEt-=), FR | AEHTAR-HeTETa & Hedn ¥ &= 3em
fEquNe dosh &1 @S fhan T

o fEAik 20 ¥ 22 fRHaY, 2023 # INA SEHUAR-SIANN § seEuaR-fedunss
qEYE G5 de% (STEHUHAR-SEsieR o wWiFEe) |

o fadi®m 30-31 SHEH, 2024 ® A AEHTHAR-AARUCE | EHwAR-Tedures gl
&5 Soeh (STEHuR-dfeuug) |

o TWER W 12 WIERI, 2024 I SAELHTR-STLAENAR § WIFH3T{I-feaeRer Wi
G e AT F T, R e e A G, S F e A g
SART H1 YR fHa T 39 FREEH | uied wdl & Wead ¥ fieled 3ARA seH W
Teh s T A fohan T ARl 3 SEh fequnen! & e urefis ==t

D AL R o

—_ =
NN = O
. . S
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o rEifient o1y S GHEid & foashedl W A fgd v T faoes Scaeq, S,
Torer SR FRfd R sEm & gfeskon | == w0

L TAN-SESTHARSTE g EdUST IR WiFee sfea fafiees & weam 9
12-13 ®EER) 2024 1 FE § =10 Gl YeI 98 SE S St T e
W HEFHA H =90 Gt § g8 wita o wsiiia e mn ofk wieskatenl, SEim geerR
AR Hfa Fefaet & = ==l w0 gausHs S e T s 250 9 Stfus w1 e
el o oEdg & foau wHifaes TR Sl o 77 &1 TEI

HH ST, Godioh & 3 3R SAEHEHT 1 Ukl o1 TugH & forg fafe=1 smdeiem
Hearl R favafaere & @y 20 9 sAfus SrEwdl do% difds R 9 < o 9
AT T TR

%2 yfafted el 3 Hifard foem-fowed, geam ik ewar fmfo wfafafml & faw whbee
! fagivg & w9 ¥ sfra fean e wnfhe & -

10

T HESR ASN, WA & qemR ¥ Jfafted Sl dist 918 R & |
et feren T SR SN el st wie A eiyH erend wme e s=i
TR | IAVMICON23 # st 9 foen iR weh & &1 erederl &1 (07-08 31
2023) |

Hemgens grr i 20 3Tt 2023 i AT ‘ FFEMT 1 TR & W-T1er T
IS SR AT YSH H Al dehleh TR gLded i HAeed v B A gean
1 T’ fovg W fHaE R SuftEl w deifies foamor & aw W I 99 6
Hatfera feram

‘FraTed TRe HiEA Fifen s’ & fau ol & sidfasee wg § ge F=iehdt
% &9 | Eeiel 98w § 9 fordn (21 U 2023) 1

wy] fafrcd AEREEEsT Tee e -ueg S8 ¥ WhREvIHSR & €9 H S/
TR & fau T e #1 S9gFa W four w6 % fau afed qewiey afufa o
el foRioe & ®9 9 ST fRma T (2 78 2023)1

Heftug drerd o didid e | WOAH &1 aefstel Wmsies aa o o feran (3-4
T 2023) |

forga g fafec fead & s W <BU, ST@E H (15-16 T 2023) SNSER @l
T 1 Yeherrms R A sarea & fag s fhan

T FfY fomm el (TAuued) gR greasieh-fsi 9t (qfdd) & Aem 9
Flu-gFEE @ R Ffu-odawm & fawm & deM W @R fer-vam @ o
foRioe & &9 H WA foRan e - (25 WE 2023)1

A % GADVASU H U9[eF &R W NAVS (1) & efid TuRe qd faem-Hed
T3 H 9w = (1-2 §F 2023) 1
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o we et fawm (SeEet), IRd SRR g Hie A favefaererd wieE,
g ¥ it fomm & fau sfedl wufeeto 3R fowm (Tagdel) gam =
ASfifass & fau Fa=m #1 g3 9H, S iR TNv i (THIUASTETA) HE%y
% T&d = W R G 8 gkl gRESEIe & Ui gediehd SR gHien qen w8
RS Tl i fedid W T @RIt & fou ded S sesw | fovivg % w9 | 9m
feram - (5 S 2023)1

2eqare fed STEHUSTR-TAUUERTA § 1129 UHSTHUeRuy sriwd § ‘wiFee gfea
% Hegg W iRl ereErieter’ woamtTe ufiEianfial w1 geaifud wE % fou
S foham =M (28 S 2023) |

TRAT T T FOA HerHE (STEUAUHTEE) §N sfew dfade dex 1 faoedt # A
YA AR HTH SeaEehdl WSS TS SIS T hrEeen | 9y e st i
Siferer geredt & fore Frames @ W o & 1A & w9 § 9N ot - (14 e 2023) |

wiee sfea fafie #) el Taesr fufq %1 des @ifaa &1 T (20 o
2023)1

gifre o, TR fadt, 7 feoett o fgdia 9Ra Uy w@Red R gwied @R qWEar o
et arfafy ik faftcad ereet & &9 o et foman w1 (26 S 2023)1

ST wEf enfefer wean iR TR Hae (SiuHsie) g Henferd gei-wH Sia-fafay
Tl HEHY, SHeAEse & AYHIA & A Fu-Tkafas & g3d ¥ g&arfaaq aiasm
% W W 99 Bed WSl & HEiadd W8 g R 99 ¥ TS WiEhIdiel Heia/
SeTEsie W == SIS &1 T8 (1 3T 2023) 1

I @A O $eeyE (TUETESTRUTE, ), 9 R UTH.UH.TE.RTE.
=% W SYEIfTd B ATl ‘@, Wivor SR wEreed guen & forg sifswmedt s’ fomaen
ST TeH & fow smwfa fan mam (5-7 ST 2023)1

Uy EF-IdHE ¥ W @A favE W o649 U WSt 2023 ® Mo & w9 H
Hfaa foran T, fS9eT SIS 18-19 TR, 2023 i Blewl off ARfedq, =8 feoet
o ‘wie g &1 FHifdE: 9 R o gfd % it i ureAr fawa W wgfasest % fog
feren = 21 (19 TR 2023) |

AEUARETE <faor Tfeen gr smeifSa 3faror wfren &-sEuatetrets faor ufren o
ety fequmes wwel o 9 femm (24 SRE 2023) & W SUAfedEl 3N Heeh Wi
THften e ® fow, e iR U wed ¥ Uy, Sieerg S W ot o He
oy e R STEEd i UEEH Wi, WAHwdel iR el w1 fawie w1, 5
T IETANANETE 3R ST FISR i 3 o84 W faeur & =fey, 78 gugm {6
STEUAARE 319+ TN i1 YEATHAl GHv=d HH & fau sifam Iwemmhdist & @
TR TP W Y I Thdl 8 AN FHH F Thdl ¢ X AR Ferl o e
SUAfeEl 3R YA &5 | Sqavaskhartl W fadfte USH il (24 SFTE 2023)|

1
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AEAE Hl (THUTEE!) i eremedl W uydier iR A & % foau Usid deeean
afafa 1 & Sew | wm feaam (29 3T 2023)1

e drenfient geue qftfa (erEduadt); sreetdeietR, arNuEt i 139 d98% § 9
forn sir wfafafaa foram (29 37 2023) |

F0 T THFEM Heam H3er, ARd TR g HeTEeTE, fheenl o) diu=eidieiens &
o GERR § it fREH % a9 & faw Wite w1 gma & ISR s’ fawa
T TR T & I59ReA H 91 o & fau Wt fan mm e &, fear &
fere stfia o =1 ardfaess FaEAl | ago & fot Réstd STREYH Shifaed
OSEd R W SheAse 93 H off 9 formm (31 s 2023) 1

TIUUUE, TIUUEHT ORER (YR U dS H§E) § 9 ss SEn & o @i
Hifaa’ W dehie! @ o wm ferEm (4 fader 2023)1

R U FY G, T4 g TS fRam sifueil W afvae it & S<Eed gaRE
T a oF & foau ewtaa fean o, fSaet aser IRd WEHR & HY qAed g§R Hi
T (12-15 fadsr 2023)1

ARSTII-H&E Thd ATAUH FEAM, TEGH, S| oY § Tl H HH THHUH |
YRV FHRIRH & AT FARE § oA St & &9 ° st fhan mm (15 faaeR
2023) 1

TTET & HEEd | ST9 e g WeHe FIRIel e (SuEud Fedesh) W
foiom wfafa 1 sg% o Wi fomn (25 fadaw 2023)1

el g Ul HI T IRASHI-MyDAN  (TSIdE dufees 01 w S e
FEFHT: T H AHERINEA W Aad (FEeH) wEFHA) 1 qular T gREe
Tten S | W fam (25 fader 2023)1

STehTal, SSHT™ET § WOAH (OIE) 9f¥ng fovivg & &9 ¥ ‘serfvmn o &ie-faftre amnft
% WY PVS YeAh el fHeH’ | A6 fa=m (2-13 TR 2023) 1

I ZSHIE & St § WOAH (OIE) ¥f¥re] fovioe & &9 o ‘Semfvmn # Wi-fafirse
Il o WY PVS AR Agadl e’ H 9 ferm (16-20 TeRER 2023) |

Y- Uef- e Sfted AFE GESl & GAEl ki HH I, U HEROT Hl FH HH 3R
T ST et St s % fau 9t e W 9 == e gg-Aee wed eiR
IS e HEe, TRy 3R ITSiifadl & UM % G0 W sHh YA U o
TeY Ugd W AeE T g | 9nT fon T (4 Fde) 2023) |

St fafaudr it sas afifeafaeta o s qec W fava % g/ @S Mews
== A 9 oH % Ty et feren e oS ==t W i SR uypee S as wfed
Ster fafaerar @ gefua adam gHifaal iR mefieast = faar-famst feg w= %1 3=
offl (10 &R 2023)1
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Sficieht | OidTal Aferd Tweld & fau gty favvg & ®9 7 Htaa fean mm (5-7
fegear 2023)1

STEUSTRSE Hell U3, T8 fRoeft H Hfd SRvT; fafeer R wiid 1w sfean stared 2023
(THUHSNAE 2023) § T&IE el (8 fadaw 2023)1

YNare & HfY foam fovafoaem ¥ @its ®EH: Tl Raaiol, SATEERThIo
3R o WAt & "eag 9 FaER & ISR T - WHEE R SeTEsRTd!
gherdl ¥ WG’ foma W G qienn & <A Hi SR Helg el | dsheieh- gt
/ AFTHEHR R G w7 qfient R TEe SR TiHee Te favE W T e
fam (18-19 &R 2023) 1

T 32 SHYUM &, S, IO § 2 & I & <A Wit g<ei & wm
fora ot e & SHel, SAESTEHAR 3N HUSesRaTs, dih & SRl 3R]
FHUEE & e T oo W ==l w1 (12-15 S 2024) |

SiTuere favafaeme™, Al H o7 3o sHfmufed: smHEeT g, TfHae U THaaHed
Ted (STHSME-2023) R AL e § S ¥ & SRA il Sfie & &9
o wr o iR @ geen, @ gRen iR gad W SR & fau o9 8o W skl
G 1 1Al ot il (18 SRl 2024) |

SEATHY/SETHE & YOl & I o Hasieho/SIFEsdl SRi%d  ge:
ARHUAR eI & SEETHI/SETHE H Heed s H SR favesnr 3R
Tenfreht o1 goa fufior fava w = fan (19 SHad 2024) |

-y ¥ fugy swEfed gr gafld TemuEd dEw gum Sie o | e ik
JEfTfral o SHEERTHE § oSt 9 % qed WRd & fou Ted famE sl gHmeeed
TR § 5o & IR W == v & fou fereadt sew ¥ an formn (23 sHed
2024)1

NSFI-%f0 &R -5t &=, Sty uftedq, Teemwia S, St iR ershfas g
o 3T Hadd 1 G ¥ wm & ol U R-a9ehRl HeA gR STEted et
Hrdwmen | wiafted YAfore-; weemhiell ST Tl i STh! STHSied ® anT |
TEEAl F R AR WY # S9d dAfad Hid & Y H HeEd w7 H SRl
SRedl ki TEEHd g, NSFI, IR Hfa wieret qieg 3R Be1 3 foaes sy Ams
T T HeTer 3R foredr foran, St T SAden] o1 el YEH S @ S Safid
fam & Wem U SR T A © SR 3= a1 e § =i & AR e
Bl B 9 SuE ? & 9 wider o anqgel iR densti &1 oifqw e ) fecied
¥ T w1 (06 HER 2024) |

THITIT-HT TeH T Tog WM T T (HTRAEIOCE ) , KB GRT ¢ T
Td G5 W HHA! i &0 Td 9S8 a3l ot s’ fava w emnfsa swm
TS ST dosh e WiUfhe fequnesl % WY ==l o g etfafy % w9 o eyt femen
TN (08 HERT 2024) |

13



o
i e fafies (@)
e 4 2023-24 AngrAﬁ%rate

foren o rEuM (TEein), e Ifafdd, qerveR % ofarid uy) fafwan fomm sk
YT e (SENTEUTE) W Uy 9, e SR uiawen (TS 2024) W
SR TS § YodM Sioamy, Iie IRged § o1 3¢ SFaiibes™’ fawd T samed
& (09w 2024) 1

ARG T Fun e, e 3R Wik fean fafies & Team ¥ JFery-9rdE
o fovm sifafy & w0 & dfxa fowen mm (12 wEd 2024) |

C IRl RIS Tl 1 L 1 I O I e S RIS CHE TR /S I toe s CORE L M S E
AEHITAR el & Euy/Sieduadt il gy s (fgdia o=) o SR fager
IR Gt 1 g fufor fova W agged faem aen w6 & fou emfa fman
(14 ®TEH 2024) |

facg, fyar, fyor ofer & FamR, WEifiehl dord SR (SeRue) AR drenfisst
TN W Teh SIS H fdfy gadt & ®9 9 AW fovam T (28 ®E, 2024) |

T HEFA (NUCLEUS 1.0, § 3% ¥) ¥ tHfore ik < 9<% w9 ® omn forn,
el Thet SR whichsl & BEl % T Ge 4 o+ AfTd WieeRy &1 qei fRan (29
T, 2024) |

TR HeR A IS TS FiE (AEfEftend) $f ok @ yewRw faRe wfafe o
THfere & ®9 | IHfHa fhan mam (4 =@, 2024)1

JUHUAEE! & Afvaesh T@reed G HE%d & WY GIH U & e SN Hi Ge
(THTST) R A O] e W agasia foRivg srvner § 9y I &t IRfyes
I SR SUEEE I W == w3 & ot e e At & w9 °
st foham T (14 976, 2024) 0

‘T TfHe Wi 5 feferem steiememen &t fsen o uRued disH™ W NAAS-fowms
et # T favem ® w9 d 9w faam (22 7, 2024) 0

A TSR-TAETHTAST, YoATeR §RI THUASTH! TR (S A & oadqH &
T SAETAST 40/2000 ¥ FEAfd T STMEUAST 27/2011 T & qh+Ih T8G]) o TREwA &
oy § AT Tk ermsd a8 § Wi feran (27 96 2024)

WENTTeh! SMEERITRTOT & qreaq | TS IEE

14

i 2023-24 % <A, WAGE 3 WHIT & HE TEAFN I IS ST Y G JEH
1 AR /A 151 TRl i e&ianid w § 7eg &1, FEd 7.41 wUg o9 (T
fgd) o1 Wehel Tored IAfSia gell ¥ UreifeRal wEel fomm (31%), S iR uyy
aferean fomm (15.8%), ST (51%) 3R Weea oM (1.3%) 9 9l B
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éh) Wirae 3fean fafes
Angﬂﬁio;a’te e A 2023-24

fawgerg SFeR @Rt IR WenfiTtea &
EEE ¥ 3= ot (et |)
3671.22
% 700.00
7 600.00
% 500.00
T400.00 % 97770
¥ .300.00
% 200.00 ¥ 18822 151
78

7100.00 ' 212.50 o %

Horticulture Fisheries Crop science  Dairy & Vet Total

Revenue Technologies

Wi g1 2ifue LTSI el ol efiel i 31 36 Yeh L SHAEHRR] & fou dreifient
YR 1 TR & 1 y9@ fowen o1 @1 2, Toe gommeaey wiFiee &1 62 Fem 3R
5 U9 HTv favaformedl @ adq & fou o 600 9 iy dreififes Suced g T
2l

HUAT T 9 T

IR 92 ki UMW (3) H fafdse wusi w1 anftfer fie www.agrinnovateindia.co.in T T&I
st

THIIT
Ry ded 7 foamd= ad & faw et & 30% & S F A 1.42 HUS TIF AL Hl
fawfer i

fera fafa o Tomiaita &t T8 T

FH ® dE J v Sd | 30.86 S TIY W 1 WEE fHAT B

TRy iR wE weuwE Frftw @ faewor

fomdta o 2023-24 & IRE Fga o Gafga FRER/AET YeuwE wifHST (HTEd) qon

¥ w gEf| & 9% IR {ud @ fafy e frgesa @ Yerfrea fReesl @1 faeror = fen
TR -

15
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% Treve/qe e wite W AW uEEw frafea st wfa @t

|, fafer fafer

1. <. femiy) 9ew, Gfed, SR @ qeifeees,  steme 04.08.2022 -
SMEHTTR

2. 9@ W, TR Hiwa, W TS Fieg, IS 02.09.2021 -
STEHTITR

3. Siudl STt SWIEl, TR dfad, TR T IEENED 21.11.2022
oI AaEHR, STEHTAR

4. Sl Nk EE, HY TE geHwar fawm R 21.12.2016  11.08.2024*
ERUEIEK

5. Tl SeeeRy srerst, Hged afud, gt SR FRwR 9.03.2023  17.08.2023
wifcereht, Aifcereht fa9m, 9Rd TR

6. Sl A& UV, HeHE Weleveh, euleiun R 9.03.2023 -

7. o M= Hied ot W-Twr Ry fRve 25.02.2022 -

8. ot Sft. &, RN, -GN FRYw IRESED 25.02.2022 -

9. i el wicth T HEHN ARR” 22.09.2022 -

10. #ft Iga AR T faaia At 21.07.2022 -

1. gt ofq == EZeEilkiic] 18.09.2018 -

*fordtg g 2024-25 H 11 37T&T 2024 %1 95 &7 fear

AE ASh! I A&
fordtar ad 2023-24 % ERH HTA B (RYF Hed FI HHAfAREd g 988 ifTa 1 e, e faaw
‘*ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬂTTITIT%:

Yo T fain doeh o Suftea R @ wen
26.04.2023 5
12.07.2023 6
17.08.2023 6
22.11.2023 5
07.03.2024 5

FHiae Taad W fronfEen & srqurer @ Rurd

et 3eM faam (S1dE) g0 S $Eg Gresie &5 & Sl % fau siie Tee W gty 2010
% U |, RS TG % U W HIA B U JaR w1 S € iR foxie o 2023-24 & forw
e ) fde & Wy Hor  #1 S 2

e favrent grT SO
s TRl 1 Ffe B9 W S Sioon off STt SR SEe gerEn Ry wt R o e s

16
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aiftter e &1 91

For stfufrem, 2013 (‘erfufm’) & U 134(3)(T) & WY gfed ¥R 92(3) F IR, 31 E, 2024
Th *1 aiftier et HTT HT demEge (www.agrinnovateindia.co.in) T @ ST

wifafrer wramuiieres, S e ofit fa<ia faaxon e fewforrt

TqH oo €@ Us T, dee sThsded dl fod a9 2023-24 & foaU wUA & wifafuyew cEraE &
w9 ¥ frgd fean T 21 Aod S W] e O, A0S IS, AuEl, S WY H 99 2023-24 &
faw ot & ST cErades & w9 § g fean T e

g W Aieg & e wifafus et w1 Ul 5@ e & @y ga ?)

foda ad 2023-24 & fau &7 & AL HRRLH, Hifafus d@mdias Fud fads H5g U & &

formforr FreTER & -

1. it o & SR, O ARG W ST AR W SEiehd o fagidl % SER Ageel
% Hay § T TeErH o fawd W e & urE fafa= usll & WY gEifienl aead
TEEd § et @e & gew § g Sfud fwid T 21 s widdl gu s
YRt &1 SUEM i AfHa/a=t T gewEal W FEEe 91w ), e sear W
Taedt ot S Wbl €1 v siifee @Wedl & wRUl g9 WA Uaeel @i Aen ifa
FH H ermd B tue IRUHEEY qEade % d8d 99 & T e Gaedl g ey
1 HH TG T

2. wEtemefE o & <R, O W iR G Y SAtufEm, 2017 % q8d e fed &
meAw W {1 U U SHuEe 9qe & |1y SeHel 392 hiee @1 fHam & o fawd
W@l ®H F 9o e & A2 10 H 25,65 286/~ T H STHS TS e i G
o 39?1 Sugdt sifufam & wrau & @R hu 39 $qE Hiee &1 @ &
Gehdl € A1 7L, THH! RN & 9 | STuHS s g w1 whaued fafvea w2
21 39 URUIHEET 31 A, 2024 dF o9 ¥ § =] uReutaal w1 fae sifus
fean T B

3. wuAt fafq= el g faesfaa geifiet o faqoe 1 dad weH & & gl TE 9
% R frdl THeid & ded Wl & T&diaol § i qorid w1 a9 3R e &
foaror § qoft A < S wifen S R sEY % ded danstl 1 wfaued W el
T B A RN B] a9k QU BN T BN RIA AW WA ® SAUR W TSRS Hl A
< T Gl AT 21 TR S0 WA % STHR, Wifieh! g&ii B akE
TreifiTehl SEicRol THEd W e&ER e Hi ad W GAE g el wUA e g0
T U Yl TS i Wl € W@ W ei@ie Tagial & fgerd g1 o & <, sl
J 49 50,000/~ T w1 Toed WA < @, frme fow et foxft o ar 2024-25 #
TR giaRor & fora gwetiar foufea fean o 21 goer qRomeaEy sifee & d'a
ad & oI oy w1 faerRo 49 50,000/~ T4 e B TN )

4. HH F G v B AR GE&A 5 H 41,500/~ T F SFH WEAM, 2 87,57 505/~ T
% T Yoh - STEHITSR 1 fe&@ &R 507,73 657/ T3 & AZEY Y[oeh - G|
=1 fewm <wien 2, fomes fau e fodht diet v =1 gfie =& foed ®, saferg &9 ©@
3w e W fewoft w0 o ewme ?)
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S wrEren feuforl T gr fewforal, i wem few u € ol gHe steren @l R feofiret
- & R N FE feuqul 3F w eTavesd T8 B
THh @, HUAT AUMEH, 2013 HT &R 143 (5) & Y Ufeq ¥ 394(1) & STER, Th THR HIA!
% SETdehl i YR % e SN Hetera qieh (S U we) g Frgea a1 gAtge e smom ek
IR AR U g oftieh W W3 H qF fepan Sa

ST 143 &l SULRT (12 ) & dgd @ Terehl grT e ot 18 eianerst & dee
U faaror

o fade o U U, 9P smde, FUN @ Wil orEn wewl ¥ giea B § fE R o
2023-24 % S HA H HIE dEneet T2 g 2

wieaa aEmar e

sfufem &1 U 204 3R IS q@d SAC ¢ Rl & oER, Aed diud ue weifgued, e g,
TISEETE 1 Sl 1 Gfee o e Frge fhan @ 21 afade o ademsl s {39 gfees
% WY Hor 2

gfedta ofar wee 4 oo Rl o g fewfiel & & S e e @t fgfw ok g o gefua
ST

Higetg oran whees &1 fewfore & ged o, feves a8 aam = o g8 feuol &1 7 © fF st (Fewmest
w1 ffe iR dimran) fem, 2014 1 9R 149 3R FE9 4 & SER, w1 3 o9l qeh g w@as v
g <t fopan 21 3@ way o, Feees 9am wRW R ST § gt sew favm (SdE) & we @
fror 1 FoIfR = w9 5

SRF & @], Feur g g 9 fenfEel | R 9 W T SR S A 9 @ 21 3 fefurat
oferes & e % fog Aie w T )

Heifra usll & Wi Tsien o1 FAawredt st faewur

Ho J foria a9 2023-24 & fau Fu AfufEm 2013 1 ar 188(1) H fAfde Hefuq wafi = @ &g
Iy A AR e I B

Fuet it faxitg feafa = ywifaa w0 a@ sdifas afteds

fordrr o =1 W siR fid 1 A ® A wEH A e el B yE w0 AR e see
it 3R Ffdesa T g8 €

faframeRt =1 =marerEt ar et gRT uTia Hewegul iR sifaw v @
foaror it wfesr § wut it O], awE & fafa o ufterem @ wwfam
w €

fodta o &1 Taf @R fod #1 fafor & = fafamest o = =1 =Efusel gR = e |
feafa oIk FoHt & HeIeH 1 gfad A e HE Teeqol a1 Gifas e Wi & A w2

v e |fufa

SETe 9fhfa o frefafed 9e= e B
1. S 3% o8 ~ 37T
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2. ofiFdl. STaRT SRS - 9=
3. Bl A quu - WY

4. 4 MR HiET Srerefl - W=
sifee afafa woft =1 foaxa R gfwan oIk st faxia SHa & gewdan &1 FARe sl @fs
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Yahem R Afafy smem & fau st foear mm(15-16 1 2023)

T FfY fomm el (TAuued) gR greaseh-fasi 9t (qfdd) & Aem |
Flu-gFaE @ R Ffu-odawm & fawm & deM W AEifTa feR-vam 9 o
fagmg & w9 | Wt fean ™ - (25 B/ 2023)1

FRAM % GADVASU H TY[¥H e R NAVS (1) & efid T0RE 9 qd faar-gem
T3 H A faEm (1-2 SF 2023) 1

o wd grenfirent foum (STeEdt), IRd SRR g HME A1 favdtaerd wee,
g 4 et foam & fou sfoeedl wuifaentor @ik fosm (TEgdel) g9m &
Ashifas & fau Fa=ml #1 gg M, S iR TNu i (THIUASTETA) HEHy
% d8d ¥ W SR gl e gl uiEEe & Ui geaid SR gHien qen ura
RS Tl w1 fgdid S S @RIt & fou dred S sew | fovivg % w9 | 9m
fer=m - (5 S 2023)1

FeUEre frod STEHUsTR-TAUTsREA § 1129 UHSTHUeRuy &riwd § ‘wiFee gfem
% WY 9 YEifeh] oA’ W OSRer URetanfed s Heiftd w & fo
st foman T (28 S 2023) |

IR 9Y] e U Herdd (SMEUhUTH) gr sfean gfeee dex ¢ feoeht o W
A 3R B SRRl WSS T G T e | 9y e stufar iR
Sifereh gerelf & ferw frames g@ WO & 1A & &9 § 9 o - (14 e 2023) |

31



32

o
i e fafies (@)
e 4 2023-24 Angrr\lﬁ%rate

wiHee e fafee #1 Teclt aesr afafd #1 S o &t T (20 o
2023)1

gifere &, T fodt, ¢ fooeht o fgdfta Wk uy) wmes R gwier iR bR |
e erfafer iR wfdftsd steaer & &9 o emfa feman w0 (26 A 2023) |

S g efeler e ok fasr Haerd (fuEsie) g wefer gei-sr Ste-fafae
q FEH, Sesre & A & e Hi-uifeafas & ded § wearfaq giEsm
% WEH U o U WIS % HhEedd S qE W o e U Wiigahiaisl s/
SeTESIe W 9=l TSI i T8 (1 STRd 2023)1

THUE. @A e wReyH  (TH.UETHSRTE.), 98 §N UH.UE.UE. SR T,
o H oS B ol ‘W, Wy SR T gren & fory wifamsnedt SR’ faveae
ST TeH & fow smfa fam mam (5-7 ST 2023)1

WEE &3 - TaaH ¥ W @A v W oe4d TR EeE 2023 § YA % w9 o
HtIa foran T, fS9eT SIS 18-19 TR, 2023 i dlew off ARfedq, =€ feoeh
o whTe AT i gt [ R eyfd % Sfaw ol e fava W wegfaeEt % fog
fopan = B1 (19 3FTET 2023)1

SETAARETE 40T TREN g TS Ifaq0 TRm &e-STEUastReTs <o TRem o
& fequnss woel § 9w faam (24 evRa 2023) &F H Sudferd iR @aw i
e e ® fow, e iR U wed W Uy, Sieerg iR W ot o He
o g e R STEEd i UEHH i, WAHwael iR ewedl w1 fawie &, 5
R AETANRSME IR STS AMIER 1 A sgd R fouR e =ifew, 78 wwem f%
STEUASARTE 319 TN i WEATRAl GHv=d H & fau sifam Iuemmehdist & @
TR Wk ¥ DY I8 THhdl ¢ N HH F Thal ¢ I ALHTHAR Tl | g
Uil iR UYAe &5 W STavashdrell W st UgH w1l (24 W& 2023)|

O WA (THUTEED) Wi erederal W qgdier 3R A & % fou Ui HelgeR
affa =t S 9o o wm fem@n (29 R 2023)1

HeqE Urenfirnt geud 9iufd (eTEdumE) eTEsEateTR, auEt w1 13e §8 H
foran eR ufafafae foram (29 eFrd 2023) |

F e ToHaM e B, 9RG TN g HiedeE, fhent X diueeididier =
Y gl § oAfed (fRaHl & oy & faU Wit w1 &gHdl i 3SR S fau
R LY T & 39T § 96 o & fau i fear T g &, e &
fore. sifa faami i arxfas THEHl | 98aq & U REsTd SHHRERH Sohiaed i
TSEd i W dheTse 9 § off A fa=m (31 37 2023) |

TAUUUE, TAUUHE U (9RAE U | ge) W 9qRdE sie san & fasm sk
St W dehtel @ o W ferm (4 fadeR 2023)1

W T $fH e, T gR eEifed fham ifushRl W afvds Giedl & 3gEe gARE
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T 9 oF & fau smEfa feen T, oot BSer 9Rd SRR & iU HACE §R
Tl (12-15 TaasR 2023) 1

°  OIHATI-HET ThU ATHUH LM, HEGH, S| T3 H TRl § A 19E |V
10T HEIRT % FHOH 9URE ¥ g ofafy & w9 o e feEn wem (15 fadeR
2023)1

e TUUHU & ST H S=9 SiEH ol YIS JANRIel o (Siugued edesh) T
foreivg wfafa =) S8 § 9 fermm (25 fadsr 2023)1

o EEE gN Ui & T GRASHT - MyDAN (TSGE dqufsss a0 w et Jeash
FEFEa: el | AReEEEd W Aeds (WEeF) wEEA) i guiar T gREs
geien "3 o 9 ferEm (25 fadeR 2023)1

°  Sehrdl, SSHTE § WOAH (OIE) Uity foviog & &9 ¥ SeHimn § (&ie-faftre amft
% WY PVS TG Tgadl A H 90 fa@m (2-13 SRR 2023) |

°  3ITH TSHRMEN & Sl § WOAH (OIE) Jiig foRios & €9 | geHfmEn § Ee-fafime
It & WM PVS HoAidRd SAgadl HYE § 91 frn (16-20 TSR 2023)1

o Y-Uei-HENE e Wi Wedl % YUl Bl %W i, W GEO Rl HH HE AR
T ST et St seM % fau 9t fewn W i9a == ey gg-mee w6 e 8w
qrelsifeh Toed Heed, TEeNl SR STl % UM o GOl W SHE YWiE 9o
30U Ued W Iaed U= 9ed ¥ 9 foran @1 (4 F6ea 2023) |

o S fafauar iR zue ufiferfaata qen snfefs mea W fava 9% g emifem TMoms
=i § 9 o & forg e femen Tem Memst ==t | S ik uge S et e
S fafquar @ gefud adam gafaal iR mafisast ) fear-famst ffe s 1 s9fis
ol (10 FFaX 2023) 1

o siicieht H WU wAferd gweR & fou didivy faviog & w9 o omwtya fowen mm (5-7
fege 2023) 1

°  IEUSIRGE Hell WSe, T8 feoeft H $ft SrRvr; fafeerr wiid o1fw sfean stared 2023
(THUHESTAE 2023) § T&I@ o] (8 fRdaR 2023)1

° UREE & Ff foum fovafouem ¥ WiRe WEE: Tl SRIaUl, SATEETHI
AR Ed wHifqEl & WegH 9 FaEr i ISR R - WiFEE 3R sl
ghordl ¥ O fava W gwE ufier & SR P IR Gag & o deheieh-giaioy
/ SAEEEIHT SR Fdid w1 9frht 3R Te #iR WiFEe wed fava | T =Amen
feam (18-19 fegax 2023) 1

o UET IR TGN s, SiHR, TR | Sl & O & SN Graifiieh! wee o 9
o R THSIRE 31 ShHel, AESTENeAR 3 HUSS3IReTE, e & STl 3]
FHAMA & WY YRR S&diaRer W == o1l (12-15 SHe 2024) |
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Struere faaformer™, YU ¥ 99 3o HRUfe: SR g, T U THaRHed
B (MTHRME-2023) W AT T | ST 99 & IRHA W T & &7
o ot foran iR @ GRen, W GRen SN Gdd @ SdR % iU 9 e W dehl]
A I TEAFA ot hil (18 SHeR 2024) |

SMEATHY/SEATHE & YORAl & Rada qaieo/SIERd ®wd (geH:
EHTAR HEAHT & SETH/SISATAE ! IR a1 H a1 fageioor i grenfiert
&1 Hoa fruio fowa @ saren fan (19 sHe 2024) |

-7 o gy wEie gR gaida WeRTER! dgw 9um site famm § sgEee $ik
Tefifral & sHEEriEHE § ISt 9 % ded 9Rd & fou Ted famm i geeened
TN | 9eey & IR W == w0 & fou femuast sew § A9n foam (23 SHed
2024)1

NSFI-%ft 3R TR-pfa &=, Soar afted™, oo S, St iR sshifesnt gor
o e gadq &1 o o s w9 Tk -l e g e et
ST H giafted Unfere-; Weeshiell $i0 Taehl i STh! STHLer ® anm |
TEEl w3 3R HNE WY #1 S9d ifad Hidl & yewH H e w3 # SRl
STeRdl i TEdd gU, NSFI, IRd1d T Hieret giug iR Hen o fooe Jeray T
HTHHH o1 Herer 3R forear foman, St i Sraeh! bl Bell¥g GeH a8 3 Sefha
faer & wWem U SR TR R © SR 3= Sfia 1 ke  wrderw w1 SR s
21 helifyg @ Sufic € fF 78 wrdery @ aggetl oIk danet w1 oifaw Hiet 5t feefiad
T FWEEA M (06 FER 2024) |

AHATI-H S TSH Tol Harg WM STHUM T (HNSAETITE ) , sh L g ¢ "qee
g Tag W wHc 1 &T9dl Td 9eqd e1Ra Scargi ol dgrar’’ foua w erifea Sem
Td STl 93 e Wt feaurel & @iy w=i § qen afafy & w9 o et femen
T (08 HEL 2024) |

e o SEYA (TEeY), S YrEfdel, qeveR & siarid Ty fafean famE iR
T GEH  (STgiuEuTE) H Uy arRd, e IR ufaen (Weidie s 2024) W
ST TSt H qaq Seraryg, IR IRged § a9 3o SFaiHeyM fawa | e
e (09 wEh 2024) 1

IR TE A e, AR IR wiFEe fean fafie & wgan ¥ iepsu- wRdE
T fovm Afafyr =& w9 4 mfa fman mm (12w 2024)|

SEATAY/SISTHE! & JARA & o Roia HoRiehu/SIeehdl &rihd * ofism:
AR TEIMl & AT/ SgurE 1 gerd sam (fgdta s=) o som fageror
R et w1 goa fuior fava W agged faeR | 6 & fau st feman
(14 &L 2024)1
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é««) witae gfear fafies
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foem, faord, fyer ofter & FamR, drEifie qara R (Semue) iR gt
TEALOT W Teh hIIINeAl | fdfer o & ®9 H S foman mam (28 ®Ed, 2024) |

* T# FEFA (NUCLEUS 1.0, T 3% ¥) ¥ THfae iR 5 9= & ®9 ® o9m for,
el Thet IR whics & SHE & Tk G9e 4 994 Afqd HieieRy &1 g fRam (29
TR, 2024) |

o HTER HieR fE TS UT wAd (SdiHierd) $f iR @ wHwnor faeve wfafa o
THfere & &9 ® HbE fman T (4 A, 2024) |

o YUHUIEL! & dfYesh TRed e wEFH & WU G T & @ AR i Fred
(THTST) R AT U] Toed W agasia favvy sremen § 9y I &1 IR

A R IR I W T s # fou tw YAfee g Afeie % w9 9§
SAHAd T T (14 91, 2024) |

e R tfma Wi 5 fofom steferaten w1 faen o aRUsd IS W NAAS-fovmg
eyl H U favivg & w9 ° 9 fasm (22 9, 2024) 0

°  ITEUTR-TITETHTAST, TR 5R THUASHT RREY (SodH €A & aauq 84
T SETAST 40/2000 H T T SETAST 27/2011 qoh & qohlh] U8e]) & GRecd &
Ty § ST Th e dow | Wm ferm (27 " 2024)

TN SATEErIRIoT & HIeaq ¥ e e

T 2023-24 % SRE, TWHES 4 GHIAT b HE GEAH B YA @1 T FERE Y& B
3R Het 151 UEnffwal w1 s@aia w6 ¥ 75 &1, oo 7.41 990 ' (Ve afed)
*1 Wehel Tied AfSld gaml A drafiteRa wEe e (31%), 20 @R uyy fafwen fomm
(15.8%), ST (51%) 3R Fed oo (1.3%) 9 39l 2|

favaaey Saar AEERiET iR HrEtitwal @
TEEE ¥ U= T (arEt §)
3671.22
% 700.00
¥ 600.00
¥ 500.00
¥400.00 %3 277.70
¥ 300.00 -
3 188.72 ¥192.3
¥ 200.00 : 151
78
Horticulture Fisheries Crop science  Dairy & Vet Total
Revenue Technologies
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wiee gr eAfus AEHUSR SR ki WA % R 39 YhN SHEErEie & fou
FrefiTehl SUR w1 fodR 3 w1 9ard fwan S @1 =, fae aRurmesy wiiFee &1 62
el 3R 5 T it fovaformel @ aayd & fou e 600 W atfus Sreififaa s
FE T

fawita Suetferat

w0t 7 fage fadfta o 2022-23 H 10.01 FUE T & GhlEa 36 99 7.4] HAS T &
aftere e gife fhan 1 fasa ad 2022-23 & 0.03 FE T0 % e =] 99 &
N Goag@ 0.02 IS T o fohar 7w 21 foedia o 2023-24 H wOA A 4.71 HIg T
*1 s o At fran @, st faxia o 2022-23 # 3.51 wUS TUH H YG ANH g2
o foreta g 2023-24 ¥ f0 HoE™ Euw TG 250.49 AG T9F H GHT BT 246.82
ARG T BT 2

FHiaRe Tae W faenfEen & srgurer @t Rad

s 3w faum (S1diE) gN S e gesieh &5 % STl % fol gk Tad T
feentder 2010 & eUEH H, HUNS oG & UM W SO w1 RO TR 1 vl €
3R foda a9 2023-24 & fau 9 & RO & Ty Hord &1 ST

ATHR

T gt Wl W FRRd wH=iEl, weewl, famdiet R strefys el & fou s g
= L ¢, =i o & fomd IR geyH | areE 3R R gwefd feu €

# Wiiee 1 Tfafafial 9 S8 9Ra TR & faftv= wer faant ok wSifear, et i
e &5 % TISH ol S R qHelA 3R Wedn & fo «=eR 3@ g

H 38 oW R TWHEE o€ & odqH IR Jayd 9@ gR FHI-99 R Ky M0 Sgaed
A SR Anfey & fau et el Fawdl e wd €1 H B HuE SR fen fawm,
s 3R Helo@l qhers o STReRIREl i ol & dehd g U U qrfeei o |8
% fou off ool B Faaal H &l gl

CEEIN
MYk
(=T, fewiyr uee )
ey 1@ e
iR sfear fafies
ESZIG I _"l§ et

feier @ TR 10, 2024
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wiae gfee ffe (Agin)

( 9E TXHT T 32 )

USiighd shiaied: Sft-2, T teh, TAUUEE! RER, SLUluE, |rf, T8 faeeit-110012
ﬁ"'al'l'g'@ : U01400DL2011GOI226486, aWISE: www.agrinnovate.co.in
SYAM: 011-25842122, 25842124 ‘éﬁw: info@agrinnovate.co.in

fatier 31 @r=l, 2024 @ qEH-UT (SAE i)

()
(@)
(2)
()
(@)
(M

11
(1)
()

(1)
(ii)
(@)
(2)
()
(@)
(M

Tearaor

hrdt 3i e
X grent it e
BRI
aTfera ffy 3t erferssr
FAAE AT
MR 39 i

T IAHH 3T

STeYhRIfcTeh YTae™

It
T-—adar it

T, G SN SUHT qe od i

s e
Ui e aREafa
gaue uREutaat
MR I

Thg 3R THE THD
T I gREara

TEEqUl oi@ish At

-

2

feour 4,

16

10

31 W=, 2024

& ITER

50,00,000.00
30,85,734.62

8,62,511.70
1,77,846.58
91,26,092.90

15,075.11
4 .443.00

13 ,673.31
8823 887.22
2,69,014.26
91,26 ,092.90

(T7 el |)

31 Hr=t, 2023

& ITER

50,00,000.00
26,12 ,061.81

846-60
11,40,113.85
141,625.53
88,94 ,647.79

12 688.70
6,112.63

8.00

87,08 409.10
1,67429.36
88,94 ,647.79
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Hor e o faeol o1 st=afier 91T a=mn 2

qHEE® feTi® ® gAM Gord Uk & SIaRr e wUEa #t IR 9
Fa fage woT TS i, (WA gfear fa. )
TS AhTSS

HH YSeR0T 9. 014189 TH

(HiT a1 @It ) ( 3TeTeRT AT 3RIT) (st )
TR : IRESIED IRESIED

T, H.: 519516 TISMETA: 03165567 SEEA: 03401035
TE ;T8 et (ST, udq Afeter ) (gfa 7=m) (TEA AR )

feish @ 10/10/2024 & wda Afueil e gfed & faad ARl
PAN: ADUPM5768N  HEEIdl H. A-27642 PAN : DIHPK6798B
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wiae gfee ffe (Agin)

( 9E TXHT T 32 )

USiighd shiaied: Sft-2, T teh, TAUUEE! RER, SLUluE, |rf, T8 faeeit-110012
HWTEUA: U01400DL2011GOI226486, SIS : www.agrinnovate.co.in

VL

VIL

VIIL.

1X.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

SYAM: 011-25842122, 25842124 ‘éﬁw: info@agrinnovate.co.in

faier 31 W=, 2024 o FETE 96 & AT o9 AR I v faewor
(T el #)

31 Hr=t, 2023

AT

IiEeH 9 o

A A

et 3 (1+1)

g

Ja& a9

HHER fedendi W ==
ToIgrE IR uReied =14

= A

RSk

faftre W= (@ s@fy =4)

fafyre &t sramaror wet ofit &Y yd
T (1I-1V )

TR Wl 3 T g &0 (V- V1)

ST e

F gd 4 (VII-VIID)

fafire we
F qE AH
T Y

(1) =dae =

(2) SAEAfT X

S srafy & faw @ (=)
A IREred 9 e/ (817)
T gRETe 1w Fd
AT gferer § e /(8T )

fewor
q.

12

14

15

16

31 Wrel, 2024
HI FHTE a8 i GET TS

74045731
6,40 220.27
13,80,677.58

593 265.85
96,703.43
2,620.18
52297.90

7 A4 ,887.35
6,35,790.23

1,767.56

6,34 ,022.66

6,34 ,022.66

634 ,022.66
1,58,680.23
1,669.63

4,73 672.81

10,01,960.09
4,62 ,631.95

14,64,592.04

8,11,638.51
1,17,751.57
2,708.00
61,463.97
9,93,562.05

4,71,029.99

4,71 ,029.99

4,71,029.99

4,71,029.99
1,19 241.55

542.00
3.51.246.44
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Taeror fewor 31 w@w=L, 2024 31 Hr=t, 2023
w, i GET TS i GET TS

XIV. (T gg=d ) ( XII-XTII ) = -

XV epEfy (XI-XIV) & fau enw ik =i 4,73 ,672.81 3,51,246.44
XVIL.  9fq sfedt SR e
(D) g 0.95 0.70
(2) SIS 0.95 0.70
TEEqUl Ti@ich At 1
Yo e Tt faerol w1 s=afies AN s @ 2
qraEIs i &1 TARl Hord Rue & 1ar e Hued &t AR 9
Fd fade wwo UT dism, (Wi gfear fa. )
RS ThISS
HH Yol 9. 014189 TH
(HiT 3" WeerETe ) ( 3TeTeRT AITTET 3TWIeT) (s )
TR : IRESED IRESIED
. H.: 519516 TSR 03165567 SIAREA: 03401035
TE ;T2 feoel (St ud ufes ) (gfa 7=m) (TEeT /AR )
fersh ¢ 10/10/2024 e hda AUl e gfed 7 o sifeerl

PAN: ADUPM5768N  HS&Idl E. A-27642 PAN : DIHPK6798B
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WiHee sfear fafes (Agln)
( YT EIahT <Rl 3&H)
USiighd shiaied: Sft-2, T teh, TAUUEE! RER, SLUluE, |rf, T8 faeeit-110012
ﬁ"'al'l'g'@ : U01400DL2011GOI226486, aWISE: www.agrinnovate.co.in
SUHT: 011-25842122, 25842124 gﬁ?l’: info@agrinnovate.co.in

fesier 31 @@=, 2024 <t GUTE 99 & AU TRt wag faawor

(T dwel H)

Taeor 31 Wrel, 2024 s 31 W, 2024 @

[T T 99
. TR ShrEehaTdl ¥ Tehd! Yo
X d IE A/(FI) 6,34 ,022.66 4,71,029.99
THESH
ToI5E 2,620.18 2,708.00
qd ety e 4921.00
= 3 -6 35 299.62 -4 62 625.07
FHRSfe goit e 9 9d aieEres e/ (=) -3 ,577.78 11,112.92
FREia gt ° 9
e ot ® (Fhs)/mH & faw gumse
SR T 13 665.86 61.00
3 el s 1,01,584.90 51,372.09
fETer <Fae | | (Ffg)/AH & fau geEeE
MR 9 -846.60 846-60
ST HISET ST ~2,77,602.15 4 48,848.85
FHCYhT(cTeh HTHH™ 36221.05 123916.12
I[E AR (M) A () -1,58 680.23 -1,19 241.55
IR wdwadl 9/(H 9gH) U Thal JaE (F) -5,19,736.46 5,16916.03
@, e FEfwa ¥ T yaE
BICIERSE IR S| 6,35299.62 462 625.07
THElR # gfg -5 48 ,534.12 ~78 34 006.54
Tl oTifETt 1 A -85.04
e sEfdad /(H Yge) IS T TR (T) 86 ,680.46 ~73,71 381.47
7. foraree wRishamdl ¥ RSl JaE - _
oo SRiwed W/(H YgE) Y§ Thal Jare () _ _
T3 3R HS THGT H U§ Ifg/(FH) -4 33 056.00 68,54 465.44
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Teazur 31 WTet, 2024 SR 31 W™, 2024 &I
T a9 T 99

(F+@+T)

T ®1 YEAM § T IR Th gued 8,74 402.56 77 28 953.00

T8 & fd W THS 3R TR HEGH 4,41 346.56 8,74 402.56

Her A faca foaxol &1 ofaier 9 s 2

g il 1 3R dad Rue & o Er fRers Avea & IR 9
Fd faae @9T U Hiell, (WiFae gfear fa, )
TeE TP

HH TSRl 9. 014189 TH

&L ECRCEGEID) ( 3TcTeRT AT 31T (Hs= i)
qER IRENED IEENED

TH. A.: 519516 SISTETA: 03165567 SIBTETA: 03401035
WM ;T el (S weliw mfaw ) (gfa 7E™) (TE AT )
fereR ¢ 10/10/2024 e hda AfYeRl  we gfud e faa sifereRr]

PAN: ADUPM5768N  HS&Idl §. A-27642 PAN : DIHPK6798B
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Wikae gfear fafes
HEEYUT TEieh A
e 1

1.1 IR AT

F) HIA HT T 19 FFRR, 2011 & e offl T W AT & HiU STTHIE W@
foten fawm & d@d 100% 9RA TR 1 HIE 2

@) 4t Tga HAR, T fam fusi) U & U FHUEd § S R 1 HIHhRS
@A €1 TH HaY H 3% A1 SN 1 I qaE T TR T 2

) T W ufee, I wEeR SHEN, AREHR % Uk wHAN § S ST #
TS ST &1 SEAETEIR-4TaR o fafgfea & fau a9, Jom f9eE 3R srashm
T IHUEH & PIAE HT TG a1 1 =T 2

H) U 1 AU R Y €100 S € S et i i, Sifige o) wed IR
TSt T 50 FIE T

TR T MR 3R T faewor =it qamdt

FHA & fodia faeRer &ur Afufem, 2013 1 9@ 133 S & (T/@n) 349, 2014 &
fom 7 & @ @ W €, & ded fuifd i Wl i e e & fay 9ra |
AM IR W iihd o fagidl (IR Stuudt) & oqaR dar fey mu E) faxdia faao
UfeTias Jod 9o & d8d G99 & YR W d9R fu u ) foxia faeror 7o w6 § o1
T et Hifaar e o e T Hife ® ogEy T

1.2 3TThcTEl Rl ST

IR STeqd & erqey foeia faeno or w6 % fau e &1 ad % <RE gufea 3K
SERE (TehTeTe SerfEl |ied) 1 a1 T ufvE iR e &1 T o o} =g |
MR 3R STTAM AT 1 SE9aHdl eidt 81 Jeie &1 a1 € & foxia foeror dom 3
o 3w fopy U orgAM foeshyul @R Sfea €1 & orArl % wRo wfasr & ufomy fa=
B Wehd B IR ordfesh UROMEl 3R SAHA W Wi SR SH ety § qewr S @ foraw
Roms 3/ difdes €9 9 9 e 2l

1.3 g 3T A oi|

TR H w1 B ToRdl SR fadelt g w1 TR e {1 TR WHqed Teushiiash 9w (S
TEU H @ 9 A TEH A SHE HH H1 Hol GRusedl & i), STt ael Few € S
AT G A H TR H uRed g B € 3R S god ¥ uiedd & HeeeH Wit &
A B T
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(U
wirae gfear fafes ém)
aiftfer faid 2023-24 Angﬂﬁ?:ate

1.4 AT

Fo erfufEm, 2013 F G © # ded fuifa U o ugfadi % orEr fafed go
TS R geug™ YEH R T 71 9 % SRA SiEl /MR T osea gutad R e
SR SR R Y& foan w2

1.5 U3

g, WET UETE U R & TE o o e & el SifEmi AR ol i qumet &7 ° s
Al €, 3= UEer 98 % &9 § ovfiehd TR Sl @1 UiErer gl e i qgT ety &
N Hieh W@ % YR W AW SR B % faere § o5 % w9 ¥ wremar § T )

1.6 USTE AT

TiHee sfear fafiee (Agln) 1 3IETT SRR WEU & HIEAH § 3IHYE Td foem™
gRomEl & foeRE 3R WER i Sgen 99 % U U s Sevd % B9 H ST %
AT & a1 T HH F S| WeSTeh o1 % foig 91 3R 9l <Al SHe SAaarEs
T AT HERE

M o™ & fe =tfa

i S SR TR S W R AN Y W A9 H1 Tl A SR AN R R A
H Wd g 99T UM % SHR R W & W )

Taeel ™ @& fou Hifa
(et i oTEEiHT THEd % STER Wel ¥R W A SR St fhar T R

AU Ik & ferg ifa

AT Yok K d9 T S § S ARHY TS o STAR AR hl GOl qeheeh!
SR, Freuer SR wftner yeH fRar wman 21 aede etdfed e % fau Gefua o w6
AEY w1 AN () & ®9 H g&a fwaA T 2l

wfbteroT SwrEisEw @t i
TeTeToT HEEH & TAeH W € Al Toid ki Gefud URIem W g | g § T R

1.7 Tadsit qgr oFE Biiv ofawor

T) forelt 451 e, IRfWER AT W, oFed i i@ W farel g ufn W fafta X
] HTh S fohan T B Y Seig vhe faf w, fadsht g Aifsew aggett w1 guH
T H ST Hh [ArE oo mon @ o fadeht g o gowafifa tfqerfas omma @ 1
¢ -Hifger a&qell i o i fafa W fafee 0 % ST s e fRen e 2
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()
- witae gfear fafies
Agrfgr&?gate e A 2023-24

o) Hifger 7el % Uem W W Hifge we w39 <0 9 9 0 W O w9 W 39 81
ot fafma iR, g WS o & SF ¥E § <o 6o @ o, = fuse foxita foeott
o o foren = o, 61 SH oW § 5w 99 9 IS4 ©, AW W AT ® ®Y H Rl &
T B

1.8 HUA &9
afersy ffer iR Sugedd & WEHH SO Woen] T g

<fer T w1 w1 F FHEE I afuftEm, 1972 & WEHE & Sidid T o €, o 31
AT, 2024 1 GO o9 % fAQ Y & GaY H g WEuE T R T 2

1.9 wufd, 99T Td SUHKOT

I ufadl 1 Wied godg™ R 716, it i o, hi S A W o m #) s
TUfaal &1 @ § I d0@ dh oTRdl W 3TEd qufadl o IR % &R WU W
=S 3R 39 f4fY deF, S99 SHT TEdlfad SUAT YEY @l BIaT ¥, 39 W fRU U a1
ARfoass @d Wi &1 ot dufadl § Gefud 9% & =09 &1 hadt quft gsliga fran

2, IR 19 =@ & IRoTTEEY U gRute ¥ afos § gn A o | freies @ ued
¥ fruifta o= 9 stfues gfg =it 2

1.10 Ufa IR T

T SR o ST I TOAT 6 o SR SR S TR 1 G ST Hem ¥ R % AR
S/ (BI) (STEHRTT a&qetl & < Iv9 g9, afE &2 ) & fawfsaa s+ s 2l
Jfd YRR GE A H TOAT F I¥E AH/ () (TR T1l & HY 9 IHE Higd,
I HIE ) i, 9 G shree TR @ Gefid o4 a1 o™ W oA, oA 3R ST
yeeh! & fou wamEifsa e, 9fd IRR ga o freen & foau foer fee e osfaadt orri
# qRd oigd gem 3R Tt Treafed uRefEe e v % wWeo | WK fRy S
G aTe 3feadt e 1 qiia e den @ fadifea #ie @ S 2

1.11 AT T ehl

A R, AR AU, 1961 % WauHl & SgER fuifa ad & fau ot 9 o
9 HT F A T

AT HT H1 GHY & A T IgIHl @1 2, S AMG A IR @ik A % dE
W B & S U AY H IO Bl SR Uk A1 Ak A i Fary H Seled § Ham
BT 21 SN T 1 T <0 AR i fafer v srfufafia = woia w9 9@ stfufmafig
FX FHTA BT STAN HIh UM KT S S SR R AIA R qeft g SR’ % faw
= <t St |1 STeeifod Joag 3R M i S SgH % Hew H steefd R uRgutaat
I Hoel q9 Tl & S © Se e Ffvsaar g fe tE gt w1 e s %
fom afgsr & qaia &2 ara o9 IUas Bl STRAfTa e gREufadl i 37 Ui & 9ud
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i e fafies (@)
e 4 2023-24 AngrAﬁJQ;rate

% SR & AU daa 3@ WA 9 "= § S #, 59 st e deR @ afas 9
T R A ST SYasd B e faes 3w fRen S wehdn €1 STRufia Y wafwwaE
IR I T TR HT IR T AR TH oRT THA F FHEA R A T I W H
T Hefyd € 3R FO & UG 3W RWe & Ue AF P AU FA €I G AN FE AT Ay
FR T AT HT UG w1 ST agelt & fau g Ao e fafa w gden w5
STt 2

1,12 uftEufaat ot afa

eI Sl vite fafyr W afEafEiAed U1 e arel sHEal & god w1 el & forg weien
FI S B A e 1 HRIE Goha AR €, @ T gREufea w5 agelt g afe s srEe
SRR ST € 3R 21 1 Te=H 1 S €, 9K 3 uReufedt w1 o ik SRt e A
Tfer @ erferen B1 agelt ama A go foshl gea iR s H S ged @ etfuss ®1 swEm
T 3 oo qed 3fad B2 ek o SUR W Al % Thal JaT8 hl ST aduH Jod W
T2 IR TR S B W9 HE Gohd Ao © fF ved ci@ie srafu A fedt iy %
U A=rar 9 = o1 HiSg 6 € A FH 8 Tkl ®, A qAHeaiehd qREutea & amet
i BEHT, T & UH I 1 @19 3R B & foeror § qr=ar & St 2|

1.13 WIELE 3T 3TTeh ehatd

TRt qTae i e Wl < S @ ST et W fumedt seetl & uRummeesy adHe g1
21 § 3R T w9a ® for qfed w1 foerm & fog gEeel # sisewel ®i stevdshdr gt
e doy o ok faveeia SaM o ST Wehdl ©1 W (Henagia el i sige)
F ITH TAA Ged ¥ g2 A § A6l ? SR ooy v % ad@ W S @ faen
% U sravas Gam oA % NuR W FuiRa R s @)1 weie oo vie fafy w
Th! THiET 1 Wl @ IR o9 FaH Al i iatstad e % Ty gEEita fema
S 2
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ém) witae gfear fafies
Angﬂﬁio;fate e A 2023-24

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)

31 H|Te, 2024 okl HOTW 99 & few fa<dig faavon w fewor
feuor ;2 SR O
(TR 3R 9fd IR S I BIgH Sl A Fel 7 T &, AW kel H)

oh, Taawur 31 Wrel, 2024 31 W=, 2023
| & ITER & AR
1 orfera

gfd 10 98 T & 10,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) St IR 1,000,000 ,000 1,000,000 000

2 Wt fopm T, wewsRtga TR T iR s TR T
gfd 10 93 TR & 5,00,00,000 (5,00,00,000) fFE ;R 1 000000 000 1 000000 000

quid: A fohg
5,000,000 5,000,000

gl 5,000,000 5,000,000

2

(%) sfaaet s/t ¥ TEt 91d /IReEr :

FI F UG 10/~ U IR P qOEed W S St GRS T ke Tk ot 71 et e
FT YA UR U T Tk A H1 ThaR ¢ Al % ufemed w1 fefa |, sfrd o
% U 9t Afua= At & fomor & 9, FOA o 99 gREAfadl I HE B TR
BIT| IERURE] g1 UTRA St SRl i §@& & 3199 | faawor |

(@) HUT & AT I AT 5 Ufaord & Afaes IR TR a1 9EReReRl gl
it gferet vt et =T

WE VERUNG & AW 31 W=, 2023 & 3TER 31 W=, 2022 & 3TER
IRl O IRl O
| 9 % T, 9RG THR 50,000,000 50,000,000
(e gfeqerd) 100% 100%

(1) ufeafea sraf &t yeaa X ofd o IRw et @ fuern

wd,  faewor 31 W=, 2024 & 3R 31 W=, 2023 & 3TER
I A E. IR A E,
a9 H yESa | 50,000,000 50,000,000
a8 & ofq ° 50,000,000 50,000,000
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wirae gfear fafes ém)
aiftfer faid 2023-24 Angﬂﬁ?:ate

(o) od & 3fa ¥ g g ot 9

., WHIET T A0 IR
! .
1 9Rd & T, IRd THR 49,999,940
2 off SoRIS, 9Rd & Tseufd & Afafd % w9 H 10
3 ot TH.%. SWHAME, 9Rd & URAd & TG & §9 H 10
4 off gfa |/AR WA, YRA & T2Ufd & NG & €9 | 10
5 ot o T, YRA & qsgufd & AIhfd % ®9 " 10
6 ot WEA AT, YRd % URAd & A & &9 | 10
7 ot GUSTE WEl, 9Rd & T & A & €9 " 10
®A 50,000,000
(S.) 99 ht IMEME | YU gRT aTid IR
., UHIET & AW IRY
. .
1 9Rd % TLUd, 9Rd TR 49,999,940
2 Bl 3 HEMEN, 9Rd & UG & A & €9 H 10
3 ot TH.%. IWHEM, 9Rd & U & Aafd & ®9 H 10
4 ot U9y A, WRa & Tgufa & AfEfq & w9 F 10
5 ot T9W H{ER, YR & Tgufd & AT & ®9 10
6 S Sl TveTel, YRA & Usgufd & AIafd & €9 | 10
7 o = fasn, wRa & Teeufa & Aifafa & €9 W 10
Eag) 50,000,000
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A I 96 @ SR

T gfasrd

99.9988 %
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
100%

Eiieny
T Ufavra

99.9988 %
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
100%

i T

1444444 3%

o9 & R
uftads T

1444444 7%
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é««) witae gfear fafies
Angﬂﬁio;fate e A 2023-24

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)

31 H|Te, 2024 okl HOTW 99 & few fa<dig faavon w fewor
fewur : 3 amtfeam Tt ofiv arferst

. | Taavor 31 urel, 2024 % 31 W, 2023 @&
TTER AR
1 9 SR B % e % SER et
Toeet fo<da faaron @ swifva o9 afd 26,12 ,062.81 22,60 ,815.80
am : ad & faw @ 473 672.81 3,51.246.01
A 30,85,734.62 26,12,061.81

2

feuur : 4 =UR 3 Tl

o, faawor 31 W=, 2024 & 31 W=, 2023 &
| ITTAR 3TTEN

| TUHTHUAE 1 FHA GHE - .
THUHURE & AT o7 ! |

EEae]

&) ARHY Yoh Hl IR - STEHTHR FHT IR - B
W) Y Yok H W - HEE HT IR - _
M) A H I

2

- 846.60

Eayl - 846.60

2

fewqur : 4.1 ot 31 ¥@T=L, 2024 S AR 3T AR At TRUFET GERIATERT

., feerur e i e fafa @ fefafeaa safil & fag ses

H. 1T AHEA 1¥29d 2-39d 39 W efuw /A
(i) wreEeE - - - - ]
(i) 1= _ _ _

(iii) forenfed sehren - wHTHTAS - - - -
(iv) femrfed sepmn - 31 - - - _
(i) THET - - - -

w_A - - - -

2
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fewor : 5 a7 adwE SIaATC

o, faeror

9,

1 gifafus swEn <

2 gfayfd s

3 A

4 o= ad@d A

5 TEHY Yo R IR - STEHUSR H IR
6 TZHE Yoh H IR - GEIE 1 IR

7

8 UEH ¥ Ifm

Easl

2

witree

et S

e 4 2023-24 Angnnovate
ndia

31 W=, 2024 &
AR
53 ,878.63

550.00
415.00
4,073.05
2.87,575.05
5,07,736.57
1,178.67

7,104.73

8,62,511.70

31 Wrel, 2023 &
TR
20319.84
500-00

2]607-00
3 ,649.00
221239.88
8,88 334.13
525.00

2.950.00

11,40,113.85

AT : EEY Yoh I IR - AEHTAR 3R G &1 IR e & onefiq 2

fewur : 6 TCURTTIR UTILH

50

W | faewor 31 U=, 2024 & 3MER

1

2

=g & fau yauE

AT & foIU yraume

2

19,166.35
1,58,680.23

1,77 ,846.58

31 W=, 2023 & ITER
22 383.98
1,19 241.55

1,41,625.53
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fewur 8 : =EMUR Ut

o, faewur

ke

1 fAfdar =R g -

2 3TES1 A S ©

3 ffdeR =R g -

4 wfery 9 S R
forenfed =R 9oy -

TS U ST §

foanfca =R 9= -
gfery 9 ST @

Eagl

2

(U
wWiHae gfear fafes éh)

e 4 2023-24

WWW(Ag]n)
31 W, 2024 Rl THTW 99 o o, fa<ig faeaon «w e

06 A |
wq

12,985.00

Fe: R g gfie & orefiT €

femur 9 : FeRE BT d® W
Elf. Taawor

52

|

1

TS I TS THGA

qHE & B9 H ITA LI

St H ww afer
- =1 @ o

06 HE A

680.31

06 AMIE® 02-03 03 a8 ¥

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

(Tt Tewet o

gl

2

01 ad oy atfereR

- 03 |8 9 %7 RYsedr 9l HEty SE @ o
- TSR W ARG =

@) I o o

% ()

- 03 WE 9 Ay ufiydadr ot wEfy S @ o
- 03 WE 9 e ufiudedr o WeleR W AT =rs

HA (F> )

4 (T)

8.00

31 W=, 2024

& ITER

1,26 428.42
3,14 404.63

513.51
441 346.56

80,00,000.00
3,82,540.66
83 ,82,540.66
88,23 ,887.22

- 13,673.31

13,673.31

31 W=, 2023
& ITER

46.61

1,09 425.25
7,64 .930.70

874 402.56

75 ,00,000.00
3.34,006.54
78 .34 ,006.54
87,08,409.10



(U
ééé Wirae 3fean fafes ‘
Agrhanarate e A 2023-24

fewur 10 : = ST enfan

@, |, feeor 31 Wrel, 2024 & EN 31 W™, 2023 & AN
T SRRl & 9 I 268 624.58 167 ,429.36
2 g T = 375.22 -
3 sgfderdt 1 Tfim Tf¥ 14

gl 269,014.26 167 429.36

2




(U
wWiHae gfear fafes é,,)

e 4 2023-24

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

31 H|Te, 2024 Rl FOTW 99 @& fow fa<dig faawon w e

fewur 11 ; uR=mem 9 T

oh 4§ Taawor
1 AT Yok
2 OUEEl Yok

54

31 W=, 2024 & 3TER

668 375.00
958,557.70

740 ,457.31

31 W™, 2024 & 3TER
6.35,299.20

0.42

4.920.65

6 ,40,220.27

31 W=, 2024 & AR

50,117.17

45208.20

1,378.06

96,703.43

31 WT=l, 2024 & 3TTER
262018

2,620.18

(ufer Hehel °
31 Wr=l, 2023 & 3TER

72,082.31
43 402.39

10,01,960.09

31 W=, 2023 & 3TER

460,801.99
1,823.08
6.88

4,62,631.95

31 Wrel, 2023 & 3TIER

30,946.76
47 606.00

38,268.93

929.88

117,751.57

31 WTel, 2023 & ITTER
2,708.00

2,708.00



[

%

witae gfear fafies

Agrfgr&?:ate s T 2023-24

feuqur

. 9.
1

2

feuqur

9.

O© 0 9 & L B W D~

—_ =
N = O

13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)

31 H|Te, 2024 Rl FOTW 99 @& fow fa<dig faawon w e

: 14 Tasha o @

Taawor

YA AN AIeHd Y[eh i AN

T Jffhe TR (TFET)
A

2

: 15 AT T

Taavor

T WA AN
ENIEIRE R
forsteft 3R
o, R @Ik
HE Yl F9R
R0 3R LIRS

31 W™, 2024 & 3TER
593 265.85

5,93,265.85

31 W=, 2024 & ITER

3,390.97
2916.02
1,748.01
8425.85
2479.47
4,152.09
8,590.56
5483.01

966.71

306.25

2,032.53
3,095.60
250.00
76.61

460.00
81.39
27.31

1301.29
6,440.26

73.97

52,297.90

31 Wr=l, 2023 & 3TER
8.01,557.51

10,081.00

8,11,638.51

31 W=, 2023 & ITER

1,671.62
4.,066.05
6481.50
3372.15
6,032.60
8,081.55
4.423.09

629.34
3,163.08

109.27

10,204.38
4271.48
250.00
59.50

460.00
84.99
4.880.63
3,040.53
82.92
13.27
86.02

61,463.97
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wirae gfear fafes éh)
aiftfer faid 2023-24 Angﬂﬁ%rate

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)
31 H|Te, 2024 Rl FOTW 99 @& fow fa<dig faawon w e

feumur : 16 et @ st / 2gag

(Tt Tewei o
. faavor 31 Wr<l, 2024 & 31 W=, 2023 &
. AR STTEAR
1 T, 9. Gl % &
FHuAl AfufEm & SFTTER 15,075.00 12 691.00
3HT & STTER 32,729.64 36,977.00
FHuAl AfufEH & IR AT ® FI H TSl -17 654.53 -24 286.00
T 98 hod 17 ,654.53 24 286.00
RN HT AT / 25.168% 4 443.00 6,112.63
Y R T & faawor ® ugeam 1,669.63 542,00
femur : 17 ufa sfeaet o= e
Taeror 31 W4, 2024 & 31 Wr<l, 2023 &
AR ATEAR
A9 SR B H foeron & ER yw fee v 474 672.81 3,51246.44
HECCIMDIG i 500,00 000.00 500,00 ,000.00
st Tl w1 WiRd sirda S 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00
%F. 9fd 10/~ T % Tk IR WA 3 0.95 0.70
@, Ui 10/~ T & TAH N W SRS T 0.95 0.70
fewur : 18 areRfTer STaTg
fereror 31 W<, 2024 & 31 W<, 2023 &
AR TTER
frefafad & deu § senfos 39ag 4o € -
R0 % ®Y § @R 7 fhT 70 K9 & fgens @ = I
A 3R el F AHA I I
AT HT HHA NIl I
3w = 41930.00
st fafa men =1 a9 NIl I
gsihra R fewfed fohn S ot 9 SsTEe
ERuIECRUN gl T

=1 v foas foau &9 el ®9 9§ SaEE ©
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ém) witae gfear fafies
Angﬂﬁio;fate e A 2023-24

Wikae gfear fafes
fewur : 19 Hafya e ST AReiaRTuT

(i) Heiferd vefl & 9 Sl FEE0 9Ng © SR Gefud ue foe @1 ofFed gen ® SN ge:
%) HIA W AU YAE WA e GG JaHRA HiHE / Af:
- g1, Ty wesk, st wd fewr

- ot I i, fRee

- 2. 3% HeRd T Ids, feemh

- ot TRt AT eRieT, fieeR

- 2. e s, feee

- ot 3] Hied srawedl, feve

- it TiieX FHeU AR, e

- . gatu Afctsh, J& Such TR

- &t Ugd HER, g faastfusi

- gl gfq weH, Kot gieE

Y & SN e U8 oFaT o Hee W Wehd [ehluT

Tfer Sl o
Taaror Taer 31 WTel, 2024 SRl 31 HT=, 2023 i
T 9 & far w96 & fag

1. UeiErehta uTierfuen

<l geio Afceteh & wEcs SAURR It 8,719.00 7,920.00
gl ofd AgH qfae

2. =T @t wlagfd

- <. gellur Afcteh & s S 1,121.83 723.00
- ot gun TR & FHrEurerd AfhRy - 1 449.00
- ot gR g e faa sifusrt - 113.00
- ol TgA FAR e faa sAfuerd 217.27 292.00
- g4t yfd #78H EXREISIECH 253.75 602.00
3. Tevre do& I

- ot o Al srafter fRerR 594.00 540.00
- it e wE RS TR 342-00 500-00

fewur : 20 g, g A7 weam Suw faeRm srfufam, 2006 (TATETHEEST arfy
T, 2006 ) & d&a Ul gaw iR oy el st 37 ikt o faawor
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g 3T &g Sgul @t 29 [

FHNARE i HAF 1 fETiR 11 TR, 2018 i G T STHaar 1022 (3) S
F T, fed gen Sml oiR oy Sl %1 33 U & gad § §5 yw feu M oE)
TEIER, foshamstl ° Wi WMt & oNuR R faxdi faaret & o9 S=di &1 39 Ui & ge
T YeRSIRtl TR T B| TH Heaw W AeRTs S A & T ©

Taeror 31 HT=t, 2024 31 =, 2023
& ITER & AR

T ol 9§ % ofd § feRdl smyfiRdt 1 et 7 *T T ga U SR 3@ W I =AW,

_]F»[‘EF-[ — —

_W —_ —

gew, oY IR Herd SEW AR, 1965 HI YR 16 % IER - -

TITR G M i TE &1 i TR

Izm faemg arfaf=m, 2006 (Afaf=m) & WI-19 Y& @ 99

% SR T e & 1 egfderdt w1 fhT T qaE T i

TIAH & H 0 F oafa & o 7 3R 3@ = & (S = 5
T & RE fEd o @ W e T ®) ol sea srfufm
% dgd e = &t wig fomm

TAE a8 & 3fd ¥ fid SR e =AW &t i - -

ST ol oft weprn iR 3 I oA i A, 39 4ty e e - -
T fof ST 3T 9 arqd H @Y UM Il PAE Tl w fm
S|

feuror : 21 amefi &t FTame /el

FHYA IRAT TR @R FEIM R SR 3T W Y & U o@iehd W TTH-22 61 e
T T 2| SRl HY uRHufa 1 heel 3@ GH 9% Al & S @ SR S agrEn s
g, v 7k TR e fafved @ o uRgufa afoss o agelt s

58



()
- witae gfear fafies
Agrfgr&?gate e A 2023-24

fewur : 22 U@ U T Uehe [T

o, faeror 9T O 31 W, 31 W™, @ Afg 25 wfave
. 2023 & 2022 &% @ | 3tfirer I
AR oW vfav  ? O 3HeRl &R
1 oUOF UM e IdHM Bl 8.76 6.92 27% T SR
() E IRl ERLIE] EHTAR &
LRI ey o I o
gfg & HRw
et off e
fopa < R
2 ®mU-zfeE /A R FHA 0 G F I (e < S D Ll
s1gurd () sferert
3 RO el O FAl & e S | e v S | e < G ) R i NIEE]
FoRel AU U U= ™
() (1)
4 SfEE ogua ad & fau AW YRERERE 6% 5% 1% TeEqul el
w e (%) HEZEL
6 SR W &R & WA S |1 O B 1 e B | G WEE
TR SEYl ¥ YR SR
s () e
7 MR A IS FU Gl B L1 s I ) G e B ) G E I e o e L e
TR % forw o § AR
ST () EISE # wH & wRO
MR 3
8 fraa gsht &Rl & A atrga 0.18 0.26 31% st o =1
THAERSATI oSl § USRE e o | AR
Sit H & & HRO
9 G oA o, H AR fawr R 0.85% 047%  80.00%  TR-uR=Ter o
A (%) TR | Harstl & gfg & &R
Y Uscl &l A T
o9 T
BB
10 oME T Y H Y TEA HT M T 8% 6% 33%  IR-uRETeE oE
R et (%) a9 foa e qsit ¥ gfg & &R0
S
11 e fed  gg awdiedt fEw #5t 9% 7% 42% T 3R
AR STEHTSR &
oy H g |
gfg & &R
At off A

ERIS cil
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fewur : 23 s Jenfer gorm

*

4|

HUA B TE UH HIE oA GO TR @, SRl hU & fEetd g oA gt we #
foq 1 At & %1 T 8 @ olfaa Bl

Hut 4 fafde safaai S yHic, PR, q&7 Yok hiftiehl, Gaferd uel i ol
F T H HE B A A T e 7; S AN W gHE g A 'l wHEn o
g I o [TaE @ sty e =@ R

Ut Rl FeRelt oft SEURT gRT SEgeRY ekl Hifvd €l e T 2, e ar foxi
i & SRH A1 Raifdn eafy w1 gwifa & @, e foxfa foeron 1 A9 &Ko SH
#1 a0E § Ued, Tl ot g9 U Bl TR ehehdl ST i i wifR @)
S F focelt Teeneti (wegreri) wfed fodl o1 =afad (afaqai) a0 geen (FweneT)
i TH GuE & WY AfM, w0 @ FEw @ e @ e (i) v @ e
®Y ¥ Hot g (3ifay enaneff) =1 SEet R 9 fedl off e 9@ weEm U o= Al
7 Feenst H 3UR <m A few s (i) oAfawm enenffa @ o 3HedRt IR | +hiE
TREY, G AT 39 TE 1 Gloen T&H Ham|

Fr 3 fojelt deenstt (fafy 39 aren wer) wfed foet ff =af (safaai) = ween
(Feemst) W, 3@ 99 & Y (= fafaa 9 ° <o 8 a1 sr=aen) i Aty wra =l
#1 8, fr o (i) gt 0 evee w9 9 iy <3 ot ger (Sifam enenefl) g
ITHT AR G fordt of 9l 9 TeEH U 3T SAfGdl A1 GEeA ol SUR I A1 fee
FHAM AT (ii) AfqH A H AR ¥ HIE TR, YT AT 3H WL HI Dl ool UGH
HAM

FHUAT AFITTIH, 2013 HT U 248 & Ted &€ HI T HYA B Y HIE oA IR /
o1 99 [T S T 2

HUA H UE UG BT ST e ¢ S Wl @il § g9 el g, wlfeh ey st
1961 & ed T FuRor o o & <A A % B9 W SACHEHI0 A1 G T T
(S, WISl 91 FaLu A FHT AT, 1961 & TRl i o7 wrEiien grerem) |

HT A o ad & SRE forel S =1 aeere wiE ¥ suR @ few 7@ fwen @)

HOA 7 HUAT (Al T T W Gfqad) |, 2017 & @ ufed wuAr Afufem, 2013
H YW 2 & WS (87) & ded FUifd R w1 SEm w1 U e 2l

FHT T HIE ok a1 qqfe T 7 8 Fenfrer rafy @ W RT TRER (SIReE)
% WY Gsfihd fRan ST 99 2

faseft g1 omg iR =7

Taawor fa=ita at 2023-24
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Agrfgr&?:ate e A 2023-24
feoqur : 24 fUzer ad & sUwe

fusat ad & ofiwgl ® IAAM T & TRV IHRARW & FT[EY Sl o TEvIE @,
gfEa/gdTied fomean T @

Her A faca faaxo &1 ofaier 9 s 2

g e 1 3R dad Rue & o Er fRers Avea & IR 9
Fd fade GT TS i, (Wirae gfear fa,)
RS THST

Y YSieptol 9. 014189 WA

(HiT 31 G@eAaTe ) ( 3TcTeRT AT 3TeT) (Hsm i)
TR IRENED IRENED

TH. A.: 519516 SISTETA: 03165567 EI3TETA: 03401035
WH ;7 Koot (S wam ufeeR) (gt wE) (TTEET HAT )
fereR ¢ 10/10/2024 e hdai AfYeRl & gfud e faa sifereRr]

PAN: ADUPM5768N  HS&Idl §. A-27642 PAN : DIHPK6798B
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)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

wWidae gfegar fafies (Agin)

¥ wifafaes semm
. | faawor
1 Hid T L FAAd!
2 SiuEer R ey
3 T A
4 HSTEe AT & fau geam
5 THSUEE TRETH & fou g
6 SESITHS AR & fou graem
L
oTe] Wl W ok § 9w i
9 faawor
1 0 o
2 Hed d% 3w gfea
Ll
T 2T
9 faawor
1 &S siaa Red ueee fafies
2 Tmferm grEae fafiees
3 gl afieew fafee
4 == wH oimfeam wEee fafiee
L)
Ugehl W UM
% 9 faawor

1 ufte wmiEfewe e fafs
2 AT dAcAitoehed fafies
3 TI0 wEEd WEee faties

4 e wieEy e

5 g Yieded Uee fafiee s o=d

6  SINHIUE! Heelav UE efaeyd
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(fer derel #)
31 U=, 2024 & 3TER

47 ,661.17
5,655.75
108.67
220.86
220.86
11.32

- 53,878.63

31 W=, 2024 & 3TER
85,730.82
40 697.60

126 ,428.42

31 W™, 2024 & 3TER

45.00
100.00
250.00

20.00

415.00

31 W™, 2024 & 3TER
250.00

250.00

2,150.00

100.00

500.00

825.00
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. |, foaeror 31 Wrel, 2024 & 3TTER
7 G TSRS 2212.50
8 qR2-SH W 817.23
7,104.73
Agfdahdian @l TRM
% ° faawor 31 W=, 2024 & ITER
1 I hefiT Aigus Urgae fafaes 0.96
2 U Uy 9 SR YRR R fomm weem (THemgTd) 13.50
14.46
TS UTRIRTOT & U 919 Oim
W | faswor 31 W=, 2024 & 3TER
1 o fereRTfE & e oy qie 1,84 455.16
2 SieEe! et 69,107.54
3 et arg g (fo a9 2020-21) 15,050.56
4 STRHTH Y STESTTER! 11.32
A 2 ,68,624.58
HMUR YT RO qHararer
w, faawor i w29 fafa § Feafafaa ety & fau awm
b 6AEY 6WEW 01™ 02F o3zEH A wd
2 o198 o02a% 0399 3ffaes
1 HetE-smmer faqm 12 985.00 12 985.00
2 f\ﬂ(’ﬂ <SIII‘IOH"I’\I °hI¢IiC'1<’4I 165.20 165.20
3 FORE gfdds yee fafes 24.71 24.71
4 3G ATHYE R 330.40 330.40
5 Afgga weg fafee 168.00 8.00 168.00
A 12,985.00  680.31 8.00 - - 13,673.31

2
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wirae gfear fafes

Y

v9'6TL'TE OEVEE'Y 16'€90°LE - 6°S8 ¥6°S8 - 00'8L6°9€ Y
0996 0¥'+9 00191 - - - - 00191 %0 Indbhe tkI2k M Yobnd
vT'6966  OLISL'T  $670TL 11 v6'S8  16'S8 - 00°SE9 1T %Sl lox%ehe kRkle B2k Lr2]th] Risk]
01°CSE9T 069181 00°691°81 - 00°691°81 %01 tehbt| die bt
0L TIE9 0€'10L 00°€10°L - - 00°€10'L %01 =113
Reyh 70T ‘Rib LE 70T ‘2ebR) O

plshaws L Lk B €707 ‘Msbble LO B €207 ‘ME LO Leishaos

b $T0T 12poh B pTOT  lslklbB Hb €707 S

‘Rlb LE i ke ‘Blb LE /) BeMh kMNP % kb ‘BRI L0 BI2kRoh lnibl
(b & 1)

tob] 1 RIRkoh dhEle % L96L ‘HRhIBIIE MokIle
(W3V ) s2iy) k8|S 2klklin
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AT o aiiereh o e

Wi gfean fafiues, 78 facet & wewt =t 9ar o
fa<ita faavon =t @Emder w e

IR AU /AT T

B WiHee gfean fafids, € faoeht (o) & foxitar faaxon o1 <ian wdern famen 2, foras
31 A 2024 1 d® I, M9 TH B 1 foeRu SR AN oY % fou qehel GerE Wi
foaror enfaet @ iR foxia faerol w Hiem, food gyt et Hifqel ok o= sreras
SRR &1 HUS Wi © (a€ § 3= oy foeom & &9 § gefda fowan smam) |

TR T W R TR Hellew WM % STER SR eH XU Ty e % SER, ghN
O = g 13 & MuR @ue ¥ aftfd ame & Yl i SIgHt, IUE foxta faeron
FHoT AfufEm 2013 (fafTaH) & d8d AEvas SHER o0 @ S STeEvds qie ¥ 3R 31
T, 2023 % KA B HEC 1 Fufd SR IS o, R 39 I ) gur oY & fow
SEhT el Yo, WA H 319 AR W Tlighd @i fagial & Ied b Fean 3R e
SR 2 B

SR AT,/ T Rl TR

1. wHtemi ad % <, HO 9RG § S 9 W SEiehd @i fagidl % SER Jaeel
% Gay § o g fOwd @ we & g fafv= ual @ e drefient aedy
T W Ut e ® waw § g Sfud Rehid & 21w WAl g esdiana
TefireRt o1 SYEM ien FfHa/s=T T geEa W FEEe T8 @l 7, e e ™
Tacd! oft S| AuAT 3fifee AieA & HROT FH W Tdeet &1 Wi fuifa = o
srame ¥ 3He aRuTTEEY dEradensia o § g Gaed] N o ol HH e T
2l

2. e oY % R, U o%q Ue Gal Y St 2017 % qed sfEd e
% WeEw ¥ @ R T SiEet e & Wy Siugel Tye wfee w1 faam e o
fawel @I w3 dei| 3 & | 10 | 25,65 286/~ T H TGS TG HiES @
AEHEISG deiq <9 81 el fuf = & Eurl % ATER T 36 e $hiee
1 e HL Hehdl € A1 &, SHRT SHh ® AqE H SUES Y e i giaae
fafeaa = 21 su wfomEEIEy 31 W, 2024 9% * Sog e § =] uRkeutaE w5
faaror siferer <wrtan T B

3. H fafa= wea g fafaa dreifiet & faqom #1 9 ye R W g T 9
% R Tt gmeia & ded Welfiehl & e&diaol o i qoid i a9 3R e &
foeror & qsft "= 3§ S AifeT Sd fRE sTEY & ded warstl o1 Wiaded qu @
T B A RIHT TR R QU BN O BN RIA AW WA ® SAUR W USRS hl A
T T g1 SATHAER B1 AR TSR TWed % TR, Wil gEdiakoT s A
Tenfieh! eCiaiol GHgid | eel i i aiig 9§ Y96l €1 Sefeh ol e g
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B W Tee ST i WAl § @I S oeish fagidl & fgen® 21 s % S, St
J 49 50,000/~ T 1 T "=l & @, e fog enme focig o @ 2024-25 #
WEfieh! e&iator & fou goeiar fomfeq feran wam soe aRommeasy orEraifa o
% T 49,50,000/- FUQ 1 o ATk <A T R
4. HE J odg 3T BT AR G@M 5 H 41,500/~ T ® I 34, 287,57 505/~ T ®
AEHE Yoh - TSR &1 fesm 3 507,73 657/~ 9 & o8y Yok - G
1 feem v €, foas fow ed frdt 4t o #1 gfie =2 fireht 2, safae =9 @@
3w R W fewnht wE o ey 2
B RO AU 2013 FT ¥R 143(10) & qed Al o 9d&or (T9U) dMehl & FAaR
AT siffee fohaml 39 AMSRI & ded U feiian salt ok & fasdia faeror egam &
difee & fou sifeex =t fomgfEl & em aftfa €1 g9 st eifuf=m, 2013 & WEue
3R g8 & el & dgd fadia faeon & sur efifee & fou yefier Afds srevawdet <
HIF-F IRAT AL TehSeeH HEIH R 9 TR Hfedl & 4R & 9 e Td
s Bl BEA 3 STevEehdietl 3N STEEHiueTE i oeR Hied & SHER 1o e Hfde
it 6t g ffan 21 e e @ f wm S stifee @ed urw fwan © o edd ang
T & T oMuR WM & % fou vafd oIk Suge 2

UIE TETIIIeT UrHe

&7 @ 9Hel 3 AWl € S gER iR fofg ®, 31 A, 2024 1 wA fosdig od
% fau fofta foaeron =1 arl cremaden § a9 Teeyul 9| 37 JHal &l 95 ®9 9 o
foreror 1 TR wETadien & e H N SE W BER [ WM § Gaifd fear wen o, ek
B T Amel W e ¥ @ Gl 9 €, faa s amel & S YA 1@ % fen emem”
g ° afvfa 21 T fruifa e @ fF e Rod o g e % fau & o g
AETRET A T2

faxita faeror iR S8 W sEmuiiyes &t U & o1emEr o= IRt

I MEHM dOR FH & faw HT a1 Ty qoo SRR B1 3 SR § geuE ==
AR favemo o el S, ai€ #1 RO & e dfed @i &1 fOe, Sk Ty
AR IPRENE 1 SRR Wia §, dfrd 399 fada foewor iR 39 w gAR o W
1 T e =& 2

fordtar foaoll W O T9 § 1= SR IMHA T8l © @R 89 39 W fRa ff geR &
sTyaTEA frerd =1 T8 W B

foritar foreront & =aR eiffee & dow o, gurt fAiRR o= gerietl i TgT © 3R UEr
TG, 9 91d W fo9R & ¢ 6 1 o S g6R sifee & SR Wil fog faeron
I TR ffee ® SRE U 99 9 ST © A1 3Tl Hifae ®9 ¥ Told Ydd gt ¢

9 g SUUK Rt M8 R uel, af wHA freend ferten fob 399 U Heequl TTord s
2, T TU TS kI I F YR Gt oA q ggern SR uRffdEl ek @ s U
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fafemil & TER oTavas Sfad wRaE H a2

foxia faavor & fou yeiem = f@ERT

FTH 1 FRye ded = focta faerol &1 4ad & g9y § s erfufrEd, 2013 (Sfy
frm) & um 134(5) § 9dT T AEe & fou faeer @) S fadite ffa, ot geel ek
AT Y U 133 & ded (fE= oEiehe AHe |igd, WRd | 379 R W @iehd oiEieh
fagrdl & AR HUT 1 TSt YaTe w1 Gt I fouer gfieshion <ar 21 39 fSecd o s
* Hufeal w5 e iR el ud ot eifafradetl il Uk 3R SR Ul oNTH &
fore efuferg & Jaum & A7UR T dEied Rele &1 WeEE; dwied ifad & 3fua
A= 3R TEREe 1 =9 SR SYA; UE ol iR orgAm @ st Sfed @i faaehgut
Bl 3R qata siafies ot freson o1 fesmea, wrfeem R wewEmE, S ofEisd e
1 gtehar IR qofar giafved w0 & fau gud @1 9 w5 9) ® o, S foxia faawo w5
T SR wefa % forg wrEfes o S owet iR froger gfieenior 24 € SR wfifqen o foer
¥ g B €, TR HI@EE! % SR g A e ® RO e ¥

foriia faeRon 9aR 3 o, Yoo wUA HI A G b ®Y § K @A Bl AT I TR
HT, F6] FEN T Hafod HEel BT, ST AN &, Gl H SR i & odan e
% YR 1 ST & & fou fSER €, 54 o o gau" o1 df O &l Far e o
e HE H1 S TS T o1 GEeH, A TH FE H TeqEl w5 gunefar) ooy T& 2

fa<iar faeon =t craen & fau cramdtees &t feiEt

AN S99 39 aX | Sfud SAvearEd Urd T ® R R g9y w9 9 faxia foerr difqe
AT @ g €, ¥R o8 Hi@Ee! A I & wRo E, $R uw eife #1 Raid S
oo =) @ wfae 21 Sfad STvarEd T 3= WY EEd ©, dfd 98 TR Tl ®
) & R emifea eifee hen Hecqul Tadea 1 qa1 e <™ UG USR8l e
T HETEEt A A ¥ IO B Thdl © 3R TH TEAqul HA S § AR, ThA €9 G A1
Ty w9 9, 37 fadiia foaon & SuR W fau U SwETeRatet & onfee fot @t genfaa
T 1 Sfad SHAE T S Fhdl 2

SAs % IIER Iifee & & & &9 o, &0 yver ol oid & ik R aiffee & <A U9ieR
Tegdg «FIT @d 21 8d i

o fodta foeroll & dedi & Torq foeRor & SfEHl Hi TEEM 3R SAHT ke &, =R
IE eSO I ® HRO B, 39 A@H b U SR Affee ufohaew wi fesmed
R fromfed &3, @R sifee Wea W T S Ah T F fAU SUR WS &
fau Tt iR Sfaa e el % TRomeEy g fhd Jeegul o #1 g |
A UM T SifEH, e % TRUTHEEY g8 Rl Toaear w1 qo § st g €,
Fifh drEHel ¥ e[, Seest, SHage 9%, Tad S9! a1 sTaies =01 &1
oo WM 81 Hehal €|
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o R AR Ige Affee UfshamsT & fesied o & fau sAffee 9 dHafuq stale
o & gug wr A wOr stfufTEE, 2013 F oUW 143(3) (i) & d8d, 89 39
W AT T e wH % foaq off ToeR @ f6 o o & 9w qatw endie foei
TrTor goredt ® SR U e i afiEre geereiierar = Rl

o IUAN &I T SR AfqA H STl iR YeEA g fRU MU oRaied SEEl 3R
Hafyd Gardl s T ETadl 1 e HEA

° TEFRA & AU YeHA g =Ic] A AUR & SUAR &1 IugFd R Ry e
AT I @TIE HWed & R W I ek feprer fof o ween @ feufai 9
Gefud w1 sdifass AATEaa doRg €, S FT F A FIdE & T H I @A F
& R eyl HiE eI T Tehdl 21 A &9 38 frehd W wged € R i e
AffEaaar g ®, df =¥ o eiffe 1 fuid # foxiig foewon & Geifuq gamat 1
AR A ARG KT B A1, A T8 oA Auate B, @ AT TF i Gt e
2l gER frend wAR sifet w1 RO w6t fafa qe W sifee @ea w el )
FTediter, wiforsa 1 weieH o fefaar wut 1 TH =1e] FIHE & €9 H R W@ A9
FT TRl B

° YRk Tfeq foea faaron =t Tmy wegfa, T SR qeAl w1 gedisd e, 3R
foritar foreamor fafifed oea iR weel &1 3@ @ 9 wfafue = & e foge
TR < g g

T 3 e % e, e & FEfa TrR SR o aiten w1 wEe SR sifee % R
Safer Frmm & FRE T A, e sifse e @ W ¥, T @
@ e wR e

T W &% fou feER Sl i g8 faero off Sueed wd © o g wEdsd & g9y |
T Afqsh sTeavaRaret #1 TueH A §, den 399 39 wedt geul ok o Hmet &
TR T AT W §, S 3fad ®9 9 FHH WA W YN S aid 91 ST Hehd §, al
STel @] ®, J'l Fefd GRem Ul & IR § off Fand 2

Aifger deat Tt foreror § Trord foawor s 9areed @ S Thal ®9 9 a1 999 &9 9§ I8 G99
T © for fordta foeor & we 3fad SeR SwTeRal &1 snfefe fofa yaifad & wear 2
T (i) W sifee w1 & TR HT ASH A MR 19 w1 & RO F1 oA HA
3R (i) foredrar foeror & vg=m U fardt oft TTorq faeror & 999 1 Gl T § HEHS
fifeferen 3 TR Hh W =R w4 &;

I HA AR fafames savaerast w e

1. orfufam &t ¥ 143(3) & @R, g9 fuld +d € fo:
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(oeE TeTSeT Tade wWueddre )

TR
T =R : 519516
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gfereta aamaar o

31 HTet, 2024 i 9T fa<ia a6 & fau
[T STfefem, 2013 FT 9RT 204(1) SR FHTH (FHHT FHAT FT FgHR TF
TRHfE®) f7H, 2014 & 799 9 & 7R

e |,

T,

wirae gfear fafies

Sf-2, T =i, TA.CTE.EL IR,
LTy, Ant, T2 kel - 110012

g WiFee sfean fafide (CIN U01400DL2011GO1226486) (S8 TR ‘st a1 Smam)
SR @] AT Wae i & e IR 3158 shiaNe =Iaerl & oM 1 afudig sifee fha
B Aiedtg sifec 30 we ° fwan T o fF 79 HiURe SARO/SE STIAE H1 gl
FH IR S W AT T FH HH & oAU Tk sfea R g ge

(Q) YT 1 @i, ST, SrEgw faaRfoemet, fae ey T wid td fed 3 w7 gra
TAIT T 3 TehiE SR wiEe™ oEmdien & Heer & SNF kU, SHeh AT,
WSidl 3R eafuepa gfafesl R oM w1 TE WM % STUR W, BH THe g e
#W B fF Ul 1@ °, w7 31 99, 2023 H gErE foxim ad (erifee emaf) @
FR FE A Sifee Ay ® I T8 GGG SE WEHH B ST R &
AR 7® off foF wo & Sfaa A-ufRa SR favg & o Eu erueH-dF U
% & T fEifdn & @ oaw, e 9 HieE 2

(&) TEA 31 HE, 2024 1 UG fodiia 99 & fau st g WREE fRe T @, s,
g faaRfuremast, ®id iR fed qen e fwie =t s= fFefateg gEumE & SR
C

(i) o erfufram, 2013 (etfufem) ik sUs erefiq o T fem;

(i) wfayfa dfeer (fafemm) sifufrm, 1956 ('SCRA') 3R g0e 3farfd <T 7T fram (e
e srafy & SRE HI W AN T

(iii) feufseds afufmm, 1996 3R zoeh sfaiq amm 7y fafmw eiR Sufem (e aden
ey & SR FOH W AN T ;

(iv) Torelt g1 yaam sifuftem, 1999 den s6a Adia yoael fagen fewr, foseht oy faw
AR el aforieres S s @A qe ST e TEm eI fafem; (oran wden sty &
A HIA R A T, Fifw F H w1 gow foen v, oo yoa few @
off 3R FUH G R TRl AMURTs SU &l off T eft);

(v) 9 gfaafa ik fafma o sifufmam, 1992 (‘Ge sifufam’) & siafa fawff@
fafram iR fenfde - (e e e@fy & IRE FO W AR A=

(vi) g9 om R @ ® for soft § yeferd emaed yomelt 1 oA § WWd gy, 39
A B UG EEel R el # SE i R, A ™ & SHR W, HH
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(ii)

J oM IR W e N Te9H T SO & forg favis €9 @ W] A 1 STuen
frn 2, foad staeRt stfufam, 1961, SiaRe 9ME R G sed faum (i)
% feonfey enfe wnfget €, St ot & foq St weieaar 61 9 @ 2

T frefafed & an gef & U #1 o S &7 2

THISE 31 HH Tshed™ S fear gR W e Hedt w1 S9! (TETE-1) R
YT 3l (TEUH-2) & He o Giudig W |

U N Wik THEES & @i fHu T gwEhdl s g (sifee sty @ <R
HYHEN T AN ) |

e efafy % SR U A7 W dl R FEfatEa fewfiat @ orefin s sfedte
srfurfem, fromi, fafeml, fenfrden, ol onfs & gauml &1 e fhar 2:
Fo (Feent 1 fgfaa iR araan) f=m, 2014 & fa9 4 & @1 fed o) 149 &
SUR, ®UE o &9 ¥ A q FRvw wdd Ry & €9 A g7, g, O @
e H wE wad e 11 R

FUH F A § W Rl # dfad i sk 31 A, 2024 9 SI€ IR STRT
gfufaal w1 sfed ST & SR, 30S a1 B Wad (Rl & Hay ¥ s aifufrm,
2013 T ¥R 177 3 178 HT Gafed ewashasti w1 g0 & foHan mon 7, fgd qfafq
%1 3 ® U HIH, Tids TR ®1 Tl 93 oNfE S 7 Helg SavIeharsi
% T foeer gam 2

(iii) ST. SSIERy Sramst &1 09.03.2023 F 17.08.2023 & TR ek & €9 § g fwan

T 1| Eelith, Ut g e SR sedie & forg wid Siemgem 12 <fee Y faren
T e

(iv) IR 4 HYAT 1 STEH FeeA Hifq TUR SR HifEd TE w1 7, Bt die 7 29.05.

®

1.

2024 1 fifg w1 T T R

e faenfeer & TER

€ % FY 9 ®Y TH-TMeR 9= @ad foye gn =ifeu, sifee gafafa & -faerd
e waa fRye 39 =ifew, wilsfhes aftfa & aft e stvefas feeme (s1efq
Jrifrd R a1 s fRY) B =T iR wfafq &1 g Th w@an Ry Wi
T AMEY, B, 9ie § g w@asl e el 2l

for=l <1 "3l & o= 1 THT AU O TEH W s T BT =ifgw e, sl
% Teld & eracied W, g4 @ o f&A® 17.08.2023, 22.11.2023 3R 07.03.2024
F1 A2 A3 B o9 TG a3 () wER 9 sfiw 2

e | SIfEgH YeEA Al Rl o] % oY GHg-gmET W g SR ST
FHRaErE &l H

FYA A U A T (FdER, SR, Aifhd o wWdd) & fu wud @ ey
Oieal H e wEwy gy, S99 9 & SadE w1 SiEq Wesd, defd
TRt w1 et o) foe @t § Ut fomierfa o fefe fovan s 2, snfie 21 5=
hIANS FOTEH, o™ Afaehdl & o1eyl Hfedr iR e Rkl & forg @y smerom
I oft gfdreror fen som e 7 U 9 g @ faw ufdnern seien & wEaad
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&% T 07.03.2024 1 o€ TEET 1 Wpia o o 2

(T) &9 3 e & ® T

(i) HT & FRF qgd F1 T FEFH R iR -wEeR fRys & 3t dger
% Ty foran T 7, fgar s@s fo e fvel ) fgfa & deu § SR i @ o
A T R gHene ety % <R fRYe Hed i Gl | W akeld g4, 9 o1y
o & gyl & STuer STER fhy T

(i) @™ dX W & ) 98 Huifa w@ & foau a4 feverl w1 yafa @ifeq fean s €,
TSiel 3R Toie R forqga Aicd o™ dR W %8 9§ %7 96 K9 9gat 99 S o, e,
Fofi-eft Aifeg iR TSl PN S #1 GeAld ¥ ey g ° 49 W 9| 93
Y U8 TSl A W Afh WHehN 3R T A 3R e i 3R «3@ o
el Wriert % forg o€ § weh yonelt Hieg 2

(iii) I 1 ool SR WAl =1 dohi § gt folg agaa 9 fag s ® St e Feem
e a1 9IS &1 WH i 93h! & SwrEde d TS a1 T ¥, S qHen g

= &1 o e w3 € fof I e SR W MU e & S UR W R H A wA,
Fapsll, Poienis sile Fon =il 5 saquiert 1 S s o e o 5
AR R TEeH & FET T gonfern iR yfward Hisg 2

(T eq ol Ui @ € o aamden safy & SRE Suded e, i, fafremt,
feenfen onf] & STTEROT § R & hIHhISl W ST ST dIell his del Tfarary &l
T 2

70 T 1 ear ou fedie & T & WY 9l S el S S e R T % ®q W Hord ©

IR 39 R =1 wh aIfa= & R

Fd diUdt (g TEIfeEH
EZ=RIRIEE]
FRN: P2023UP098500

Peer Review No: 1083@2021

Ured 9

TR IR

T, TR TH 8323 feTi 2 09.10.2024
. 9t =R 13901 TIHE ; MR

t@ﬁauéaa : F008323F001499989
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Tn fafy &t g RO 39 o % WY 9@ S 2

1.

e e &1 W@EE 0 & Jeud &1 MEEd ¢l Tah el TR sifee &
YR W 27 Fiada e | T 79 =a HE ¢

gr Afaeg feie &t Tl o 9a & 9R ° 3fad Awardd W & & e S0P
afifee gemelt iR ufshanesi o1 urer foren 21 78 giifyea & & fou o afeda el
o @l qen giafsfead ef, gemem w wiem & enuR R R T on gEr "e @
TN B STYATE TE UiRAl SR AT gHR) T % fou sfed SR e i 2
HTIRE 3R 3= on] A, Frami, fafeml, amet & g 1 U yeud i
st 21 UM S Teor Siie & STHR W Yfwaist & g 9 diffa off)
TN oRATadel <™ sael HUA gRI AR FMA & HIA STUeH o & iffd €, g
SEY Hefud e Teqe &1 e T &1 2

B U o ol sifyeral STk o Jiashl sl Wl IR SUgsar & |ie-|re faf=
TR 3R fied | S T gedt SR SRSl wt FoAdl hl geAtad € R €, S
o ol g fafde Al % qed wa foha ST etevae €, gt g ud fed o
§ T TFER R T Ffvea @ 9w )@ e 2

T AEae § HO 5N YIe 3R STl L KAl S8 A faedia wE & e
w1 eften el ®1 T B, AR o wawnfien oran werenl SR e A UeeRl gr wete
% oefi € oI 39 R &1 gl 1 ROl % g # ol o ok qlersh/usifaal/
WferehToll gRT Teqa/aId 1 S et o § @ 7 fewfumt, At w6 B, & Wy e
S =ifeT, 7 foh ot 9l

sTdfier, fadia @R ufEmes freem afed damadan w1 ofafifed 9t & wR0,
aafter sifad € o @ o s a1 ifde TR-STare 1 ga1 &l ormEn S Hehdl
2, 9ol & iEreden w1 3fad 9 @ Ao R T el o) oRaradien genst & SaR
fromfea fomen o =)

Sel off emavas gam, g S, Frami o fafteml & erurer den wee & ufeq
BN o & o) | yeaud 9 ity g foman 2
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RS TEH ARl & ATATAH UL YHIOT I
e ),

HIET,
iR g fafrs
% feeet

A 31 O™, 2023 i gET fo<ig ad & fau 99d wiFEe gfea fafiee (Fu) g7 ara
RN & A SEM S WS SEH HAed & Hesien Sod faum (SdE) g %Ed
g & & STm (HdEs) & fou fuifa #aike Tedg 39 2010 # ST &
ey § YT geaeht, 1feal 3R sl i Sie & 2

FHIIRE TG HT I FT ST FoUE B TERR @1 5O S SwWied et o fuifa
HIANS TG i Tl & U i GHEa w6 & g wo g 1oE 7 gfmast 3K
ITH FHEEET 96 HifFd offl BN THE T @ eiffee ® i 7 & wu & o faawon
W T H AR B

TN T H 3R e TEy SHHE 3R 7 U T T & STER, ¥ Wi e
g for w3 FreAfafea fewfor 1 sigwt, Qe sag faam & swfw fenfader o
fruffta #TaRe Toig grcel #1 wdl ®1 U fRar 2

1. € ® &7 4 9 UH-faeE 95 Wad oy g9 =iy, siifee wfufa & 31-faei
e wad e gH =fen, wilgfhe wfafa & a+f 95w sivmmrfae e (s1eiq
iR TR o1 Toas FegeR) B wifey SR wiufd i e T Tad R @l
T TMET, B, 9IE § g w@as (e el 2l

2. ol | Yol & A K WEY SfaUdl 99 e 9§ ek TEl BT Afeu) g, wuA
% T 1 3@ W, s94 an T feAieh 17.08.2023, 22.11.2023 31X 07.03.2024
e SSh! B o9 THT FAUA 3 () wER 9 sifw 2

3. W€ 9 SifEg yeeE dASE w ] wE & fau gHg-gag W gl o STeRes
FHRATE Tl H

4. HYA AW U G TR (FEFHN, N, AT SR WaH) & U wO & g
Oieadl ¥ e wEwy g, S99 s & a9 w1 ey WeEd, defd
et o1 fIert @R e @ 9 U Tt o1 fefea foren s €, wnfhet 21 5=
HTUNE T, o Hfaehal & <Yl Wiedr iR wefud fRwel & fau @n s
T o gfdteror fen smom 9 A AU € T & fo givnevr sRieH & seaad
% T 07.03.2024 1 o€ TEET H1 Wpia o o 2

T SN Jooid I ¢ foh T @ 1 SAAEH 7l AT i oo T SN h ST

2 SR A & W ywEeiied #1 &l 1 SARGET © Hh WY YA 4w B A

oo fora 21
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wer feeres oar e T W
(pfS, WreT ga STer Garer), w18 faeeh {@?j
Director General of Audit
(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources), New Delhi
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Mo

R1Er2-301/21 30 01T U 4855 WK A/Cs/Agrinnovatel2024-25) 4oy

R - ﬁ’ 122024

ar &,
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wiAEe siear fAafies,
-2, U soifeh, Ter.T.uE. . Hirgdy,
Erdrug. A,
T REEr-110012.

Rwa: HRa § Paess vd AeaEalia s @i 91 HOREE 2013 F I=3e 143(6)(b)
¥ e vaiede Ry s & 31 An 2024 1 @R 99 & fad @t W)
feoaforat)

3E 9T ¥ Ty Feaar #OFmA 2013 F eow 143(6)(b) & i v
gfzar faffes & 31 A 2024 &1 gared a9 & f&dT wEl 9 o feoaforat #ST S @

I
FYAT 3F IT H GEdr Ao K Far @l |

TGETT,

=Hte2n

(@t afER)
fady = wfvwfwrw Gders, Aumden, FE7 =(FR, @ET T FF FEUE)
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rfufEm, 2013 it &RT 143 (6) (W) & W& WRA & TETew AR wgreoEr uiiees
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FH Afufrem, 2013 (fufem) & qga fuiRa fadia faifdn e & s8R 31 94, 2024
F T 99 & fou wibee sfem faftee = fadia faaon 1 darf o & g i
ferd 21 et 1 ¥ 139 (5) % 98d 9N & o oIR Hereran qders gr e
Junfrer ofan wdiers SIfufem 1 O 143 (10) % ded fifid ofan Tdien Al & R
WA T qde & SMUR W AU & U 143 & ded fod foeren | 1 e
% fau feer 81 KT 10 3FReR, 2024 #1 ! eiffee O & @R TO & gM
e e s T R

T 9Ra & e wd Ao e w1 R 9 a1 ur 143 (6) (T) & ded 31
A=, 2024 1 GEW 99 & fow widee sfean fafiee & foxdta foaeron &1 we oran adam
e Bl 98 T o Wen dunfie e weenl & wE-w 9k 9ge & faer T ®9 9
fopan T B SR Te gET &Y W SuiR ofEl Teshl SR ST st o quds o 6w
o stferatl 1 gfter Sie q Gifia 2

T TG & STHR W B AR H F1E Tgeul a1 T o €, fog sifufem &1 o
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0 =l'§ ISl
feE ¢ 09.12.2024 Fd 9Rd & FEFw 1§ HeeEn desd
TERd
(= giEr)
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Secretary, Department of Agricultural Research
and Education (DARE)

and Director General, Indian Council of
Agricultural Research (ICAR)

Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi 110 001

gt feuiyy urew
Dr HIMANSHU PATHAK

MESSAGE

Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR) have developed several technologies and farming
practices to ensure food and nutritional security in a sustainable manner. The promotion of ICAR
technologies through Agrinnovate India Limited (AgIn) has played a significant role in driving
innovation and technological advancements in the agriculture. Agrinnovate India Limited plays a
crucial role in bridging the gap between ICAR and end-users. These developments have paved the
way for practices such as precision farming, organic farming techniques, use of bio-fertilizers and
bio-pesticides, as well as smart irrigation systems initiatives not only to improve farm productivity
but also to contribute to reducing input costs. Agrinnovate India Limited (AgIn) plays an important
role to promote and commercialize agricultural technologies developed by ICAR. Agrinnovate India
Limited ensures that technologies reach to end-users across the country by facilitating the technology
transfer, licensing agreements, and partnerships with private sector companies.

I appreciate the efforts of the Agln team for its achievements during the year by generating a gross
revenue of Rs. 7.41 crores. AgIn has transferred 151 technologies to various private Companies,
Public sector organizations and individual entrepreneurs including farmers during the year. Agln
has organised various promotional activities for commercialisation of technologies and to make
technologies Industry ready for the faster adoption by the end-users.

I thank all the present and past Directors, Members, Dr. Praveen Malik, CEO and the entire team of
Agrinnovate India limited for making Agln more vibrant and visible. I hope that more efforts will be
made to onboard national and international clients in future.

-
-

(HIMANSHU PATHAK)
CHAIRMAN






MESSAGE

griculture today has several challenges such as climate change, population

growth, and food and nutrition security. ICAR (Indian Council of Agricultural
Research) have been at the forefront for development of agricultural sector in
the Country by fostering innovation. Through its extensive network of research
institutes and centres across the country, ICAR conducts research on various aspects
of agriculture and develops technologies to meet the challenges. Agrinnovate India
Limited is a technology transfer organization that aims to bridge the gap between
research institutions and the industry. It facilitates the commercialization of the
innovative agricultural technologies. By promoting collaborations between scientists,
farmers, and entrepreneurs, Agrinnovate India Limited plays a vital role in bringing
cutting-edge solutions to the field.

Since its inception the Company has been striving hard to make its presence in the
market and to support ICAR institutes in commercialisation of more and more
market ready technologies to both national and international clients. Around 60
ICAR institutes have already onboarded with Agrinnovate India Limited (AgIn) and
are commercialising their technologies through Agln. I appreciate the efforts put on
by the Company in onboarding the institutes and transferring technologies and these
efforts will be continued to onboard the remaining institutes and the SAUs as well.

I congratulate the Company’s management, present and past Directors for excellent
performance and appreciate the efforts of the team in bringing together the gist of all
activities and promotions undertaken by them during 2023-24 in the Annual Report.
I also wish them all the best in their future endeavors.

(SANJAY GARG)
VICE CHAIRMAN, Agln
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AGRINNOVATE AT A GLANCE
(During the period under Report)

ICAR-Industry Stakeholder Consultation Regional Meet was organised by Agrinnovate India Limited (Agin) in
collaboration with ICAR-Central Institute of Temperate Horticulture (ICAR-CITH) Srinagar and Sher-e-Kashmir
University of Agricultural Science & Technology, Kashmir at SKUAST-K Shalimar today under the
Chairmanship of Prof. Nazir Ahmad Ganai, Vice Chancellor, SKUAST-K

Agrinnovate India Limited (Agln), a Government of India enterprise, is steadily moving towards
meeting its objective of stimulating and fostering innovations in agriculture and building 'A world
of Innovative Partnerships'. It works as an important interface between the research institutes and
the Agri-industry and promotes technology commercialisation through licensing for domestic and
international clients. The Company has significantly increased its gross revenue during the period
under report. With standardized protocols, AgIn has helped several ICAR institution, Industry and
farmers as end stakeholders by transferring around transfer 151 technologies to various private
Companies, Public sector organizations and individual entrepreneurs including farmers at a gross
Revenue of Rs. 7.41 crores (excluding taxes).

The Guidelines for commercialization of technologies developed under ICAR and Institutions under
the National Agricultural Research System (NARS) have been harmonized with AgIn thereby widening
the scope for commercialization cutting across displines /sectors. Agrinnovate India Limited is now in
a certain position to take advantage of the new opportunities for enhancing and catalysing innovation
and capacity driven agricultural development through partnerships.

Progress report of Agrinnovate India Ltd.:

Of the total 98 research institutes of ICAR, only 62 institutes are on boarded with Agln; while 39
institutes are still commercializing their technologies at institute level. These 62 institutes have assigned
a total of 735 technologies out of which 164 technologies have been successfully commercialized to
local, national and multinational industries. Besides, 3 technologies from 5 SAUs onboarded with
AglIn have also been licensed to the industry clients. A summary of number of institutes, technologies
assigned and commercialized since inception, SMD wise is given hereunder. (Table I).
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Agricultural Engineering 5 5 0 75 4 14 0 0
Animal Science 19 16 3 165 39 31 24 (12) 15 (24)
Crop Science 28 19 9 193 50 66 30 (12) 35 (39)
Fisheries Science 8 6 2 65 15 5 2(0) 2(2)
Horticulture Science 23 12 11 97 49 22 (1) 57 (76)
Natural Resource Management 15 4 11 19 7 0 4(0) 4(4)
Sub Total 98 62 36 614 164 121 82 (25) 113 (136)
State Agricultural Universities (SAU's) 63 5 58 3 2 3 1(0) 1(1)
Grand Total 161 67 94 617 166 124 82 (25) 114 (137)

During 2023-24 a total 114 TLAs for 151 technologies have been executed fetching a total revenue of
Rs. 7.41 crores Plus GST. These technologies emerged form crop science (31%), dairy and veterinary
sciences (15.8%), horticulture (51%) and fisheries (1.3%). (Fig I)

SECTOR-WISE COMMERCILISATION AND REVENUE GENERATED
FROM LICENSING OF TECHNOLOGIES (IN LAKHS)

SECTOR - WISE COMMERCILISATION AND
REVENUE GENERATED (IN LAKHS)
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%200.00 : 151
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Revenue Technologies

Fig I-Sector wise commercialisation and revenue generated from licensing of technologies
for the Financial year 2023-24.
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Business Development Activities

Constant and continuous efforts by CEO, Agln and team resulted in widely expanding the business
opportunities for the Company and nearly 600+ technologies from 61 institutes and 5 universities
have been added to the list of technologies ready for commercialization through Agrinnovate.

Selected success stories of Agritech transfers through Agrinnovate India Limited:

1. ICAR-CPRI Kufri FryoM

In India, the processing industries are paying
huge royalties for using the exotic processing
potato varieties for making French fries.
Alternatively, ICAR-CPRI, Shimla has developed
‘Kufri FryoM’ an early maturing, main season,
high yielding processing potato variety suitable
for cultivation in North West and central plains
or similar agro-ecologies. It offers field resistance
to late blight, possesses very good keeping
quality, moderate tuber dry matter (20%) and
low reducing sugar (<150 mg/100). The variety
yields 30-35 t/ha and >80% processing grade
tubers.

The variety will offer the profitable business opportunities in domestic and international processing
markets. So far, the technology has been licensed to 15 different public/private industries on non-
exclusive basis across the country and successfully catering the processing requirement of the industry.
There is huge demand for processing potato varieties in India and enthusiastic clients can approach
Agrinnovate India for its licensing and take the advantage of K. FryoM to cater the market demand.

2. ICAR-IARI HT trait donor rice genotype technology

In current scenario, rice cultivation practices
are progressively shifted from irrigated
transplantation to direct seeded rice (DSR)
which is also vulnerable to weeds problems
causing significant losses. Although the use of
herbicides is most effective & economical
viable method to control the weeds. Therefore,
development of herbicide-tolerant (HT) rice
is essential for broadening the compatible
herbicide spectrum in rice.

Keeping the above in view; ICAR-IARI, New Delhi in collaboration with other network ICAR
institutes/University have developed a ‘non-GM herbicide tolerant rice genotype’ possessing tolerance
to Imazethapyr 10% SL (100g a.i) by using an Ethyl Methane Sulphonate induced herbicide tolerant
rice mutant (Robin), as donor parent through molecular marker assisted backcross breeding. The
non-GM herbicide tolerant rice genotypes tolerant to Imazethapyr 10% SL (100g a.i.), in elite rice
background, enable the transfer of HT trait into other rice proprietary/ genotypes/background of the
interested industry/licensee for development of non-GM HT rice genotypes. Till now, the technology
has been successfully transferred to three industries in the countries who are now successfully
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introgressing HT into their own background and very soon release the herbicide tolerant rice verities
and make them readily available to the farmers. The technology offers huge commercial opportunities
to other enthusiastic entrepreneurs who can approach Agrinnovate India for obtaining its license.

3. TILHAN TECH - ICH-5 Castor Hybrid: A Boon for Castor Cultivation

Castor crop is ideally suited from times
immemorial to the rainfed agro ecosystem.
Considering its resilience to harsh climatic
conditions, low input requirement, ease of
management, castor plays an important role in
the livelihood of small holder agriculture in the
rainfed ecosystems of the country. The country
is the global leader in castor production and
exports with Gujarat and Rajasthan contributing
to the majority of the above. However, with the
recent dynamics of the changing climatic scenario, the impetus on developing suitable genotypes
for the rainfed ecosystem was warranted on demand driven approach. In this direction, ICH-5 was
developed by ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilseeds Research, Hyderabad and was notified by CVRC
in December, 2021, (Gazette Notification S.0.8 (E) dated 24.12.2021) for cultivation in the states of
Andhra Pradesh, Telangana, Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Odisha and Maharashtra. ICH-5 has recorded
mean seed yield of 1671 kg ha' under rainfed cultivation in AICRP-castor trials (2018-21), which was
15-21% higher over the existing hybrids (national check, GCH-8: 1378 kg/ha, zonal check, ICH-66:
1521 kg/ha) in the recommended states. It has also recorded higher test weight (>30 g per 100 seeds)
under rainfed cultivation. The performance of the hybrid has been highly appreciated by the farmers
in Andhra Pradesh, Telangana and Karnataka, during kharif, 2023, due to its drought tolerance and
yielding ability despite 35-55 days of dry spell during the season. The hybrid has seed yield potential of
2000-4000 kg ha' under drip irrigation for the crop duration of 6-8 months. Considering its potential
and farmer’s feedback, Rayalaseema Agri Producer Company Limited (RAPC) has secured the licence
for its hybrid seed production and marketing, through a tripartite agreement between ICAR-IIOR,
RAPC and Agrinnovate India Ltd. (AgIn). Participation of private sector helps in castor area expansion,
increasing productivity of castor cultivation and thereby farmers income in the above states.

4. ICAR-IISR Bio-capsules

ICAR-IISR Bio-capsules are designed for the
encapsulation of agriculturally important
microorganisms in a gelatin capsule, providing
an efficient and user-friendly solution without
the need for sophisticated equipment or
specialized conditions. These bio-capsules
produce no harmful byproducts and can be
conveniently stored at room temperature for
up to 18 months. The technology has been
successfully commercialized to nine companies,
demonstrating its effectiveness and industry
acceptance.
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5. ICAR-CIRB Prega-D

The urine-based pregnancy diagnosis kit utilizes
a thermophilic biochemical color reaction to
detect metabolites influenced by embryonic
growth. This non-invasive process eliminates the
need for refrigeration, ensuring ease of use and
storage. The technology has been successfully
transferred to the industry, fostering a Public-
Private Partnership (PPP) to enhance its
Technology Readiness Level (TRL).

(Praveen Malik)
Chief Executive officer
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2023-2024

To,
The Members,
Agrinnovate India Limited

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirteenth Annual Report on the business and
operations of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended
31"*March 2024.

Financial Highlights (Standalone and Consolidated)

During the year under review, performance of your company as under:

(Rs in Hundreds)
S.No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
1 Revenue from Operation 7,40,457 10,01,960
2 Other Income 6,40,220 4,62,632
3 Total Expenses 7,44,887 9,93,562
4 Gross Profit 6,35,790 4,71,030
5 Provision for Tax 1,58,235 1,19,784
6 Net Profit After Tax 4,74,117 3,51,247

The balance sheet as at 31 March 2024 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ending 31
March 2024 of the Company has been prepared and the same is placed for approval.

Summary of Operations

The Company has achieved Revenue from operations of Rs. 7.41 crores as against Rs. 10.01 crores
in the previous Financial Year 2022-23. The Depreciation has registered during the Current Year at
Rs 0.02 crores as against 0.03 crores for the previous year 2022-23. In the financial year 2023-24 the
Company has earned Net Profit of Rs. 4.71 crores as against Net Profit of Rs. 3.51 crores in Financial
Year 2022-23. The revenue per business manager revised from Rs. 250.49 lacs to Rs. 246.82 lacs in the
financial year 2023-24.

State of Company’s Affairs

The company has been actively involved in transferring technologies from across different ICAR
research institutes and State Agricultural Universities, promoting technologies, creating awareness
about technologies available with the organization to different stakeholders.

Important Technologies Transferred

During the year under review the Company has been able to transfer 151 technologies to various
private Companies, Public sector organizations and individual entrepreneurs including farmers at a
gross Revenue of Rs. 7.41 crores (excluding taxes).
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Out of the 151 technologies Commercialized, the high value technologies with significant market
influence and demand includes,

S.No. Name of Technology & Institute No. of Clients Amount excluding
taxes (in Lacs)
1 H T Trait 1 30
2 Aeroponic Technology 3 36.75
3 Sambha Masuri 1 10
4 Tv, PE PC, Th 2 20
5 Biocapsule 2 20
6 STFR 2 20
7 Indirect Elisa for AIV 1 12.50
8 Pregnacy Diagnosis Kit 1 15
9 9 Technologies Kits 1 32.30
10 IBD for Chicken 1 17.50
11 PPR and Goat Pox Combined Vaccine 1 65
12 Live attenuated vaccine sheeppox 1 12.50
13 VL Vita, VL QPM Hybrid 45 1 10
14 Arka Banana Special, Arka vegetable, Arka mango Special 1 11
Total 19 312.55

2. In the financial year 2023-24, 68 Techno Commercial Assessment Meetings were held out of which
6 meetings were held in physical with the following institutes:

S.No. Name of the Institute Date of the meeting
1 ICAR- Central Institute of Fisheries Education 09.05.2023
2 ICAR-Indian Institute of Vegetable Research, Varanasi, U.P. 18.05.2023
3 ICAR-Indian Institute of Wheat and Barley Research, Karnal 15.06.2023
4 SVPUAT, Meerut 11.08.2023
5 ICAR- National Dairy Research Institute, Karnal 28.08.2023
6 ICAR- Central Institute for Research on Buffaloes, Hisar, Haryana 01.03.2024

Agln’s promotional activities

Constant and continuous efforts by AgIn CEO and team resulted in expanding business opportunities
for the company and in turn reaching breakeven point for the first time since the inception of the
Company. The major highlights for the financial year 2023-24 are as follows: -

2N"PAWARENESS MEETING ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

2" Awareness programme on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, prohibition
and redressal) Act, 2013 was organized for the IC Committee Members and the employees of
Agrinnovate India Limited on 16th January 2024.
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The programme aimed on the following issues: -

1. An awareness of the POSH Act.

2. Laws governing the Sexual Harassment

3. Awareness on the acts which may constitute sexual harassment
4. Awareness on the acts which does not constitute sexual harassment
5. Behavior of employees while in workplace and outside

6. Responsibility of employees

7. Responsibilities of the employer

8. Rights available to women under this Act.

9. Procedure for filing complaints

10. Procedure for Enquiry

11. Punishment for Sexual Harassment

12. Consequences for false complaints

13. Awareness about the IC Committee etc.

REGIONAL STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATION MEETINGS:

CEO, Agln along with the Business Team organized/participated in various Regional Stakeholder
Consultations meets which includes: -

* Organized Regional Industry stakeholder meet in collaboration with ICAR-CITH on 25®-26'"
October,2023 for potential entrepreneur at Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural Science &
Technology (SKUAST-K), Srinagar.

* ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-DOGR on 20" to 22™ December,2023
(ICAR-DOGR and Agln)

e ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-VPKAS on 30" -31* Jan,2024 (ICAR-
VPKAS)

* ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-IIOR on 12" Feb,2024 (ICAR-IIOR) at
Hyderabad to showcase oilseed crop varieties, biopesticides and value-added products. This event
featured an interactive session on enhancing oilseed production through model farms. One-on-
one discussions between the innovators and industry stakeholders focused on technology benefits
and agreement options. Industry perspectives on oilseed production, protection, quality and
export were also addressed.

* The Forage Technology Exhibition cum Industry meet was held by ICAR-IGFRI in collaboration
with IP&TM and Agrinnovate India limited on 12-13 February 2024 in Jhansi. The Event
showcased forage technology advancements and facilitated discussions between researchers,
industry professionals and policymakers. In also sought stategic partners for licensing over 250
forage crop varieties.

Besides, more than 20 awareness meetings were held both physical and virtual with various ICAR
institutes and Universities to explain the mechanism for valuation and process of Commercialization.
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Several august bodies also invited Agln as an expert for policy deliberations, collaborations and
capacity building activities. These include: -

* CEO Agln was bestowed with the prestigious Dr PG Pandey Oration Award at Palampur
and delivered the Dr. PG Pandey Memorial Oration award lecture. He also participated in
TAVMICON?23, Palampur and chaired a session (07-08 Apr 2023).

* Addressed the Thematic Session on Lessons on technology delivery to farmers and the
entrepreneurs on the topic ‘framework for collaboration to strengthen tech led interventions
delivering innovations as well as state-of-art products and services to farmers’ organized by CII.
(20*™ April 2023)

* Attended the DBT Meeting as lead discussant on -Interdisciplinary Group of Experts for '‘Bovine
Sexed Semen Sorting Technology' (21 April 2023).

* Invited as an Outside Expert in the Assessment Committee constituted to consider suitability of a
teacher for advancement/ promotion as Professor/ Equiv.in discipline of Veterinary Microbiology
LUVAS- CAS meeting at Hisar, Haryana. (2" May 2023).

e Attended the WOAH’s Virtual consultation meeting on PPP implementation in the PVS Pathway.
(3-4 May 2023)

* Invited for guest lecture on “Prevention of Lumpy Skin Diseases” on the occasion of World
Veterinary Day at Dehradun, Uttarakhand (15-16 May 2023).

* Invited as an Expert in the Brainstorming Session on Enhancing Agri-Infrastructure and Agri-
Business Development through Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs) organized by The National
Academy of Agricultural Sciences (NAAS)- (25™ May 2023).

* Attended a pre convocation brainstorming session of NAVS (I) on Livestock Health at GADVASU,
Ludhiana. (1-2" June 2023).

* Participated as an expert in the 3rd EC Meeting for performance evaluation and review
of the ongoing & completed projects and 2nd level screening of new project proposals
received under Strengthening, Up-scaling & Nurturing Innovations for Livelihood (SUNIL)
programme of Science for Equity Empowerment and Development (SEED) division, organized by
Department of Science & Technology (DST), Govt. of India at Manav Rachna University Faridabad,
Haryana. - (5™ June 2023)

* Invited to address the Scientist Probationers on ‘Technology Commercialization through
Agrinnovate India” at the 112" FOCARS programme at ICAR-NAARM, Hyderabad. (28" June
2023)

* Attended as the Chairperson the session on Regulatory Framework for Animal Health Drugs
and Biologicals in National Seminar and Workshop on Disease Mitigation & Farm Productivity
organized by Indian Federation of Animal Health Companies (INFAH) at India Habitat Centre
New Delhi. - (14™ July 2023).

*  Organized Ist Advisory Committee Meeting of Agrinnovate India Ltd. (20® July 2023).

e Invited as a GUEST OF HONOUR & Eminent CHAIR in 2nd India Animal Health Summit &
Awards at Holiday Inn, Aero city, New Delhi. (26" July 2023).

* Convened a discussion on One Health & Agroecology Project/ GIZ on issues like implementation
of one health strategies through proposed project in context of Agro-ecology with authorities of
Indo German Bio-diversity programme, GIZ, commissioned by the German Federal Ministry for
Economic Cooperation and Development. (BMZ) (1 August 2023).

* Invited by M.S. Swaminathan Research Foundation (MSSRF), Chennai for the International
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Conference titled ‘Mighty Millets for Food, Nutritional and Health Security’ to be held at MSSRE,
Chennai. (5"-7" August 2023)

Invited as Panelist in the 64" National Symposium 2023 "Livestock Sector - Looking Beyond the
Present" being held on August 18™-19"™, 2023 at Hotel Le Meridien, New Delhi for presentation/
discussion on "Challenges of Feed Security: Bridging the Demand and Supply Gap". (19" August
2023)

Attended the Regional Stakeholder Consultation in South Asia region-ILRI South Asia organized
by ILRI South Asia. (24" August 2023) to Review the achievements and lessons in the region,
Identified key issues and opportunities in relation to livestock, climate, and food systems within
the regional and national context, Recommended priorities and interventions that ILRI and its
partners should consider moving forward, Understand how ILRI can better engage and work
with end-users to ensure the uptake and relevance of its research and provided the insights on
research achievements in ICAR institutes and requirements in animal husbandry sector. (24"
August 2023).

Attended second meeting of National Advisory Committee for animal husbandry and dairying
sector under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Minister (FAHD). (29" August 2023).

Attended and represented 13th meeting of Institute Technology Management Committee
(ITMC)_IIVR, Varanasi. (29" August 2023)

Invited to attend the Inaugural of the National Conclave on ‘Unleashing the potential of AgriTech
for the benefits of farmers organized by The Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare,
Government of India in partnership with CII, FICCI & PHDCCI. Also, attended the Breakout
Session on Strengthening Startup Incubation ecosystem to translate innovative ideas to real
solutions for farmers. (31 August 2023)

Attended Technical Session on "Growth and Challenges of Indian Seed Industry" at NAAS, NASC
Complex (National Seed Association of India). (4™ September 2023)

Invited to attend the inaugural ceremony of Global Symposium on Farmers Rights organized by
Food and Agriculture Organization, Rome hosted by Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India for
the First Global Symposium on Farmers Rights. (12"-15" September 2023)

Invited as Chief Guest in the valedictory function of Training programme Hands on training on
Artificial Insemination in Goats at ICAR-Central Institute for Research on Goats, Makhdoom,
U.P. (15" September 2023)

Participated in the meeting of the expert committee on High risk pathogen lab Network (BSL
Network) in the O/o PSA. (25" September 2023)

Attended completion project review meeting of DBT completed project - MyDAN (DBT
Network programme on Bovine Tuberculosis control: Mycobacterial diseases in animals network
(MYDAN) programme). (25" September 2023)

Participated in the "PVS Evaluation Follow-Up Mission with Rabies-Specific Content in Indonesia"
as WOAH (OIE) trainee expert at Jakarta, Indonesia. (2"-13" October 2023)

He participated in the "PVS Evaluation Follow-Up Mission with Rabies-Specific Content in
Indonesia" as WOAH (OIE) trainee expert at Jakarta, Indonesia. (16™-20" October 2023)

Participated in the Panel Discussion on way forward to reduce impacts of animal-bird—Ocean
life human conflicts to reduce disease transmission and increase survivability of both species
in the online National Conference on One Health initiative on animal human conflict and its
impact on transmission of diseases of public health importance, environment & survivability. (4™
November 2023).
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Invited to attend the roundtable discussion organized by World Bank on biodiversity and its
ecological and economic significance. The roundtable was expected to deliberate on the current
challenges and priorities relating to biodiversity, including sectors such as agriculture and
livestock. (10™ November 2023).

Invited as PVS Expert for PPP Targeted Support in Sri Lanka. (5"-7" December 2023)

Eminent Panelist in the Krishi Jagran_Millionaire Farmers of India Awards 2023 (MFOI 2023) at
IARI Mela Ground, New Delhi. (8" December 2023)

Delivered a talk on the Topic "Role and Importance of Tech-transfer/ Commercialization and
PPP in Agriculture &allied sectors and Agrinnovate Initiatives” during the Faculty Training
on “AgriTech Fusion: Unleashing Innovations through Tech Transfer, Commercialization, and
IP Strategies - Learn from Agrinnovate and BIRAC Success” at the University of Agricultural
Sciences, Dharwad. (18"-19" December 2023).

Attended Technology exhibition during camel show at NRC on Camel, Bikaner, Rajasthan and
had discussion on Technology Transfer with Scientists and staff of NRC on Camel, IIPR, and
CAZRI, Bikaner. (12*-15" January 2024).

Attended International Conference on One Health Initiative: Harmonizing Human, Animal and
Environmental Health (OHI-2023) at GLA University, Mathura as Plenary Speaker during the
inaugural session and also Chaired the Technical Session on One Health for Food Safety, Food
Security, and Sustainable Food Production. (18" January 2024).

Delivered a lecture on the topic "Market Analysis and Value Preposition of Technology” in
the Three-day Sensitization/awareness programme of In-charges of ITMUs/ZTMCs ‘SRIJAN:
Empowering ITMUs/ZTMCs of ICAR Institutes. (19" January 2024).

Attended PRMCmeetingtodiscusstheextensionforthe "Transforming Deep Sciencesinto Impactful
Innovations for India' under "Accelerating Translation of Research and Commercialization of
Technologies in Life Science" ATRACT Life Program at C-CAMP supported by PSA Office. (23
January 2024).

Distinguished Panelist in the Consultation Workshop organized by NSFI- a not for profit
organization working towards enterprise promotion in Farm and Non-Farm Sectors; climate
change, renewable energy, agriculture and livelihood generation. Recognizing the twin needs
of supporting the aspiring agricultural graduates in their entrepreneurial journey and support
existing startups in their last mile performance, NSFI, Agricultural Skill Council of India and
Medha got together to pilot and scale YouthScape a programme that offers fellowship to agri
graduates and supports them through entrepreneurship development and placing them in
Startups towards a win-win outcome. The fellowship is expected to support the Startups in their
last mile delivery of goods and services. (06" February 2024).

Invited as a Guest of Honour in the Industry and Entrepreneurs Meet and Interaction with
Primary Stakeholder on “Potentials of Jute and allied fibre crops and Promotion of Jute based
Products” organized by ICAR-Central Research Institute for Jute and Allied Fibres (CRIJAF),
Barrackpore. (08" February 2024).

Delivered a talk in the international symposium on "Animal virus, vaccines and immunity'
(AVVI 2024) at the Institute of Veterinary Science & Animal Husbandry (IVSAH) under
Siksha O Anusandhan (SOA), deemed to be university, Bhubaneswar on the topic 'One Health
implementation in current climate change scenario. (09" February 2024).

Invited as a Special Guest at the Forage Technology Exhibition cum Industry Meet organized by
ICAR-Indian Grassland and Fodder Research Institute in association with IP&TM Unit ICAR
and Agrinnovate India Ltd at Jhansi. (12" February 2024)

1
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Invited to share valuable thoughts on the topic "Market Analysis and Value Preposition of
Technology" in the three-day Sensitization/awareness programme of In-charges of ITMUs/ZTMCs
to enhance the capacity building by empowering the ITMUs/ZTMCs ‘SRIJAN: Empowering
ITMUs/ZTMCs of ICAR Institutes’ (Second Batch). (14™ February 2024)

Invited as a Guest Speaker at a Workshop on Innovation, Technology Readiness Level (TRL) and
Technology Transfer at BITS, Pilani, Pilani Campus. (28" February, 2024).

Attended an Event (NUCLEUS 1.0, The Tech Show) as a panelist and jury member where a group
of school and college students showcased their innovative prototypes. (29" February, 2024).

Invited as a panelist in the Bangalore Chamber of Industry and Commerce (BCCI) Agro and
Food Processing Expert Committee. (4™ March, 2024).

Invited as a Panelist cuam Moderator to discuss "Animal disease early warning and emergency
preparedness” in the Multisectoral Experts Workshop on Animal Health with One Health
approach (MSEW-AH-OH) organized by Food and Agriculture Organization of the United
Nations (FAO) in alignment with the Global Health Security Program of USAID. (14" March,
2024).

Participated as an Expert in the NAAS-Expert Consultation on “Smart Animal Farming:
Perspective Planning towards 5 Trillion Economy”. (22" March, 2024).

Attended an online meeting organized by ICAR-NIFMD, Bhubaneswar regarding the change of
FEMDV serotype (Technical aspect of the vaccine strain from current strain A IND 40/2000 to the
proposed A IND 27/2011). (27" March 2024)

Revenue contribution through technology commercialization

During the year 2023-24, Agln effectively handheld several ICAR institutions and helped transfer
a total of 151 technologies earning a gross revenue of Rs 7.41 crores (including royalty). These
technologies emerged form crop science (31%), dairy and veterinary sciences (15.8%), horticulture
(51%) and fisheries (1.3%).

SECTOR-WISE COMMERCILISATION AND REVENUE GENERATED
FROM LICENSING OF TECHNOLOGIES (IN LAKHS)
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REVENUE GENERATED (IN LAKHS)
3671.22
% 700.00
% 600.00
¥ 500.00
¥400.00 3277.70
¥300.00 7188.72 ¥192.30
%200.00 ' 151
78
$100.00 | 712.50 2 % 24
Horticulture Fisheries Crop science  Dairy & Vet Total
Revenue Technologies

12



AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

SE

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

Effort is being made by AgIn to include more ICAR institutes and thus expand the technology base
for commercialization, as a result AgIn has been assigned with around 600+ technologies available for
licensing from 62 institutes and 5 SAUs.

Web address of the Company

The Annual Return of the Company referred to in the sub section (3) of section 92 will be placed at
www.agrinnovateindia.co.in

Dividend

The board of directors recommended dividend @ 30% of PAT i.e. Rs. 1.42 crores for the year under
consideration.

Amounts Transferred to Reserves
The Board of the Company proposes to carry Rs. 30.86 crores to its reserves.
Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The details of Directors/Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) appointed or ceased during the financial
year 2023-24 and appointed or ceased after the end of the year and upto the date of the report is given
below: -

S.  Name of Director/KMPs Designation Date of Date of
No. Appointment  Cessation
1.  Dr. Himanshu Pathak, Secretary, DARE & DG, Chairman 04.08.2022 -
ICAR
2. Shri Sanjay Garg, Additional Secretary, DARE Vice-Chairman 02.09.2021 -
and Secretary, [CAR
3. Smt. Alka Arora Additional Secretary, DARE Director 21.11.2022
and Financial Advisor, ICAR
4. Dr. Ashok Dalwai, Nominee from the Depart- Director 21.12.2016 11.08.2024*
ment of Agriculture & Cooperation
5.  Dr. Jujjavarapu Balaji, Joint Secretary, Marine Additional Director 09.03.2023 17.08.2023
Fisheries, Department of Fisheries, Govt. of
India
6.  Dr. Neeru Bhooshan, ADG (IP & TM) Director 09.03.2023 -
7. Shri Anand Mohan Awasthy, Non-Government Director 25.02.2022 -
Director
8.  Shri G.K Nagaraj, Non-Government Director Director 25.02.2022 -
9.  Dr. Praveen Malik Chief Executive Officer 22.09.2022 -
10.  Mr. Rahul Kumar Chief Financial Officer 21.07.2022 -
11.  Ms. Dhriti Madaan Company Secretary 18.09.2018 -

*Resigned in the Financial year 2024-25 on 11th August 2024

13
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Number of Board Meetings

During the Financial Year 2023-24, following five meetings of the Board of Directors of the company
were held, details of which are given below:

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meeting
26.04.2023 5
12.07.2023 6
17.08.2023 6
22.11.2023 5
07.03.2024 5

Report of Compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance

In compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), the Company’s Report on compliance with
the Corporate Governance is prepared and annexed with the Board’s Report for the Financial year
2023-24.

Déclaration by Independent Directors

Declaration from Independent Directors shall be taken as and when they are appointed and the same
shall be disclosed in the Director’s Report.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the annual
return as on March 31, 2024 will be placed on the website of the Company. (www.agrinnovateindia.
co.in).

Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements

M/s. Vivek Sanjay & Co., Chartered Accountants had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the EY. 2023-24. M/s. Jagdish Chand & Co., Chartered Accountants, Noida, Uttar
Pradesh was appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-24.

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report.

The Observations of M/s. Vivek Sanjay & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24 is as under: -

1. During the year under review, the Company failed to recognize revenue with respect to Royalty
as per accounting principles generally accepted in India. The company has no proper records in
respect of royalty clause in technology license agreement with the different parties. Company
does not exercise control over the units manufactured / sold by the parties using the technology
transferred to them on the basis of which royalty to be charged. We are unable to quantify
the amount of royalty receivable due to insufficient audit evidences. This has resulted in under-
statement of profit by the royalty receivable for the year under audit.
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2. During the year under review, the Company failed to reconcile GST Input credit with GST
input claimed through returns filed under Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017. The company has
shown un-reconciled balance of GST Input credit of Rs. 25,65,286/- in Note 10 of Balance Sheet.
The treatment of GST input credit is not definite due to lack of information whether company can
claim this input credit or not as per provisions of GST Act. This has resulted in over-statement of
current assets in Balance Sheet as at 31 March,2024.

3. 'The company is providing services of marketing of technology developed by different Institutes. As
per AS 9 the revenue from transfer of technology under an agreement should be recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the rendering of services under a contact is completed
or substantially completed. The company as a practice recognizing revenue on the basis of
receipt of advance. As per technology transfer agreement, the date of transfer of technology is
w.e.f. date of signing of Technology transfer agreement. Whereas the company is recognizing
revenue before completion of contact which is against the accounting principles. During the
year, the company has recognized revenue of Rs. 49,50,000/- for which agreement for transfer of
technology executed in next financial year i.e. 2024-25. This has resulted in over- statement of
profit by Rs. 49,50,000/- for the year under audit.

4. The company has shown Other Payables of Rs. 41,500/, Sharing of License fee - ICAR of Rs.
2,87,57,505/- and Sharing of License fee — Institutes of Rs. 5,07,73,657/- in Note no. 5 of Balance
Sheet for which we have not received any third party confirmation, therefore we are unable to
comment on such balances.

The comments/ clarifications on the above-mentioned Audit observations has been provided by the
Company and further the notes to accounts are self- explanatory and there is no need to give any
further remarks.

Further, Pursuant to Section 394(1) read with Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Auditors of a Government Company shall be appointed or reappointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General (C&AG) of India and their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the
Annual General Meeting.

Details in respect of Fraud reported by Auditors under sub section (12) of Section 143

M/s Vivek Sanjay & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company have reported
that no fraud has taken place in the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s VAP & Associates, Company
Secretaries, Ghaziabad, have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the
Secretarial Auditors is enclosed with this report.

The Secretarial Auditor has given few observations in their report such as appointment of Independent
Director and compliances related to DPE.

With reference to Secretarial Auditor's remarks, directors would like to state that it has been
commented that Pursuant to section 149 and Rule 4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the company has not yet appointed any Independent Director. In this regard,
the Directors would like to state that the Company is in the process of appointment of Independent
Directors with Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).
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Apart from the above, the management is working on and implementing the guidelines issued by
DPE. The other observations are noted for future compliance.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

The Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in
Section 188(1) of the Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Year 2023-24.

Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company between the end of the financial year and the date of the report.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future

There have been no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operation between the end of the financial year
and date of the report.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises of the following members:

a. Dr Ashok Dalwai- Chairman

b. Smt. Alka Arora- Member

c.  Dr. Neeru Bhooshan - Member

d. Shri Anand Mohan Awasthy- Member

The Audit Committee shall have an oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the
disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient
and credible; review with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval; review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit; have discussion with Internal Auditors, any
significant findings and follow up thereon, etc.
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of

1. Dr. Ashok Dalwai- Chairman
2. Dr. Neeru Bhooshan- Member
3. Shri G.K Nagaraj - Member

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility to
formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial
personnel, and other employees; to ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient, relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets performance
benchmarks, and involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay; To carry out evaluation of every
director’s performance and recommend to the board his/her appointment and removal based on the
performance, etc.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186:

Details of Loans:

S. Dateof Detailsof Amount Purpose for Time pe- Date Date Rateof Secu-

No. making Borrower which theloan  riod for of of SR Inter- rity
loan is to be utilized  which it BR (if est
by the recipient  is given reqd)
NIL

Details of Investments:

S. Date of Details Amount Purpose for which the proceeds Date Dateof  Expected
No. invest- of Inves- from investment is proposed to of SR (if rate of
ment tee be utilized by the recipient BR reqd) return
NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

S. Date of Details Amount Purpose for which the Date of Dateof = Commission
No. providing of security/guarantee is BR SR (if
security/  recipi- proposed to be utilized any)
guarantee ent by the recipient
NIL

Conservation of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo. The details
of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as under:
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Conservation of Energy:

Steps taken for conservation NA
Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources of energy NA
Capital investment on energy conservation equipments NA
Technology Absorption:
Efforts made for technology absorption NA
Benefits derived NA
Expenditure on Research &Development, if any NA
Details of technology imported, if any NA
Year of import NA
Whether imported technology fully absorbed NA
Areas where absorption of imported technology has not NA

taken place, if any

Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo:

(Rs. In hundreds)
Earnings NIL
Outgo NIL

Internal financial controls

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with the
size and nature of business of the Company.

Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits and, as such, no amount of principal or interest
was outstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has been intimated by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide OM. No. CSR-15/0008/2014-
Dir (CSR) dated 23/01/2017 which states that the DPE Guidelines for CSR have been withdrawn with
the approval of Minister (HI& PE). And it has also been suggested that the Company undertake CSR
activities in future as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Currently, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to Agrinnovate India Limited.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees.
Further, the Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted
a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in the line with the
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provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The Constitution of the Committee is as under: -

Dr. Nidhi Verma, Principal Scientist, Agricultural Education Division, ICAR KAB-II, Presiding
Officer;

1. Mrs. Dhriti Madaan, Company Secretary, Agrinnovate India Limited, Member;
2. Mrs. Swati Bhandari, Senior Executive (Admin), Agrinnovate India Limited, Member
3. Shri S.P Singh, Additional Session Judge (Retired)

During the year under review, the Committee has not received any complaint in this regard.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
Financial Year 2023-24.

No. of Complaints Received: NIL
No of Complaints disposed off: NIL

During the year under review, the Company organized an 2 Awareness Meeting on Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 on 16" January 2024 for its
employees. The event was a huge success in terms of active participation from all the employees and
in depth understanding of the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Directors Responsibility Statement

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31*March 2023, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2024 and of the profit /loss of the Company
for that period;

c) thedirectors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) Thereisnoapplication made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and bankruptcy
Code 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial year.

f) There is no case of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Presidential Directives

The Company is committed to comply with the presidential Directives issued by the Central
Government from time to time. No presidential Directives are issued to the Company till date.

Right to Information (RTT)

The management has notified CPIO the first Appellate Authority in compliance with the requirement
of the RTT Act.

The status of RTT applications/ appeals received during the financial year 2023-24 is as follows: -

RTI Applications/Appeals RTI Applications
Received  Rejected  Information provided  Pending as on 31.03.2024

Applications 30 0 30 NIL
Appeals 0 0 0 NIL

Secretarial Standards

The applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India from time
to time have been complied by the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

Acknowledgment

Your directors place on records their appreciation for employees, customers, vendors and academic
partners at all levels, who have contributed to the growth and performance of the Company and for
their continuous support.

We also wish to thank the Government of India, various Government departments and agencies,
private and public sector organizations involved with the activities of Agln for their continued support
and cooperation.

Your directors take this opportunity to express their deep appreciation for the valuable support and
guidance given by the present and past Members of the Board from time to time. We also wish to
place on record our sincere gratitude for the guidance and cooperation extended by the Department
of Agricultural Research and Education, Government of India, ICAR, Statutory as well as Internal
auditors of the Company, Secretarial Auditors, Officials of the C&AG and bankers of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi
Date: October 10, 2024

(Sanjay Garg) (Alka Nangia Arora)

DIN No. 03401035 DIN No. 03165567
Address: C-1/37, Bapa Nagar, Address: EF 18-B Block C, Tata
Subramanian Bharti Marg Primanti Sector-72 Gurgaon,

Central Delhi-110003 Haryana-122101
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Company’s Report on Corporate Governance

A. Corporate Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance reflects the ethos of the Company and its
continuous commitment to ethical business principles across its operations. Sustaining a culture
of integrity along with high performance orientation and an adaptive management style in today’s
dynamic business environment needs a robust governance structure.

Corporate Governance is more than set of processes and compliances at Agrinnovate India Limited is
having a well defined corporate structure that establishes checks and balances and delegates decision
making to appropriate levels in the organization, though the board remains in effective control of the
affairs of the company. Agrinnovate India Limited believes that good Corporate Governance practices
are essential for generating long term value and maintaining a sustainable business model.

The Corporate Governance structure of the Company is multi-tiered, comprising of Board of Directors
at the apex level and various committees, which collectively ensure highest standards of Corporate
Governance and transparency in the Company’s functioning. Board is committed to ensuring there
is a strong and effective system of corporate governance in place to support the successful execution
of Company’s strategy. The Board exercises independent judgment in overseeing management
performance and plays a vital role in the oversight and management of the Company.

B. Board of Directors

During the year 2023-24, five meetings of Board of Directors were held.

The details regarding attendance of the Directors in the Board Meetings and the last AGM held on
22.11.2023 and number of other directorships & committee memberships, Chairmanships are as
follows:-

Name of the Category Number of Attend- Number Number of Membership
Director Board meet- ance of Direc- in Committees (includ-

ings attended in last torship in ing Audit Committee and

during 2023- AGM Other NRC Committee)

24 Companies
Member Chairman
Dr. Himanshu Chairman 3 No NIL NIL NIL
Pathak
Shri Sanjay Garg ~ Vice Chairman 5 Yes NIL NIL NIL
Smt. Alka Nangia Director 4 No 1 NIL
Arora
Dr. Ashok Dalwai Director 4 No NIL 2 2
Dr. J. Balaji Additional NIL No NIL - -
Director

Dr. Neeru Director 4 No NIL 2 -
Bhooshan
Shri Anand Mo-  Director 5 Yes NIL 1 NIL
han Awasthy
Shri G.K Nagaraj  Director 3 No NIL 1 NIL
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C. Audit Committee

Agrinnovate India Limited has in place an Audit Committee in terms of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and also as per DPE guidelines. The Audit Committee inter-alia reviews the financial
statements, internal control system, internal auditors report, statutory auditors report, comments
of C&AG. The Committee also oversees Company’s Financial Report Process and disclosure of
its financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.
Reviewing the adequacy of the internal audit function is also undertaken by the Audit Committee.
The Terms of Reference of Audit Committee are as per provisions of section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 as well as DPE guidelines.

During the financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee held 4 meetings on 26" April 2023, 17®
August 2023, 22" November 2023 and 7" March 2024.

The composition of Audit Committee and attendance in Audit Committee meetings held during the
year 2023-24 is given below: -

S.No. Name of the Director Designation  Category Attendance = Remarks
1 Dr. Ashok Dalwai Chairman Non- Executive Director 3 -
2 Smt. Alka Nangia Arora Member Non- Executive Director 1 -
3 Dr. Neeru Bhooshan Member Non- Executive Director 0 -
4 Shri Anand Mohan Awasthy Member Non- Government 1 -
Director

D. Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Your Company has a duly constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee pursuant to the
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as DPE guidelines on Corporate
Governance. The functions of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are as specified in the
above mentioned provisions except those exempted for Government companies.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprised of Dr. Ashok Dalwai, Dr. Neeru Bhooshan
and Shri G.K Nagaraj as Members.

During the financial year 2023-24, one meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee was
held on 21% November 2023.

E. Annual General Meetings

Details of last three (3) Annual General Meetings are given as follows:

No. of Financial Date Time Venue Special
AGM  year Resolution
12 2022-23 22.11.2023 12.30 PM  Board Room, International Guest House, NASC 2
Complex, DPS Marg New Delhi
11 2021-22 23.09.2022 12.00 noon Board Room, International Guest House, NASC 3
Complex, DPS Marg New Delhi
10 2020-21 30.09.2021 11.30 AM  Board Room, International Guest House, NASC 2

Complex, DPS Marg New Delhi
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F. Disclosures

i)

iif)

v)

Disclosure on materially significant Related Party Transactions.

Details of the Related Party Transactions as per Indian Accounting Standard-24 forms part of
the Notes to the Accounts.

There is no significant non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, strictures have been
imposed on the Company by any Statutory Authority on any matter related to any guidelines
issued by Government during the last three years.

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines

Certificate from practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines has been received and the same is included in the Board’s Report.

Presidential Directives

No Presidential directive was issued by the Central Government during the last three years.

G. Internal Audit / Internal Control System / Delegation of Powers

During the financial year 2023-24 the Internal Audit has been carried out by M/s Jagdish
Chand & Co, Internal Auditors of the Company. Observations of Internal Audit are reviewed
by the Audit Committee of the Board and necessary directions are issued whenever required.
The Company has established adequate Internal Financial Control System & Procedures. The
Company has a well-defined Delegation of Financial Powers to its various executives through
the Delegation of Powers Manual.

H. Training of Board Members

The new Directors are given orientation and induction regarding company’s vision, core value
including ethics, financial matters, business operations, risk matters. The normal practice is to
furnish booklets, brochures, Annual report, Memorandum & Article of Association of the company,
guidelines on Corporate Governance etc.

Apart from above, Directors are also nominated for training on Corporate Governance and other
subjects conducted by DPE and other Institutions.

I. Means of Communication

Annual

results to the shareholders are sent by way of Annual report and the Annual Report is also

posted on website of the Company i.e. www.agrinnovateindia.co.in On the website, tenders and career
opportunities are also posted.
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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Dear Members

I am pleased to present our Annual Report for the year ended 31 March 2024 and welcome you to the
Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of our Company Agrinnovate India Limited (AgIn). Auditors’
Report has already been circulated and with your permission, I consider them as read.

It gives me immense satisfaction to see that the ideas we conceived during the various board meetings
are being effectively executed by the team and I am hopeful of even better performance in the
upcoming year. I would like to place on record, my sincere appreciation to the team, Agln for their
performance during the year.

I am delighted to see that the Guidelines for commercialization of technologies developed under
ICAR and Institutions under the National Agricultural Research System (NARS) have finally been
harmonized with Agln thereby widening the scope for commercialization cutting across disciplines
/sectors. We are now in a certain position to take advantage of the new opportunities for enhancing
and catalysing innovation and capacity driven agricultural development through partnerships.

Important Technologies Transferred

During the year under review the Company has been able to transfer 151 technologies to various
private Companies, Public sector organizations and individual entrepreneurs including farmers at a
gross Revenue of Rs. 7.41 crores (excluding taxes).

Out of the 151 technologies Commercialized, the high value technologies with significant market
influence and demand includes,

S.  Name of Technology & Institute No. of Amount excluding
No. Clients taxes (in Lacs)
1 H T Trait 1 30
2 Aeroponic Technology 3 36.75
3 Sambha Masuri 1 10
4 Tv,PEPC,Th 2 20
5  Biocapsule 2 20
6 STFR 2 20
7 Indirect Elisa for AIV 1 12.50
8 Pregnacy Diagnosis Kit 1 15
9 9 Technologies Kits 1 32.30
10  IBD for Chicken 1 17.50
11 PPR and Goat Pox Combined Vaccine 1 65
12 Live attenuated vaccine sheeppox 1 12.50
13 VL Vita, VL QPM Hybrid 45 1 10
14  Arka Banana Special, Arka vegetable, Arka mango Special 1 11
Total 19 312.55

2. In the financial year 2023-24, 68 Techno Commercial Assessment Meetings were held out of which
6 meetings were held in physical with the following institutes:
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S.No. Name of the Institute

ICAR- Central Institute of Fisheries Education

ICAR-Indian Institute of Vegetable Research, Varanasi, U.P.
ICAR-Indian Institute of Wheat and Barley Research, Karnal
SVPUAT, Meerut

ICAR- National Dairy Research Institute, Karnal

O [ UV | | R

ICAR- Central Institute for Research on Buffaloes, Hisar, Haryana

Agln’s promotional activities

Date of the meeting
09.05.2023
18.05.2023
15.06.2023
11.08.2023
28.08.2023
01.03.2024

Constant and continuous efforts by AgIn CEO and team resulted in expanding business opportunities
for the company and in turn reaching Breakeven point for the first time since the inception of the

Company. The major highlights for the financial year 2023-24 are as follows:-

2NPAWARENESS MEETING ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

2" Awareness programme on Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, prohibition
and redressal) Act, 2013 was organized for the IC Committee Members and the employees of
Agrinnovate India Limited on 16th January 2024.

The programme aimed on the following issues: -

An awareness of the POSH Act.

Laws governing the Sexual Harassment

Awareness on the acts which may constitute sexual harassment
Awareness on the acts which does not constitute sexual harassment
Behavior of employees while in workplace and outside
Responsibility of employees

Responsibilities of the employer

Rights available to women under this Act.

Procedure for filing complaints

Procedure for Enquiry

Punishment for Sexual Harassment

Consequences for false complaints

Awareness about the IC Committee etc.

Regional Stakeholder Consultation Meetings:

CEO, Agln along with the Business Team organized/participated in various Regional Stakeholder
Consultations meets which includes: -

Organized Regional Industry stakeholder meet in collaboration with ICAR-CITH on 25*-26™
October,2023 for potential entrepreneur at Sher-e-Kashmir University of Agricultural Science &

Technology (SKUAST-K), Srinagar.
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ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-DOGR on 20™ to 22" December,2023
(ICAR-DOGR and Agln)

ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-VPKAS on 30™ -31% Jan,2024 (ICAR-
VPKAS)

ICAR-Stakeholder Consultation regional meet at ICAR-IIOR on 12" Feb,2024 (ICAR-IIOR) at
Hyderabad to showcase oilseed crop varieties, biopesticides and value-added products. This event
featured an interactive session on enhancing oilseed production through model farms. One-on-
one discussions between the innovators and industry stakeholders focused on technology benefits
and agreement options. Industry perspectives on oilseed production, protection, quality and
export were also addressed.

The Forage Technology Exhibition cum Industry meet was held by ICAR-IGFRI in collaboration
with IP&TM and Agrinnovate India limited on 12-13 February 2024 in Jhansi. The Event
showcased forage technology advancements and facilitated discussions between researchers,
industry professionals and policymakers. It also sought stategic partners for licensing over 250
forage crop varieties.

Besides, more than 20 awareness meetings were held both physical and virtual with various ICAR
Institutes and Universities to explain the mechanism for valuation and process of Commercialization.

Several august bodies also invited Agln as an expert for policy deliberations, collaborations and
capacity building activities. These include: -

26

CEO AglIn was bestowed with the prestigious Dr PG Pandey Oration Award at Palampur
and delivered the Dr. PG Pandey Memorial Oration award lecture. He also participated in
IAVMICON?23, Palampur and chaired a session (07-08 April 2023).

Addressed the Thematic Session on Lessons on technology delivery to farmers and the
entrepreneurs on the topic ‘Framework for collaboration to strengthen tech led interventions
delivering innovations as well as state-of-art products and services to farmers’ organized by CII.
(20t April 2023)

Attended the DBT Meeting as lead discussant on -Interdisciplinary Group of Experts for ‘Bovine
Sexed Semen Sorting Technology’ (21* April 2023).

Invited as an Outside Expert in the Assessment Committee constituted to consider suitability of a
teacher for advancement/ promotion as Professor/ Equiv.in discipline of Veterinary Microbiology
LUVAS- CAS meeting at Hisar, Haryana. (2" May 2023).

Attended the WOAH’s Virtual consultation meeting on PPP implementation in the PVS Pathway.
(3-4' May 2023)

Invited for guest lecture on “Prevention of Lumpy Skin Diseases” on the occasion of World
Veterinary Day at Dehradun, Uttarakhand (15%-16" May 2023).

Invited as an Expert in the Brainstorming Session on Enhancing Agri-Infrastructure and Agri-
Business Development through Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs) organized by The National
Academy of Agricultural Sciences (NAAS)- (25" May 2023).

Attended a pre convocation brainstorming session of NAVS (I) on Livestock Health at GADVASU,
Ludhiana. (1%-2"4 June 2023).

Participated as an expert in the 3rd EC Meeting for performance evaluation and review
of the ongoing & completed projects and 2nd level screening of new project proposals
received under Strengthening, Up-scaling & Nurturing Innovations for Livelihood (SUNIL)
programme of Science for Equity Empowerment and Development (SEED) division, organized by
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Department of Science & Technology (DST), Govt. of India at Manav Rachna University Faridabad,
Haryana. - (5™ June 2023)

Invited to address the Scientist Probationers on ‘Technology Commercialization through
Agrinnovate India” at the 112" FOCARS programme at ICAR-NAARM, Hyderabad. (28" June
2023)

Attended as the Chairperson the session on Regulatory Framework for Animal Health Drugs
and Biologicals in National Seminar and Workshop on Disease Mitigation & Farm Productivity
organized by Indian Federation of Animal Health Companies (INFAH) at India Habitat Centre
New Delhi. - (14" July 2023).

Organized 1st Advisory Committee Meeting of Agrinnovate India Ltd. (20" July 2023).

Invited as a GUEST OF HONOUR & Eminent CHAIR in 2nd India Animal Health Summit &
Awards at Holiday Inn, Aero city, New Delhi. (26" July 2023).

Convened a discussion on One Health & Agroecology Project/ GIZ on issues like implementation
of one health strategies through proposed project in context of Agro-ecology with authorities of
Indo German Bio-diversity programme, GIZ, commissioned by the German Federal Ministry for
Economic Cooperation and Development. (BMZ) (1% August 2023).

Invited by M.S. Swaminathan Research Foundation (MSSRF), Chennai for the International
Conference titled ‘Mighty Millets for Food, Nutritional and Health Security’ to be held at MSSREF,
Chennai. (5"-7" August 2023)

Invited as Panelist in the 64" National Symposium 2023 “Livestock Sector - Looking Beyond the
Present” being held on August 18-19, 2023 at Hotel Le Meridien, New Delhi for presentation/
discussion on “Challenges of Feed Security: Bridging the Demand and Supply Gap”. (19" August
2023)

Attended the Regional Stakeholder Consultation in South Asia region-ILRI South Asia organized
by ILRI South Asia. (24" August 2023) to Review the achievements and lessons in the region,
Identified key issues and opportunities in relation to livestock, climate, and food systems within
the regional and national context, Recommended priorities and interventions that ILRI and its
partners should consider moving forward, Understand how ILRI can better engage and work
with end-users to ensure the uptake and relevance of its research and provided the insights on
research achievements in ICAR Institutes and requirements in animal husbandry sector. (24™
August 2023).

Attended second meeting of National Advisory Committee for animal husbandry and dairying
sector under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Minister (FAHD). (29™ August 2023).

Attended and represented 13th meeting of Institute Technology Management Committee
(ITMC)_IIVR, Varanasi. (29" August 2023)

Invited to attend the Inaugural of the National Conclave on ‘Unleashing the potential of AgriTech
for the benefits of farmers organized by The Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare,
Government of India in partnership with CII, FICCI & PHDCCI. Also, attended the Breakout
Session on Strengthening Startup Incubation ecosystem to translate innovative ideas to real
solutions for farmers. (31 August 2023)

Attended Technical Session on “Growth and Challenges of Indian Seed Industry” at NAAS, NASC
Complex (National Seed Association of India). (4™ September 2023)

Invited to attend the inaugural ceremony of Global Symposium on Farmers Rights organized by
Food and Agriculture Organization, Rome hosted by Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India for
the First Global Symposium on Farmers Rights. (12-15" September 2023)
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Invited as Chief Guest in the valedictory function of Training programme Hands on training on
Artificial Insemination in Goats at ICAR-Central Institute for Research on Goats, Makhdoom,
U.P. (15" September 2023)

Participated in the meeting of the expert committee on High risk pathogen lab Network (BSL
Network) in the O/o PSA. (25" September 2023)

Attended completion project review meeting of DBT completed project - MyDAN (DBT
Network programme on Bovine Tuberculosis control: Mycobacterial diseases in animals network
(MYDAN) programme). (25" September 2023)

Participated in the “PVS Evaluation Follow-Up Mission with Rabies-Specific Content in Indonesia”
as WOAH (OIE) trainee expert at Jakarta, Indonesia. (2-13 October 2023)

He participated in the “PVS Evaluation Follow-Up Mission with Rabies-Specific Content in
Indonesia” as WOAH (OIE) trainee expert at Jakarta, Indonesia. (16-20 October 2023)

Participated in the Panel Discussion on way forward to reduce impacts of animal-bird—Ocean
life human conflicts to reduce disease transmission and increase survivability of both species
in the online National Conference on One Health initiative on animal human conflict and its
impact on transmission of diseases of public health importance, environment & survivability. (4™
November 2023).

Invited to attend the roundtable discussion organized by World Bank on biodiversity and its
ecological and economic significance. The roundtable was expected to deliberate on the current
challenges and priorities relating to biodiversity, including sectors such as agriculture and
livestock. (10™ November 2023).

Invited as PVS Expert for PPP Targeted Support in Sri Lanka. (5-7 December 2023)

Eminent Panelist in the Krishi Jagran_Millionaire Farmers of India Awards 2023 (MFOI 2023) at
IARI Mela Ground, New Delhi. (8™ December 2023)

Delivered a talk on the Topic “Role and Importance of Tech-transfer/ Commercialization and
PPP in Agriculture &allied sectors and Agrinnovate Initiatives” during the Faculty Training
on “AgriTech Fusion: Unleashing Innovations through Tech Transfer, Commercialization, and
IP Strategies - Learn from Agrinnovate and BIRAC Success” at the University of Agricultural
Sciences, Dharwad. (18%-19™ December 2023).

Attended Technology exhibition during camel show at NRC on Camel, Bikaner, Rajasthan and
had discussion on Technology Transfer with Scientists and staff of NRC on Camel, IIPR, and
CAZRI, Bikaner. (12-15" January 2024).

Attended International Conference on One Health Initiative: Harmonizing Human, Animal and
Environmental Health (OHI-2023) at GLA University, Mathura as Plenary Speaker during the
Inaugural session and also Chaired the Technical Session on One Health for Food Safety, Food
Security, and Sustainable Food Production. (18" January 2024).

Delivered a lecture on the topic “Market Analysis and Value Preposition of Technology” in
the Three-day Sensitization/awareness programme of In-charges of ITMUs/ZTMCs ‘SRIJAN:
Empowering ITMUs/ZTMCs of ICAR Institutes’ (19 January 2024).

Attended PRMC meeting to discuss the extension for the “Transforming Deep Sciences into
Impactful Innovations for India’ under “Accelerating Translation of Research and Commercia-
lization of Technologies in Life Science” ATRACT Life Program at C-CAMP supported by PSA
Office. (23" January 2024).

Distinguished Panelist in the Consultation Workshop organized by NSFI- a not for profit
organization working towards enterprise promotion in Farm and Non-Farm Sectors; climate
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change, renewable energy, agriculture and livelihood generation. Recognizing the twin needs
of supporting the aspiring agricultural graduates in their entrepreneurial journey and support
existing startups in their last mile performance, NSFI, Agricultural Skill Council of India and
Medha got together to pilot and scale YouthScape a programme that offers fellowship to agri
graduates and supports them through entrepreneurship development and placing them in
Startups towards a win-win outcome. The fellowship is expected to support the Startups in their
last mile delivery of goods and services. (06" February 2024).

Invited as a Guest of Honour in the Industry and Entrepreneurs Meet and Interaction with
Primary Stakeholder on “Potentials of Jute and allied fibre crops and Promotion of Jute based
Products” organized by ICAR-Central Research Institute for Jute and Allied Fibres (CRIJAF),
Barrackpore. (08™ February 2024).

Delivered a talk in the international symposium on “Animal virus, vaccines and immunity’
(AVVI 2024) at the Institute of Veterinary Science & Animal Husbandry (IVSAH) under
Siksha O Anusandhan (SOA), deemed to be university, Bhubaneswar on the topic ‘One Health
implementation in current climate change scenario. (09" February 2024).

Invited as a Special Guest at the Forage Technology Exhibition cum Industry Meet organized by
ICAR-Indian Grassland and Fodder Research Institute in association with IP&TM Unit ICAR
and Agrinnovate India Ltd at Jhansi. (12" February 2024)

Invited to share valuable thoughts on the topic “Market Analysis and Value Preposition of
Technology” in the three-day Sensitization/awareness programme of In-charges of ITMUs/ZTMCs
to enhance the capacity building by empowering the ITMUs/ZTMCs ‘SRIJAN: Empowering
ITMUs/ZTMCs of ICAR Institutes’ (Second Batch). (14" February 2024)

Invited as a Guest Speaker at a Workshop on Innovation, Technology Readiness Level (TRL) and
Technology Transfer at BITS, Pilani, Pilani Campus. (28" February, 2024).

Attended an Event (NUCLEUS 1.0, The Tech Show) as a panelist and jury member where a group
of school and college students showcased their innovative prototypes. (29 February, 2024).

Invited as a panelist in the Bangalore Chamber of Industry and Commerce (BCCI) Agro and
Food Processing Expert Committee. (4™ March, 2024).

Invited as a Panelist cum Moderator to discuss “Animal disease early warning and emergency
preparedness” in the Multisectoral Experts Workshop on Animal Health with One Health
approach (MSEW-AH-OH) organized by Food and Agriculture Organization of the United
Nations (FAO) in alignment with the Global Health Security Program of USAID. (14™ March,
2024).

Participated as an Expert in the NAAS-Expert Consultation on “Smart Animal Farming:
Perspective Planning towards 5 Trillion Economy”. (22" March, 2024).

Attended an online meeting organized by ICAR-NIFMD, Bhubaneswar regarding the change of
FMDYV serotype (Technical aspect of the vaccine strain from current strain A IND 40/2000 to the
proposed A IND 27/2011). (27" March 2024)

Revenue contribution through technology commercialization

During the year 2023-24, Agln effectively handheld several ICAR institutions and helped transfer
a total of 151 technologies earning a gross revenue of Rs 7.41 crores (including royalty). These
technologies emerged from crop science (31%), dairy and veterinary sciences (15.8%), horticulture
(51%) and fisheries (1.3%).
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SECTOR-WISE COMMERCILISATION AND REVENUE GENERATED
FROM LICENSING OF TECHNOLOGIES (IN LAKHS)
SECTOR - WISE COMMERCILISATION AND
REVENUE GENERATED (IN LAKHS)
3671.22
% 700.00
% 600.00
¥ 500.00
%400.00 % 277.70
% 300.00 18872 % 192.30
% 200.00 151
78
Z100.00 ' 71250 2 % 24
Horticulture Fisheries Crop science  Dairy & Vet Total
Revenue Technologies

Effort is being made by AglIn to include more ICAR institutes and thus expand the technology base
for commercialization, as a result AgIn has been assigned with around 600+ technologies available for
licensing from 62 institutes and 5 SAUs.

Financial Highlights

The Company has achieved Revenue from operations of Rs. 7.41 crores as against Rs. 10.01 crores
in the previous Financial Year 2022-23. The Depreciation has registered during the Current Year at
Rs 0.02 crores as against 0.03 crores for the previous year 2022-23. In the financial year 2023-24 the
Company has earned Net Profit of Rs. 4.71 crores as against Net Profit of Rs. 3.51 crores in Financial
Year 2022-23. The revenue per business manager revised from Rs. 250.49 lacs to Rs. 246.82 lacs in the
financial year 2023-24.

Report of Compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance

In compliance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
2010 issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), the Company’s Report on compliance with
the Corporate Governance is prepared and annexed with the Board’s Report for the Financial year
2023-24.

Acknowledgment

I place on record my appreciation for employees, customers, vendors and academic partners at all
levels, who have contributed to the growth and performance of the Company and for their continuous
support.

I also wish to thank the Government of India, various Government departments and agencies, private
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and public sector organizations involved with the activities of AgIn for their continued support and
cooperation.

I take this opportunity to express my deep appreciation for the valuable support and guidance given
by the present and past Members of Agln Board from time to time. I also wish to place on record
my sincere gratitude for the guidance and cooperation extended by the Department of Agricultural
Research and Education, Government of India, ICAR, Statutory as well as Internal auditors of the
Company, Secretarial Auditors, Officials of the C&AG and bankers of the Company.

Thanking you
Yours truly,
(Dr. Himanshu Pathak)
Chairman & Director
Agrinnovate India Limited
Place: New Delhi
Date: October 10, 2024
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Agrinnovate India Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2024

Particulars Note
No.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital 2

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3

(2) Current Liabilities

(a) Trade Payable 4

(b) Other Current Liabilities

(c) Short Term Provisions 6
Total

II. ASSETS

(1)
()

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 7

(d) Deferred Tax Assets 16
(2) Current Assets

(a) Trade Receivables 8
(b) Cash and Bank Balance 9
(c) Other Current Assets 10

Total

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1

As at
31% March 2024

50,00,000.00
30,85,734.62

8,62,511.70
1,77,846.58
91,26,092.90

15,075.11
4,443.00

13,673.31
88,23,887.22
2,69,014.26
91,26,092.90

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For VIVEK SANJAY AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No. 014189N

CA Ajay Khandelwal.
Partner
M. No. 519516

Place : New Delhi
Date: 10.10.2024
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Chief Executive Officer
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(% in Hundreds)

As at
31% March 2023

50,00,000.00
26,12,061.81

846.60
11,40,113.85
1,41,625.53
88,94,647.79

12,688.70
6,112.63

8.00
87,08,409.10
1,67,429.36
88,94,647.79

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (AgIn)

Alka Nangia Arora
Director
DIN: 03165567

Dhriti Madaan
Company Secretary
M. No. A-27642

Sanjay Garg
Director
DIN: 03401035

Rahul Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

PAN : DIHPK6798B
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11.
1L
Iv.

VI
VIL

VIII.
1IX.

XI.
XII.
XIII.
XIV.

XV
XVL

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Agrinnovate India Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2024

Particular

INCOME:

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Income (1+11)

EXPENSES :

Direct Expenses

Employee Benefits Expense
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax (III-IV)

Exceptional items (Prior Period expenses)

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI)

Extraordinary Items

Profit before Tax (VII- VIII)

Exceptional Items

Profit Befor Tax

Tax Expenses:

(1) Current Year

(2) Deferred Tax

operations (IX-X)

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax expense of discontinuing operations

Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after
tax) (XIL-XIIT)

Profit and Loss for the Period (X1-X1V)
Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

As per our report of even date attached.

For VIVEK SANJAY AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No. 014189N

CA Ajay Khandelwal.

Partner

M. No. 519516

Place : New Delhi Dr. Praveen Malik
Date: 10.10.2024 Chief Executive Officer

PAN: ADUPM5768N

Note
No.

11
12

14
13

15

16

1

Year ended
31st March 2024

7,40,457.31
6,40,220.27
13,80,677.58

5,93,265.85
96,703.43
2,620.18
52,297.90
7,44,887.35
6,35,790.23

1,767.56
6,34,022.66

6,34,022.66

6,34,022.66

1,58,680.23
1,669.63
4,73,672.81

4,73,672.81

0.95
0.95

(% in Hundreds)

Year ended
31st March 2023

10,01,960.09
4,62,631.95
14,64,592.04

8,11,638.51
1,17,751.57
2,708.00
61,463.97
9,93,562.05
4,71,029.99

4,71,029.99

4,71,029.99

4,71,029.99

1,19,241.55
542.00
3,51,246.44

3,51,246.44

0.70
0.70

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (Agln)

Alka Nangia Arora

Director
DIN: 03165567

Dhriti Madaan

Company Secretary

M. No. A-27642

Sanjay Garg
Director
DIN: 03401035

Rahul Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

PAN : DIHPK6798B
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Agrinnovate India Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024
(% in Hundreds)

Year ended
31st March 2023

Particular

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Depreciation Adjustment
Interest income
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Trade Receivables
Other Current Assets

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade Payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions
Net income tax (paid) / refunds
Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Interest On Fixed Deposits
Increase in FDR

Purchase of Fixed assets
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

In terms of our audit report of even date attached.

As per our report of even date attached.

For VIVEK SANJAY AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No. 014189N

CA Ajay Khandelwal.
Partner
M. No. 519516

Dr. Praveen Malik
Chief Executive Officer
PAN: ADUPM5768N

Place : New Delhi
Date: 10.10.2024
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Year ended
31st March 2024

6,34,022.66

2,620.18
4,921.00
-6,35,299.62
-3,577.78

-13,665.86
-1,01,584.90

-846.60

-2,77,602.15

36,221.05
-1,58,680.23
-5,19,736.46

6,35,299.62
-5,48,534.12
-85.04

86,680.46

-4,33,056.00
8,74,402.56
4,41,346.56

Alka Nangia Arora

)
Agrnnovate
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4,71,029.99
2,708.00

-4,62,625.07
11,112.92

61.00
51,372.09

846.60

4,48,848.85
1,23,916.12
-1,19,241.55
5,16,916.03

4,62,625.07
-78,34,006.54

-73,71,381.47

-68,54,465.44
77,28,953.00
8,74,402.56

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (Agln)

Sanjay Garg

Director
DIN: 03165567

Dhriti Madaan
Company Secretary
M. No. A-27642

Director
DIN: 03401035

Rahul Kumar

Chief Financial Officer
PAN : DIHPK6798B
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AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED
NOTE 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Note. 1
1.1 Corporate Information

(a).

(b).

(c).

The company has incorporated on 19th October, 2011. The Company is a 100% Government of
India Company under Department of Agriculture Research & Education, Ministry of Agriculture.

Mr. Rahul Kumar, CFO is an employee of ICAR looking after the affair of the company. No
payment is made either to them or ICAR in this respect.

Dr Praveen Malik, CEO is an employee of ICAR looking after the affair of the company. Provision
for payment on account of salary, pension contribution and leave salary contribution is being
made for deputation from ITHR-Bangalore.

(d) The Authorized Share Capital of the company is Rs. 100 Crores whereas the Issued, Subscribed

1.2

1.3

1.4

and paid up share Capital of the company is Rs. 50 Crores
Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are
known / materialize.

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash comprises cash on hand and cash in foreign currency. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on the written down value method as per the rates and manner
prescribed in under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on fixed assets added/
disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.
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1.5 Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an
expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.6 Revenue Recognition

Agrinnovate India Ltd (AgIn) aim to work on the strength of DARE’s ICAR as an independent
aim to promote the development and spread of R & D outcomes through IPR protection.
Commercialization an forgoing partnership both in the country and outside for the public benefit.

Policy for Interest Income:

Revenue from interest on Fixed Deposit & Flexi Deposit Account is recognized on a time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Policy for Royalty Income

Royalty is recognized and accrued on due basis as per licensing agreement.

Policy for License Fees

License fees is recognized when the complete technical knowhow, demonstrate and training of the
particular license is provided to the license as per licensing agreement. Corresponding Expense
for assigning license has been presented as cost of license (Expenses).

Policy of Training Programme

Revenue from conducting the training programme is recognized on completion of the respective
training.

1.7 Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

a) Foreign currency transactions, on initial recognition, are recorded by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date,
foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate and non-monetary items
carried at historical cost denominated in foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction.

b) Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items
at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in
previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they
arise.

1.8 Employee Benefits

The provision of Provident fund and ESIC are not applicable to the company.

Since none of the employee of the company is covered under the provision of the Gratuity Act,
1972, hence no provision has been made in respect of the gratuity for the year ended 31% March,
2024.

1.9 Property, Plant & Equipment

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying
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fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses
incurred up to that date. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalized only if such
expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such assets beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

1.10 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax
effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest
and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.11 Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income
and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all timing
differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses
are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
available to realize such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of other
items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will
be available against which these can be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if
such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has
a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date for their realisability.

1.12 Impairment of Assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed
for impairment. If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets
is estimated and impairment is recognized, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value
in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based
on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized
for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal
of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except in case of revalued
assets.

1.13 Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not
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discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to
settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (Agln)
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note : 2 Share Capital

(R in Hundreds excepts shares and per share data unless otherwise stated)

S.  Particulars Asat Asat
No. 31stMarch2024  31st March 2023
1 AUTHORIZED
10,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1,00,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,00,000.00
2 ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 1,00,00,00,000.00 1,00,00,00,000.00
5,00,00,000 (5,00,00,000) Equlty Shares OfRS 10/- each, Fully Pald up 50,00,000.00 50.00,000.00
Total 50,00,000.00 50,00,000.00

(a) Terms / rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having at par value of 10/- per share.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the
Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company;,
after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(b) Details of Equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate
shares in the Company

S. No. Name of Shareholders As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
No. of Shares No. of Shares
1 President of India, Government of India 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00
(Percentage of Holdings) 100% 100%

(c) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting
period

S. No. Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
No. of Shares No. of Shares
At the beginning of the year 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00
At the end of the year 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00

39



Q)
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED é

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

(d) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

S.

No.

N Uk WD

Promoter name No. of Shares

President of India, Government of India
Mr Balraj, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. S.K.Upadhyay,as Nominee of President of India
Mr.Sunil Kumar Meena , as Nominee of President of India
Mr. Rajesh Gupta, as Nominee of President of India
Shri Shaleen Agrawal, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. Surajiy Saha ,as Nominee of President of India

Total

4,99,99,940
10
10
10
10
10
10
5,00,00,000

(e) Shares held by promoters at the beginning of the year
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S.
No.

N U W N

Promoter name

President of India, Government of India
Dr. T. Mohapatra, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. S.K. Upadhyay, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. Prem Parkash Mauriya, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. Rajesh Kumar, as Nominee of President of India
Shri Shaleen Agrawal, as Nominee of President of India
Mr. Jitendra Mishra, as Nominee of President of India
Total

No. of
Shares

4,99,99,940
10
10
10
10
10
10
5,00,00,000

%of total
shares

99.9988 %
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%

100%

%of total
shares

99.9988 %
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%
0.00002%

100%

%

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

% Change dur-
ing the year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

% Change dur-
ing the year
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil



%

[

AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

[ ]
Agr[rr}ﬁ%rate
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
Note : 3 Reserves and Surplus
S.  Particulars Asat Asat
No. 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
1 Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss:
Balance brought forward from last Financial Statements 26,12,061.81 22,60,815.80
Add: Profit for the year 4,73,672.81 3,51,246.01
Total 30,85,734.62 26,12,061.81
Note : 4 Trade Payables
S.  Particulars Asat Asat
No. 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
1  Total Outstanding dues to MSME - -
2 Total Outstanding dues to Other than MSME
a)-Sharing of Licence Fees - ICAR's Share - -
b)-Sharing of Licence Fees - Institutes' Share - -
¢)-Other's - 846.60
Total - 846.60
Note : 4.1 Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2024
S. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
No. Particulars
Less than 1 year  1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - - -
(ii) Others - - - - -
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Total - - - - -
Note : 5 Other Current Liabilities
S. No. Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
1 Statutory Dues Payable 53,878.63 20,309.84
2 Security Deposits 550.00 500.00
3 Other Payable 415.00 2,607.00
4 Contract Salary Payable 4,073.05 3,649.00
5 Sharing of Licence Fees - ICAR's Share 2,87,575.05 2,21,238.88
6 Sharing of Licence Fees - Institutes' Share 5,07,736.57 8,88,334.13
7 Other's 1,178.67 525.00
8 Advance from Customers 7,104.73 2,950.00

Total

8,62,511.70

11,40,113.85
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Note: Share of License Fees-ICAR & Institute Share are subject to the confirmation

Note: 6 Short-Term Provisions

S. No.  Particulars Asat Asat
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
1 Provision for Expenses 19,166.35 22,383.98
2 Provision for Income Tax 1,58,680.23 1,19,241.55

Total 1,77,846.58 1,41,625.53
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AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
Note : 8 Trade Receivables
(% in Hundreds)
S.  Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months 2-3 More than Total
No. 6 months -1 year -1 year years 3 years
1 (i) Undisputed Trade receiva- ~ 12,985.00 680 .31 - 8.00 - 13,673.31
bles - considered good
2 (ii) Undisputed Trade Receiv- - - - - -
ables - considered doubtful
3 (iii) Disputed Trade Receiva- - - - - -
bles considered good
4 (iv) Disputed Trade Receiva- - - - - - -
bles considered doubtful
Total 13,673.31
Note: Trade Receivables are subject to the confirmation
Note : 9 Cash and Bank Balance
S.  Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March 2024  31st March 2023
1  Cash and Cash Equivalents
A) Cash in Hand 46.61
Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 1,26,428.42 1,09,425.25
- In Fixed Deposit Accounts with maturity less than 3 months 3,14,404.63 7,64,930.70
- Interest Accrued on FDR 513.51 -
Total (a) 4,41,346.56 8,74,402.56
b) Other Bank Balance
- In Fixed Deposit Accounts with maturity More than 3 months 80,00,000.00 75,00,000.00
- Interest Accrued on FDR with maturity More than 3 months 3,82,540.66 3,34,006.54
Total (b) 83,82,540.66 78,34,006.54
Total (a+b) 88,23,887.22 87,08,409.10
Note : 10 Other Current Assets
S.No. Particulars As at As at
31st March 2024 31st March 2023
1 Balances with Revenue Authorities 2,68,624.58 1,67,429.36
2 Prepaid Expenses 375.22 -
3 Advance to Suplier 14.46
Total 2,69,014.26 1,67,429.36
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AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note : 11 Revenue from Operations

S.No. Particulars
1 Licence Fees
2 Consultancy Fee
Total
Note : 12 Other Income
S.No. Particulars
1 Interest on Fixed Deposit
2 Interest on TDS Refund
3 Miscellaneous
4 Deprecition Adjustment
Total

Note : 13 Employee Benefits Expense

S.No. Particulars

1 Salary:-
To Permanent Employees

To Contract Employees
To Employees employed through Agency
2 Reimbursement of Expenses

Total

As at 31st March 2024

668,375.00
72,082.31

7,40,457.31

As at 31st March 2024

6,35,299.20
0.42
4,920.65
6,40,220.27

As at 31st March 2024

50,117.17
45,208.20
1,378.06

96,703.43

Note : 7 Depreciation and Amortization Expense

S.No. Particulars
1 Depreciation
Total
Note : 14 Cost of Sales
S.No. Particulars
Direct Costs
1 Cost of Licence Fees
2 Access Benefit Share( NBA)
Total

As at
31st March 2024

2,620 .18
2,620 .18

As at 31st March 2024

593265.85

593265.85

(% in Hundreds)
As at 31st March 2023

958,557.70
43,402.39

10,01,960.09

As at 31st March 2023

4,60,801.99
1,823.08
6.88

4,62,631.95

As at 31st March 2023

30,946.76
47,606.00
38,268.93

929.88

1,17,751.57

As at
31st March 2023

2,708.00
2,708.00

As at 31st March 2023
801557.51

10081.00
811638.51
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note : 16 Other Expenses

S. No.

46
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13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Particulars

Other Direct Costs
Administrative Expenses
Electricity and Water
Rent, Rates and Taxes
Common Service Charges
Printing and Stationery
Communication
Vehicle Hire Charges
Travelling Inland
Advertisement
Fee and Subscription
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
-Others
Legal and Professional Charges
Internal Audit Fees
Secretarial Audit Fee
Auditor's Remuneration
- Audit Fee
Interest on GST/RCM
Interest on TDS
Provisions (P/Y)
Miscellaneous
Software written off
Exchange Difference
Bank Charges

Total

As at 31st March 2024

3,390.97
2,916.02
1,748.01
8,425.85
2,479.47
4,152.09
8,590.56
5,483.01

966.71

306.25

2,032.53
3,095.60
250.00
76.61

460.00
81.39
27.31

1,301.29
6,440.26

73.97

52,297.90

As at 31st March 2023

1,671.62
4,066.05
6,481.50
3,372.15
6,032.60
8,081.55
4,423.09

629.34
3,163.08

109.27

10,204.38
4,271.48
250.00
59.50

460.00
84.99
4,880.63
3,040.53
82.92
13.27
86.02

61,463.97
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AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (Agln)

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note: 17 Deferred Tax Assets/Liability

S. Particulars
No

1  Onaccountof WDV
As per Companies Act
As per Income Tax
Excess of WDV as Income Tax Act over Companies Act
Total
Deferred Tax Assets @ 25.168%

Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Note: 18 Earnings per Equity Share

Particulars

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss available to
Equity Shareholders

Weighted average number of Equity Shares

A. Basic Earnings Per Share of Rs.10/- each
B. Diluted Earnings Per Share of Rs.10/- each

Note: 19 Contingent Liabilities
Particulars

Contingent Liabilities exists in respect of:-
a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

-Goods and Service Tax Matters

-Income Tax Matters

-Other Matters

Salary of Mrs. Nidhi Godha

b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital
Accounts
c) Other money for which the company is contingent liable

As at
31st March 2024

15,075.11
32,729.64
-17,654.53
17,654.53
4,443.00

1,669.63

As at
31st March 2024

4,73,672.81
5,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,000.00

0.95
0.95

As at
31st March 2024

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

(X in Hundreds)

As at
31st March 2023

12,691.00
36,977.00
-24,286.00
24,286.00
6,112.63

542.00

As at 31st
March 2023

3,51,246.44
5,00,00,000.00

5,00,00,000.00

0.70
0.70

Asat
31st March2023

Nil
Nil
Nil
41,930.00
Nil
Nil
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Agrinnovate India Limited

Note: 19 Related Party Transections Disclosures

(i) Names of the related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have
taken place and relationship :

a) Key Managerial Personnel / Individuals having significant influence on the Company:

* Dr. Himanshu Pathak, Chairman & Director
*  Mr. Sanjay Garg, Director

*  Dr. Ashok Mahadev Rao Dalwai, Director

*  Mrs. Alka Nangia Arora, Director

¢ Dr. Neeru Bhooshan, Director

*  Mr. Anand Mohan Awasthy, Director

*  Mr. Gounder Karupana Nagaraj, Director

*  Dr Praveen Malik, Chief Executive Officer

e Mr. Rahul Kumar, Chief Financial Officer

*  Ms. Dhriti Madaan, Company Secretary

Disclosure in respect of Related Party Transactions during the year

(% in Hundreds)
S.  Particulars Relationship For the year ended  For the year ended
No March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1 Managerial Remuneration
Dr. Praveen Malik Chief Executive Officer -
Ms Dhriti Madaan Company Secretary 8,719.00 7,920.00
2 Reimbursement of Expenses
Dr Praveen Malik Chief Executive Officer 1,121.83 723.00
Mr. Sudha Mysore Chief Executive Officer = 1,449.00
Mr.Saurabh Muni Chief Financial Officer - 113.00
Mr.Rahul Kumar Chief Financial Officer 217.27 292.00
Ms Dhriti Madaan Company Secretary 253.75 602.00
3 Director Sitting Fees
Mr. Anand Mohan Awasthy Director 594.00 540.00
Mr. Gounder Karupana Nagaraj Director 342.00 500.00
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Note 20 Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

Dues to micro and small enterprises

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has issued notification no.G.S.R 1022(E) dated October 11, 2018
which prescribes certain disclosures regarding amount payable to micro enterprises and small
enterprises. Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises has
been made in the financial statements based on information received from the vendors. The necessary

information in this regard is given here under :
Particulars

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at the end of each accounting year;

- Principal

- Interest

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (the

Act) along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond
the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the said Act

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise.

Note 21 Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets

As at As at
March 31 2024 March 31 2023

The company has been following AS-22 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income" issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will be realized in future.
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Note 22 Disclosure of Key Ratios

S.

Particulars

No.

10

11

Current Ratio
(times)

"Debt-equity
Ratio
(times)"

"Debt service
coverage Ratio
(times)"

"Return on
equity

Ratio (%)"
"Trade receiva-
bles

turnover Ratio
(times)"

"Trade
payables
turnover Ratio
(times)"

Net capital
turnover ratio

Operating
margin (%)

"Return on
capital
employed (%)"

Return on
Investment

Numerator

Total Current
Assets

Total Debt

Earnings avail-
able for debt

service (1)

Profit for the
year

Revenue from
contracts with
customers

"Net Credit
Purchases"

Revenue from
contracts with
customers

Earnings before
Interest, Tax
and Exception-
al Items less
Other Income

Profit before
tax add finance
costs

Net Profit/PAT

Denominator

Total Current
Liabilities

Total equity

Debt service

Shareholder

Equity

Average trade
receivables

Average trade
payable for
Goods

Average work-
ing capital

Value of Sales
& Services

"Capital
Employed"

Cost of Invet-
ment

Note 23 Other Statutory Information

a)

b)

<)
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As at
March 31,
2024

8.75

NA

NA

6%

NA

NA

0.18

0.85%

8%

9%

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

As at % of }
March  Variance
31, 2023

6.92 26%
NA NA
NA NA
5% 1%
NA -
NA NA
0.26 31%
0.47% 80.00%
6% 33%
7% 42%

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia

Reason for Variance
if above 25%

Due to increase in
liability in relation
to Institute and
ICAR share still to
be paid.

NA

NA

Not significant

NA

Due to Decrease in
Turnover compared
to previous year

Due to Decrease in
Turnover compared
to previous year

Due to increase
in non operating
income

Due to increase
in non operating
income

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
The Company has not advanced any loans or advances in the nature of loans to specified persons viz.
promoters, directors, KMPs, related parties; which are repayable on demand or where the agreement
does not specify any terms or period of repayment.
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lender who has powers to declare a
company as a wilful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting period

but before the date when financial statements are approved.
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h)

j)

k)
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The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (i)
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

There are no transactions and / or balance outstanding with companies struck off under section 248
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts but has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961).

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial
year.

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Registrar
of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

(X in Hundreds)

Particulars FY 2023-24

Outgo NIL
Earnings NIL

Note: 25 Previous Year’s Figures

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current year's classification/ disclosure.

As per our report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

For VIVEK SANJAY AND CO. AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED (Agln)
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No. 014189N

CA Ajay Khandelwal. Alka Nz-mgla Arora San.]ay Garg

Partner Director Director

M. No. 519516 DIN: 03165567 DIN: 03401035

Place : New Delhi Dr. Praveen Malik Dhriti Madaan Rahul Kumar

Date: .10 10.2024 Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
T PAN: ADUPM5768N M. No. A-27642 PAN : DIHPK6798B
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Statutory Dues Payable
S.No Particulars

1 Tax Deducted at source
2 TDS on GST
3 Interest Payable
4 Provision for CGST RCM
5 Provision for SGST RCM
6 Provision for IGST RCM

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts

S.No Particulars
1 Canara Bank
2 Central Bank of India
Total
Other Payables
S.No Particulars
1 Beej Sheetal Research Pvt. Ltd. Sensartics Pvt. Ltd.
2 Surajshree Chemicals Ltd.
3 W S Telematics Pvt Ltd
4 W S Telematics Pvt Ltd
Total

52

As at
31st March 2024

47,661.17

5,655.75

108.67

220.86

220.86

- 11.32

Total - 53,878.63

As at
31st March 2024

85,730.82
40,697.60

1,26,428.42

As at
31st March 2024

45.00
100.00
250.00

20.00
415.00
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Advance from Customers

S. No Particulars As at
31st March 2024
1 Aimil Pharmaceuticals India Limited 250.00
2 IIL Biologicals Limited 250.00
3 Inera Cropscience Private Limited 2,150.00
4 Nilanchal Agriscience LLP 100.00
5 Penetron Products Pvt Ltd/Ramraj Ass 500.00
6 RCAD Cultivation and Habitation 825.00
7 Sunnah Enterprises 2,212.50
8 Next-Gen Agro 817.23
7,104.73
Advance to Supliers
S.No Particulars As at
31st March 2024
1 Professional Catering Services Pvt. Ltd 0.96
2 ICAR- National Institute of Animal Nutrition and Physiology NIANP 13.50
14.46
Balances with Revenue Authorities
S.No Particulars As at
31st March 2024
1 Balances with Revenue Authorities 1,84,455.16
2 GSTITC 69,107.54
3 Income Tax Refundable (A.Y 2020-21) 15,050.56
4 RCM Input IGST 11.32
Total 2,68,624.58
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule
S.No Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
months -1 year years years 3 years
1 COE-Department of 12,985.00 12,985.00
Horticulture
2 Distt. Herticulture Office 165.20 165.20
3 Florecer Services Pvt Ltd 24.71 24.71
4 Potato Research Center 330.40 330.40
5 Terrestrial Foods Limited 160.00 8.00 168.00
TOTAL 12,985 680.31 8.00 - - 13,673.31
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Agrinnovate India Limited, New Delhi

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED, New Delhi (“the
company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of profit
and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013(“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit,
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

During the year under review, the Company failed to recognize revenue with respect to Royalty as per
accounting principles generally accepted in India. The company has no proper records in respect of
royalty clause in technology license agreement with the different parties. Company does not exercise
control over the units manufactured / sold by the parties using the technology transferred to them on
the basis of which royalty to be charged. We are unable to quantify the amount of royalty receivable
due to insufficient audit evidences. This has resulted in under-statement of profit by the royalty
receivable for the year under audit.

During the year under review, the Company failed to reconcile GST Input credit with GST input
claimed through returns filed under Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017. The company has shown un-
reconciled balance of GST Input credit of Rs. 25,65,286/- in Note 10 of Balance Sheet. The treatment
of GST input credit is not definite due to lack of information whether company can claim this input
credit or not as per provisions of GST Act. This has resulted in over-statement of current assets in
Balance Sheet as at 31 March,2024.

The company is providing services of marketing of technology developed by different Institutes.
As per AS 9 the revenue from transfer of technology under an agreement should be recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the rendering of services under a contact is completed
or substantially completed. The company as a practice recognizing revenue on the basis of receipt
of advance. As per technology transfer agreement, the date of transfer of technology is w.e.f. date
of signing of Technology transfer agreement. Whereas the company is recognising revenue before
completion of contract which is against the accounting principles. During the year, the company has
recognized revenue of Rs. 49,50,000/- for which agreement for transfer of technology executed in next
financial year i.e. 2024-25. This has resulted in over-statement of profit by Rs. 49,50,000/- for the year
under audit.
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The company has shown Other Payables of Rs. 41,500/-, Sharing of License fee - ICAR of Rs.
2,87,57,505/- and Sharing of License fee — Institutes of Rs. 5,07,73,657/- in Note no. 5 of Balance Sheet
for which we have not received any third party confirmation, therefore we are unable to comment on
such balances.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statement section of our report. We
are independent of the company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Key audit matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significant in
our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. These matters were
address in the context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters except for the matters described in
“Basis for Qualified Opinion” section. We have determined that there are no other Key audit matters
to communicate in our report.

Information other than the financial statement and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the above identified reports, we have concluded that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take
appropriate action necessitate by the circumstances and the applicable law and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standard specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and
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for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgment and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management in responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

* As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtainan understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statement that individually or in
aggregate make it probable that the economic decision of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factor in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statement.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Except for the matters described in the “basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, we have sought
and obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our Audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Except for the matters described in the “basis for qualified opinion” paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) 'The provisions of section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of the Directors is not
applicable to the company vide notification G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June 2015.

f) With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer to our separate report
in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy and operative
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirement of the section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

- In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year
under concern.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors ) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
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there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv (i) The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

e directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the company or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall;

Whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) and based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

(v) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year under consideration.

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, we report that the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded
in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with.

As required by the companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
“B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

A report on the matters as per Direction / Sub-Direction issued by the C&AG u/s 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached herewith as “Annexure-C & Annexure-D”.

For Vivek Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No: 014189N)

(CA Ajay Khandelwal)
Partner
M. No.: 519516
UDIN: 24519516BKHQFC7679
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 10 Oct 2024

59



Q)
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED é

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 Q
Agr[rr‘ﬁ%rate

ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred in paragraph 1(f) under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ section
of our report to the members of Agrinnovate India Limited, New Delhi of even date;

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Wehave audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of AGRINNOVATE
INDIA LIMITED, New Delhi (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management and board of directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on “the internal financial control with reference to financial statement
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”).

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference
to financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the guidance
note and the standard on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statement were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statement and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
Internal Financial Control with reference to financial statement included obtaining an understanding
of Internal financial Control with reference to financial statement, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statement

A company’s Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statement is a process designed
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to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company’s Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statement includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial
Statement, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statement to future periods are
subject to the risk that Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statement may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2024:

- The Company did not have an appropriate internal control over recognition of Royalty receivable
as per Technology License Agreements, which could potentially result in the under- statement of
revenue and establishing reasonable certainty of ultimate collection.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weakness described above on
the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2024, based on the internal
financial control with reference to financial statement criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“Guidance Note”).

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 financial statements of
the Company, and these material weakness affects our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

For Vivek Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No: 014189N)

(CA Ajay Khandelwal)
Place of Signature: New Delhi Partner
Date: 10 Oct 2024 M. No. : 519516
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred in paragraph 2 under “Report on other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the members of Agrinnovate India Limited)

I (a) (A) The company is not maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and equipment.

(B) The company has not maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable
intervals; No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property other than leasehold office premises, for
which leasehold agreement is not executed in favour of the company. During the year under
review the company has recognised leasehold office premises on the basis of allotment letter dated
22.01.2014 of ICAR, New Delhi.

(d) The company has not re-valued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets or both during the year.

e 0 proceeding has been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami

(e) No p ding has been initiated pending agai h pany for holding any b i
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

II (a) As per information and explanation given to us the company is not having any inventory in its
business, therefore provisions of clause 3(ii)(a) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020
is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not taken any working capital limit from any banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets, therefore clause 3(ii)(b) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

III The Company has not made any investments or provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of the order is not
applicable.

IV The Company has no transaction as per section185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013. Hence
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

V  The company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Hence reporting under
clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

VI The requirement for maintenance of the cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of the section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
company. Hence reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

VII (a) In our opinion and as per information and explanation given to us we report that the company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Income Tax,
and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. We further report that the company is
not having any undisputed arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the financial
year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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b) According to the information and explanation given to us we report that no disputed statutory
dues referred to in sub-clause (a) were in arrears as at end of the financial year.

VIII According to the information and explanation given to us we report that we have not come
across any transactions, which were not recorded in the books of account earlier and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

IX (a) In our opinion and on examination of the records of the company, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to the
lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The company has not taken any term loan during the year under consideration, hence reporting
under clause 3(ix)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year, hence reporting under
clause 3(ix)(d) of the order is not applicable.

X (e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of others, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable.

(f) The company has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies, hence reporting under
clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any funds by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year under consideration, hence reporting under clause
3 (x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible), hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
order is not applicable.

XI (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year,

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) Wehave notreceived any complaint in nature of whistle blower during the year under consideration
against the company.

XII The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

XIII In our opinion, the company is in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transaction with related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

XIV(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
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(b) The report of the internal auditors for the year under audit has been considered by us.

XV In our opinion, during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly clause 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

XVI In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during
the year under consideration, hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) In our opinion the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India, hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not
applicable.

(d) In our opinion and as per information available with us, the Company is not a part of any group,
hence reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the order is not applicable.

XVII The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

XVIII There has no incident of Auditors resignation during the year under consideration.

XIX According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion, the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the
company therefore provisions of clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the order are not applicable to the
company.

For Vivek Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No : 014189N)

(CA Ajay Khandelwal)
Partner
M. No.: 519516
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 10 Oct 2024
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Annexure-C to Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in Paragraph-3 under ‘Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of
our Report of Even Date)

1  Where the Company has clear title/lease deeds for The company does not have any freehold and lease-
the freehold and leasehold respectively? If not Please hold land as on 31.03.2024 however during the year
state, the area of the freehold and lease hold land for under review the company has recognised leasehold
which title/lease deeds are not available. office premises on the basis of allotment letter dated

22.01.2014 of ICAR, New Delhi, for which no lease-
hold agreement is executed in favour of the company.

2 Whether there are any classes of waiver/write-oft of There are no such cases.
debts/loan/interest etc. If yes, the reason there for
and amount involved.

3 Whether proper records are maintained for inven- There is no inventory in the company and no assets
tories lying with the third parties & assets as gift/ received from Government or other authorities, hence
grant(s) from the Government or other authorities.  not applicable

Based on such above facts, in our opinion and to the best of our information and recording to the
explanations given to us, no action is required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the
accounts and financial statement of the Company.

For Vivek Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 014189N)

(CA Ajay Khandelwal)
Partner
M. No. : 519516
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 10 Oct 2024

65



Q)
AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED é

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 Q
Agr[rﬁﬁ%rate

Annexure-D to Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in Paragraph-3 under ‘Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Section of
our Report of Even Date)

Whether the company has system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT System? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transactions out-
side IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with
the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due to company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a Government company, then this direction is
also applicable for statutory auditor of lender company).

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received / receivable
for specific schemes from Central/State Government or
its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the cases of deviation

The Company has IT Systems in place to process
all the accounting transactions. All accounting
entries are captured in computerized system and
account is generated after authorization and clos-
ing of all entries. Hence, there are no implications
of processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system.

During the financial year 2023-24, there are no
instances of restructuring of an existing loan or
cases of waiver / write off of debts / loans / inter-
est etc. made by a lender to the company due to
company’s inability to repay the loan.

No funds (grants/subsidy etc.) have been received
from Central/State government or its agencies in
financial year 2023-24.

Based on such above facts, in our opinion and to the best of our information and recording to the
explanations given to us, no action is required to be taken thereon and there is no impact on the
accounts and financial statement of the Company.

For Vivek Sanjay & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 014189N)

(CA Ajay Khandelwal)
Partner
M. No.: 519516

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: 10 Oct 2024

66



J
-

)
Agrnnovate
% [ndia
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

To,

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Agrinnovate India Limited
G-2, A Block, N.A.S.C. Complex
D.PS. Marg New Delhi - 110012

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Agrinnovate India Limited (CIN
U01400DL2011GOI226486) (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

A. Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31* March, 2024 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

B. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

L

ii.

iii.

iv

vi

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA) and the rules made there under
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period as
there were no Foreign Direct Investments, Overseas Direct Investments in the Company
and no External Commercial Borrowings were made by the company);

The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)- (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

We further report that, having regards to the compliance system prevailing in the Company,
on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test check
basis, the Company has generally complied with the specifically applicable laws to the
Company as identified by the Management, including Income Tax Act, 1961, Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines on Corporate Governance, etc., to the extent of their
applicability to the Company.
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C  We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
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i

ii

Secretarial Standards with regard to Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s). (not applicable to
the Company during the audit period).

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

i

ii

iii

iv

As per Section 149 read with Rule 4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the companies shall have at least two directors as independent
directors, however, there is no Independent Director on the Board of the Company.

Due to pending appointment of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company and
improper composition of the Board and its Committees as on 31st March, 2024, does not
tulfill the respective requirements of Sections 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, with
respect to Independent Directors on its Board has also led to deviation with other allied
requirements such as quorum for Committee Meetings, Separate Meeting of independent
Directors etc.

Dr. Jujjavarapu Balaji was appointed as Additional Director from 09.03.2023 to 17.08.2023.
However, Form DIR 12 for appointment and resignation was not filed by the Company.

The Company has not framed and approved the Risk Management Policy of the Company
however the board has approve the policy on 29.05.2024.

As per the DPE Guidelines:

At least one-third of the Board Members should be Independent Directors, two-thirds of the
members of audit committee shall be Independent Directors, all members of Remuneration
Committee should be part-time Directors (i.e. Nominee Directors or Independent Directors)
and Committee should be headed by an Independent Director, however, there is no
Independent Director on the Board.

Time gap between any two meetings should not be more than three months. However, on
perusal of records of the Company, we observed that time gap between Board Meetings dated
17.08.2023, 22.11.2023 and 07.03.2024 is exceeding 3 (three) months.

The Board did not periodically review and take remedial action to implement the Risk
management plan.

The company shall undertake training programme for its new Board members (Functional,
Government, Nominee and Independent) in the business model of the company including
risk profile of the business of company, responsibility of respective Directors and the manner
in which such responsibilities are to be discharged. They shall also be imparted training
on Corporate Governance, model code of business ethics and conduct applicable for the
respective Directors. The Company has taken approval of Board Members on 07.03.2024 for
implementation of training programme for new Board members.

We further report that:

i

the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors except as enumerated in para D above regarding
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the appointment for independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act.

ii Generally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, however,
sometimes notice and agenda papers were sent with short notice with the consent of the
Board and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

iii All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out by majority as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board,
as the case may be.

F We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

G We further report that during the audit period there has not been any such activity having a
major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines etc.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms an
integral part of this report.

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P2023UP098500
Peer Review No: 1083/2021

Parul Jain

Managing Partner

M. No. F8323

C.P. No. 13901 Date: 09.10.2024
UDIN: F008323F001499989 Place: Ghaziabad
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Annexure - ‘A

ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members,

Agrinnovate India Limited

G-2, A Block, N.A.S.C. Complex
D.P.S. Marg New Delhi - 110012

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1

70

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial record. We believe that the
process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test check basis.

Our Audit examination is restricted only upto legal compliances of the applicable laws to be done
by the Company, we have not checked the practical aspects relating to the same.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company as well as correctness of the values and figures reported in various
disclosures and returns as required to be submitted by the Company under the specified laws,
though we have relied to a certain extent on the information furnished in such returns.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax laws
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory
auditors and other designated professionals and the contents of this Report has to be read in
conjunction with and not in isolation of the observations, if any, in the report(s) furnished/to be
furnished by any other auditor(s)/agencies/authorities with respect to the Company.

Due to the inherent limitations of an audit including internal, financial, and operating controls,
there is an unavoidable risk that some misstatements or material non compliances may not be
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with audit
practices.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.



e
é@d AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED

° ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 ~~——

Agrl?la%rate
For VAP & Associates

Company Secretaries

FRN: P2023UP098500

Peer Review No: 1083/2021

Parul Jain

Managing Partner

M. No. F8323

C.P. No. 13901 Date: 09.10.2024
UDIN: F008323F001499989 Place: Ghaziabad
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THE CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE NORMS

To

The Members,

M/s Agrinnovate India Limited,
New Delhi.

We have examined the relevant books, records and statements in connection with compliance of
the conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s Agrinnovate India Limited (“the Company”) for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs), 2010 issued by the Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of corporate governance as laid down in the above said
guidelines. Our Certification is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance Norms as
stipulated in the abovementioned DPE Guidelines, except the following observations:

1 At least one-third of the Board Members should be Independent Directors, two-thirds of the
members of audit committee shall be Independent Directors, all members of Remuneration
Committee should be part-time Directors (i.e. Nominee Directors or Independent Directors) and
Committee should be headed by an Independent Director, however, there is no Independent
Director on the Board.

2 Time gap between any two meetings should not be more than three months. However, on perusal
of records of the Company, we observed that time gap between Board Meetings dated 17.08.2023,
22.11.2023 and 07.03.2024 is exceeding 3 (three) months.

3 TheBoard did not periodically review and take remedial action to implement the Risk management
plan.

4 The company shall undertake training programme for its new Board members (Functional,
Government, Nominee and Independent) in the business model of the company including risk
profile of the business of company, responsibility of respective Directors and the manner in which
such responsibilities are to be discharged. They shall also be imparted training on Corporate
Governance, model code of business ethics and conduct applicable for the respective Directors.
The Company has taken approval of Board Members on 07.03.2024 for implementation of training
programme for new Board members.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

72



e
é AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED

I" ‘ ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24
novate

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries

FRN: P2023UP098500
Parul Jain

Peer Review No.: 1083/2021
Managing Partner

M. No. F8323

CP No. 13901

\_

Date: 09.10.2024
Place: Ghaziabad
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS OF AGRINNOVATE INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Agrinnovate India Limited for the year ended
31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is-the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (3) of the
Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
10™ October 2024,

I. on behalf of the Compiroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Agrinnovate India Limited for the year ended
31 March 2024 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the stawtory auditors and is limited
primarily 1o inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination
of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my khowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under
section 143 {6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi
Date: OT. 12.2024

{Saumya Parihar)
Officer on Special Duty, Principal Director of Audit, Central Expenditure
(Agriculture, Foml & Water Resources)
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dum of Understanding  HS Banga, Registrar, Dr -

(MoU) with Agrinnovate  YPS Malik, Dean College

India Limited, New Delhi, of Animal Biotechnology

marking a collaborative Dr SPS Ghuman, Dean

effort for the Technology  College of Veterinary Sci-

Transfer and Commercial- - ences, Dr SK Uppal, Dean

ization of the University's Postgraduate Studies along

technologies. with other officers of the

The MoU was signed  university and HoDs.

For the first time, [CAR to open its doors
for joint research with private sector

e
Prabhudatta Mishra
Baw Delhi

Indian Council of Agricul-
tural Research (ICAR} has for
the first time decided o allow
the private sector in joint re-
search, while there are plans
to take up collaborative pro-
jects in education for which
detailed guidelines will be
readyin the next two months,

Briefing media ar the con-
cluding day of the Founda-
tion Day celebration, ICAR's
Director-General Himanshu
Pathak said the research will
be conducted jointly after an
agreement is signed with a
company and the technology
once developed will be
cwned jointly by both ICAR
and the private company. Any
rovalty from the distriburion
of technology will also be
shared by both equally, he
said.

Asked about the affordabil-
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Himanshu Pathak,
Directar-General, ICAR

ity of such technology for
small and marginal farmers,
which constitute 86 per cent
of the farming population, he
said there would not be any
problem and it could be
cheaper than what private
companies offer when de-
veloped on their own.

MOU WITH 13 FIRMS

He sressed that the public
gector research would also
continue, parallelly and it will

be an option for the private
sector o collaborate,

The Director-General said
the current programme of
distribution of technology
through private sector com-
panies and the contract re-
search programme would
alsocontinue.

Technologiesdeveloped by
ICAR are distributed throngh
interested private companies
who pay rovalties to the insti-
tute whereas any private sec-
tor company may undertake a
research through an ICAR in-
stitute by funding a pro-
gramme with the rights over
the technology for some fixed
years, whenever it s
developed.

ICAR announced on Tues-
day that it has signed Mol's
with 13 companies for the
transfer of 17 technologies.
In 2022-23, as many as 125
such Molls were signed.

Agrinnovate India Limited
(AgIn), the commercial arm

of ICAR, acts as an interface
between ICAR research insti
tutes/NARS and varions pub-
lic/private stakeholders.

The Mols signed by Agln
on behalf of ICAR, will ferch
the government $1.21 crore
as license fees to b paid by the
companies, officials said.

“HT (Herbicide-tolerant)
trait donor rice genotype”
technology, developed by
IARI (Pusa institure), has
been transferred to Lead-
beter Seeds (a subsidiary of
Mahyeo Grow). Two techno
logies for potato minitubers
production — aeroponics
technology and In-vitro plant
acclimarisation  technology,
developed by CPRI, Shimla,
has been transferred to Unid
gri Biosciences of Punjab,

On the private participa-
tion in education and exten-
sion, officials said guidelines
are ver to be framed and it
may be finalised ar the
earliest.
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